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Procedures38PartA 1139Item 1.Legal Proceedings39Item 1A.Risk Factors39Item 2.Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds39Item 6.Exhibits40Signatures412Cautionary
Information about Forward-Looking StatementsThis Report on Form 10-Q (&€ceForm 10-Q&€ or a€cethis reporta€) contains a€ceforward-looking statementsa€ within the meaning of Section 27A
of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (&€ceSecurities Acta€), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (&€ceExchange Acta€). All statements included in this
report, other than statements of historical fact, that address activities, conditions, events, or developments with respect to our financial condition, results of operations, business prospects or
economic performance that we expect, believe, or anticipate will or may occur in the future, or that address plans and objectives of management for future operations, are forward-looking
statements. The words &€ceanticipate,a€ a€ceassume,a€ d€mwbelieve,a€ a€mbudget,a€ 4€mwcould,a€ d€eestimate,4€ d€oeexpect,a€ a€oeforecast,a€ a€megoal,4€ d€ceintend,4€ a€cepending,a€
d€ceplan,a€ a€oepotential, a€ a€ceprojected,a€ a€oeseek,a€ a€oetarget,a€ a€cewill,a€ and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements
appear throughout this report, and include statements about such matters as:a€¢business strategies and other plans and objectives for future operations, including plans for expansion and
growth of operations or to defer capital investment, plans with respect to future dividend payments, debt redemptions or equity repurchases, capital markets activities, environmental, social,
and governance (4€eESG&€) goals and initiatives, and our outlook on our future financial condition or results of operations;a€¢risks related to the XCL Acquisition, including the risk that we
may fail to consummate the XCL Acquisition on the terms or timing currently contemplated, or at all, that NOG fails to consummate its purchase of 20 percent of the Uinta Basin Assets and the
Option Assets, and the risk we may fail to realize the expected benefits of the XCL Acquisition and acquisition of the Option Assets; see Note 11 - Acquisitions in Part I, Item 1 of this report for
discussion and definitions of XCL Acquisition, NOG, Uinta Basin Assets, and Option Assets;a€¢the amount and nature of future capital expenditures, the resilience of our assets to declining
commodity prices, and the availability of liquidity and capital resources to fund capital expenditures;a€¢our outlook on prices for future crude oil, natural gas, and natural gas liquids (also
referred to throughout this report as a€ceoil, a€ a€ocegas,a€ and 4€eNGLs,a€ respectively), well costs, service costs, production costs, and general and administrative costs, and the effects of
inflation on each of these;a€¢armed conflict, political instability, or civil unrest in oil and gas producing regions and shipping channels, including instability in the Middle East, the wars between
Russia and Ukraine and Israel and Hamas, and related potential effects on laws and regulations, or the imposition of economic or trade sanctions;a€¢risks related to the integration of the XCL
Acquisition or business disruptions that could result from the XCL Acquisition;a€¢any changes to the borrowing base, aggregate lender commitments or maturity date, or any other amendments
to our Seventh Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, as amended subsequent to June 30, 2024 (4€ceCredit Agreementa€);a€¢cash flows, liquidity, interest and related debt service
expenses, changes in our effective tax rate, and our ability to repay debt in the future;a€¢our drilling and completion activities and other exploration and development activities, each of which
could be affected by supply chain disruptions and inflation, our ability to obtain permits and governmental approvals, and plans by us, our joint development partners, and/or other third-party
operators;a€¢possible or expected acquisitions and divestitures, including the possible divestiture or farm-out of, or farm-in or joint development of, certain properties;a€¢oil, gas, and NGL
reserve estimates and estimates of both future net revenues and the present value of future net revenues associated with those reserve estimates, as well as the conversion of proved
undeveloped reserves to proved developed reserves;a€¢our expected future production volumes, identified drilling locations, as well as drilling prospects, inventories, projects and programs;
anda€¢other similar matters, such as those discussed in Managementa€™ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations in Part I, Item 2 of this report.Our forward-
looking statements are based on assumptions and analyses made by us in light of our experience and our perception of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments, and
other factors that we believe are appropriate under the circumstances. We caution you that forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and these statements are
subject to known and unknown risks and uncertainties, which may cause our actual results or performance to be materially different from any future results or performance expressed or
implied by the forward-looking statements. Factors that may cause our financial condition, results of operations, business prospects or economic performance to differ from expectations include
the factors discussed in the Risk Factors section in Part I, Item 1A of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecemberA 31, 2023 (4€0e2023 Form 10-Ka€), and Exhibit 99.2 to our
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (4€eSEC&€) on July 18, 2024.The forward-looking statements in this report speak only as of the
filing of this report. Although we may from time to time voluntarily update our prior forward-looking statements, we disclaim any commitment to do so except as required by applicable
securities laws.3PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATIONITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTSSM ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIESCONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED)(in thousands, except share data)June 30,2024December 31,2023ASSETSCurrent assets:Cash and cash equivalents$487,869A $616,164A Accounts

receivable239,095A 231,165A Derivative assets27,208A 56,442A Prepaid expenses and other20,056A 12,668A Total current assets774,228A 916,439A Property and equipment (successful
efforts method):Proved oil and gas properties12,164,196A 11,477,358A Accumulated depletion, depreciation, and amortization(7,171,277)(6,830,253)Unproved oil and gas properties, net of
valuation allowance of $34,123 and $35,362, respectively286,312A 335,620A Wells in progressBBG,QOOA 358,080A Other property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $61,547
and $59,669, respectively45,402A 35,615A Total property and equipment, net5,661,533A 5,376,420A Noncurrent assets:Acquisition deposit held in escrow102,000A 4€”A Derivative
assets7,878A 8,672A Other noncurrent assets111,372A 78,454A Total noncurrent assets221,250A 87,126A Total assets$6,657,011A $6,379,985A LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS&€ ™




EQUITYCurrent liabilities:Accounts payable and accrued expenses$563,764A $611,598A Derivative liabilities20,552A 6,789A Other current liabilities17,469A 15,425A Total current
liabilities601,785A 633,812A Noncurrent liabilities:Revolving credit facilitya€”A 4€”A Senior Notes, net1,576,896A 1,575,334A Asset retirement obligations124,499A 118,774A Net deferred tax
liabilities440,815A 369,903A Derivative liabilities3,305A 1,273A Other noncurrent liabilities65,771A 65,039A Total noncurrent liabilities2,211,286A 2,130,323A Commitments and contingencies
(note 6)Stockholdersa€™ equity:Common stock, $0.01 par value - authorized: 200,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding: 114,068,885 and 115,745,393 shares,

respectively1,141A 1,157A Additional paid-in capital1,492,859A 1,565,021A Retained earnings2,352,532A 2,052,279A Accumulated other comprehensive loss(2,592)(2,607)Total
stockholdersa€™ equity3,843,94OA 3,615,850A Total liabilities and stockholdersa€™ equity$6,657,01 1A $6,379,985A The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed
consolidated financial statements.4SM ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIESCONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)(in thousands, except per share
data)For the Three Months Ended June 30,For the Six Months Ended June 30,20242023202420230perating revenues and other income:Oil, gas, and NGL production

revenue$633,451A $546,555A $1,193,047A $1,117,333A Other operating income1,104A 4,199A 1,378A 6,926A Total operating revenues and other

income634,555A 550,754A 1,194,425A 1,124,259A Operating expenses:Oil, gas, and NGL production expense136,622A 145,588A 273,997A 287,936A Depletion, depreciation, amortization, and
asset retirement obligation liability accretion179,651A 157,832A 345,839A 312,021A Exploration17,094A 14,960A 35,675A 33,388A General and

administrative31,112A 27,500A 61,290A 55,169A Net derivative (gain) loss(12,118)(11,674)16,027A (63,003)Other operating expense, net2,814A 7,197A 3,822A 17,350A Total operating
expenses355,175A 341,403A 736,650A 642,861A Income from operations279,380A 209,351A 457,775A 481,398A Interest expense(21,807)(22,148)(43,680)(44,607)Interest

income6,333A 4,994A 13,103A 9,696A Other non- operatmg expense(23)(231)(47)(463)Income before income taxes263,883A 191,966A 427,151A 446,024A Income tax expense(53,590)(42,092)
(85,659)(97,598)Net income$210,293A $149,874A $341,492A $348 426A Basic weighted-average common shares outstandlngl 14,634A 119,408A 115,138A 120,533A Diluted weighted-average
common shares outstanding115, 715A 120,074A 116,092A 121,175A Basic net income per common share$1. 83A $1.26A $2.97A $2.89A Diluted net income per common

share$1.82A $1.25A $2.94A $2.88A Net dividends declared per common share$0.18A $0.15A $0.36A $0.30A The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated
financial statements.5SM ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIESCONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED)(in thousands)For the Three
Months Ended June 30,For the Six Months Ended June 30,2024202320242023Net income$210,293A $149,874A $341,492A $348,426A Other comprehensive income, net of tax:Pension liability
adjustment7A 13A 15A 26A Total other comprehensive income, net of tax7A 13A 15A 26A Total comprehensive income$210,300A $149,887A $341,507A $348,452A The accompanying notes are
an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.6SM ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIESCONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS&€™
EQUITY (UNAUDITED)(in thousands, except share data and dividends per share)Additional Paid-in CapitalAccumulated Other Comprehensive LossTotal Stockholdersa€™ EquityCommon
StockRetained EarningsSharesAmountBalances, December 31, 2023115,745,393A $1,157A $1,565,021A $2,052,279A $(2,607)$3,615,850A Net

incomea€”A a€”A a€”A 131,199A a€”A 131,199A Other comprehensive incomea€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A 8A 8A Net cash dividends declared, $0.18 per

sharea€”A 4€”A 4€”A (20,707)a€”A (20,707)Issuance of common stock upon vesting of RSUs, net of shares used for tax withholdings1,147A &€”A (22)a€”A 4€”A (22)Stock-based compensation
expensel,839A a€”A 5,018A a€”A a€”A 5,018A Purchase of shares under Stock Repurchase Program(712,235)(7)(33, 088)a€ 'A a€”A (33,095)Balances, March 31,

2024115,036,144A $1,150A $1,536,929A $2,162,771A $(2,599)$3,698, 251A Net incomea€”A a€”A 4€”A 210,293A 4€”A 210,293A Other comprehensive incomea€ "A a€”A a€”A a€”A 7A 7A Net
cash dividends declared, $0.18 per sharea€”A a€”A a€”A (20,532)a€”A (20,532)Issuance of common stock under Employee Stock Purchase Plan56,006A 1A 1,843A 4€”A a€”A 1,844A Stock-
based compensation expense35,691A 1A 5,787A a€”A a€”A 5,788A Purchase of shares under Stock Repurchase Program(1,058,956)(11)(51,700)a€”A a€”A (51,711)Balances, June 30,
2024114,068,885A $1,141A $1,492,859A $2,352,532A $(2,592)$3,843,940A Additional Paid-in CapitalAccumulated Other Comprehensive LossTotal Stockholdersa€™ EquityCommon
StockRetained Earnings SharesAmountBalances, December 31, 2022121,931,676A $1,219A $1,779,703A $1,308,558A $(4,022)$3,085,458A Net

incomea€”A a€”A a€”A 198,552A a€”A 198,552A Other comprehensive incomea€”A a€”A a€”A a€”A 13A 13A Net cash dividends declared, $0.15 per

sharea€”A a€”A a€”A (18,078)a€”A (18,078)Stock-based compensation expensea€”A a€”A 4,318A a€”A 4€”A 4,318A Purchase of shares under Stock Repurchase Program(1,413,758)(14)
(40,454)4€"A &4€”A (40,468)Balances, March 31, 2023120,517,918A $1,205A $1,743,567A $1,489,032A $(4,009)$3,229,795A Net incomea€”A 4€”A a€”A 149,874A a€”A 149,874A Other
comprehensive incomea€”A 4€”A a4€”A 4€”A 13A 13A Net cash dividends declared, $0.15 per sharea€”A a€”A a€”A (17,704)a€”A (17,704)Issuance of common stock under Employee Stock
Purchase Plan68,210A 1A 1,815A a€”A 4€”A 1,816A Issuance of common stock upon vesting of RSUs, net of shares used for tax withholdings774A a€”A (7)a€”A a€”A (7)Stock-based
compensation expense56,872A 1A 4,162A a4€”A 4€”A 4,163A Purchase of shares under Stock Repurchase Program(2,550,706)(26)

(69,457)a€"A a€”A (69,483)Other19,037A a€”A a€”A a4€”A a€”A a€”A Balances, June 30, 2023118,112,105A $1,181A $1,680,080A $1,621,202A $(3,996)$3,298,467A The accompanying notes
are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.7SM ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIESCONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(UNAUDITED)(in thousands)For the Six Months Ended June 30,20242023Cash flows from operating activities:Net income$341,492A $348,426A Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:Depletion, depreciation, amortization, and asset retirement obligation liability accretion345,839A 312,021A Stock-based compensation

expense10,806A 8,481A Net derivative (gain) loss16,027A (63,003)Net derivative settlement gain29,797A 20,712A Amortization of deferred financing costs2,743A 2,743A Deferred income
taxes70,907A 94,246A Other, net(17,756)(4,305)Net change in working capital(47,473)(4,436)Net cash provided by operating activities752,382A 714,885A Cash flows from investing
activities:Capital expenditures(655,049)(550,046)Acquisition of proved and unproved oil and gas properties2A (88,834)Other, net80A 657A Net cash used in investing activities(654,967)
(638,223)Cash flows from financing activities:Repurchase of common stock(83,991)(108,863)Dividends paid(41,541)(36,367)Net proceeds from sale of common stockl,844A 1,815A Net share
settlement from issuance of stock awards(22)(7)Net cash used in financing activities(123,710)(143,422)Net change in cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash(26,295)(66,760)Cash, cash
equivalents, and restricted cash at beginning of period616,164A 444,998A Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at end of period$589,86913. $378,238A Supplemental schedule of
additional cash flow information:Operating activities:Cash paid for interest, net of capitalized interest$(41,559)$(42,680)Net cash paid for income taxes$(7,429)$(6,137)Investing
activities:Changes in capital expenditure accruals$(21,491)$24,220A Reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash:Cash and cash equivalents$487,869A $378,238A Restricted
cash (1)102,000A 4€”A Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at end of period$589,869A $378,238A (1)A A A A Represents a deposit held in a
third-party escrow account related to the XCL Acquisition, as defined in Note 11 - Acquisitions, and is included in the acquisition deposit held in escrow line item on the accompanying unaudited
condensed consolidated balance sheets (&€ceaccompanying balance sheetsa€). Please refer to Note 11 - Acquisitions for additional discussion.The accompanying notes are an integral part of
these condensed consolidated financial statements.8SM ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIESNOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)Note 1 -
Summary of Significant Accounting PoliciesDescription of OperationsSM Energy Company, together with its consolidated subsidiaries (4€0eSM Energya€ or the &€ceCompanyéa€), is an
independent energy company engaged in the acquisition, exploration, development, and production of oil, gas, and NGLs in the state of Texas, and upon the closing of the XCL Acquisition, in
the state of Utah. Please refer to Note 11 - Acquisitions for discussion and definitions related to the XCL Acquisition.Basis of PresentationThe accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated
financial statements include the accounts of the Company and have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (a€0eGAAPa€) for interim
financial information, the instructions to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, and Regulation S-X. These financial statements do not include all information and notes required by GAAP for annual
financial statements. However, except as disclosed herein, there has been no material change in the information disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements included in the
2023 Form 10-K. In the opinion of management, all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation of interim financial information, have
been included. Operating results for the periods presented are not necessarily indicative of expected results for the full year. In connection with the preparation of the Companya€™ s unaudited
condensed consolidated financial statements, the Company evaluated events subsequent to the balance sheet date of JuneA 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report. Additionally, certain
prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to current period presentation in the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.Significant Accounting
PoliciesThe significant accounting policies followed by the Company are set forth in Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the 2023 Form 10-K and are supplemented by the
notes to the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements included in this report. These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the
2023 Form 10-K.Recently Issued Accounting GuidanceAccounting Standards Updates. In November 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (d€ceFASBa€) issued Accounting Standards
Update (&€2ASU&€) No. 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures (&€ceASU 2023-07a€). ASU 2023-07 was issued to improve the disclosures
about a public entitya€™s reportable segments and to provide additional, more detailed information about a reportable segmenta€™s expenses. ASU 2023-07 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2023, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The guidance is to be applied on a retrospective
basis to all prior periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is within the scope of this ASU and expects to adopt ASU 2023-07 and related guidance on December 31, 2024.
Adoption of ASU 2023-07 is not expected to have a material impact on the Companya€™s consolidated financial statements or related disclosures.In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU No.
2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures (&€0eASU 2023-094€). ASU 2023-09 was issued to improve the disclosures related to rate reconciliations and
income taxes paid. ASU 2023-09 is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The guidance is to be applied on a prospective basis; however,
retrospective application is permitted. The Company is within the scope of this ASU and expects to adopt ASU 2023-09 on January 1, 2025, on a prospective basis. Adoption of ASU 2023-09 is
not expected to have a material impact on the Companya€™s consolidated financial statements or related disclosures.SEC Final Rule to Enhance and Standardize Climate-Related Disclosures.
On March 6, 2024, the SEC adopted final rules to require registrants to disclose certain climate-related information in registration statements and annual reports. On April 4, 2024, the SEC
issued an order staying the final rules pending completion of judicial review of the petitions challenging the final rules. The order does not amend the compliance dates contemplated by the final
rules, which are applicable to the Company for fiscal years beginning with the Companya€™s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2025. The Company is
currently evaluating the potential impact of the final rules on its financial statements and related disclosures.As of JuneA 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report, no other accounting
guidance has been issued and not yet adopted that is applicable to the Company and that would have a material effect on the Companya€™s unaudited condensed consolidated financial
statements and related disclosures.9Note 2 - Revenue from Contracts with CustomersThe Company recognizes its share of revenue from the sale of produced oil, gas, and NGLs from its
Midland Basin and South Texas assets. Oil, gas, and NGL production revenue presented within the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated statements of operations
(&€ceaccompanying statements of operationsa€) reflects revenue generated from contracts with customers.The tables below present oil, gas, and NGL production revenue by product type for
each of the Companya€™s operating areas:Midland BasinSouth TexasTotalThree Months Ended June 30,Three Months Ended June 30,Three Months Ended June
30,202420232024202320242023(in thousands)Oil production revenue$378,830$302,874$153,724$120,519$532,554$423,393Gas production
revenue22,83336,80022,35232,92745,18569,727NGL production revenue13421155,57853,22455,71253,435Total$401,797$339,885$231,654$206,670$633,451$546,555Relative
percentage63A %62A %37A %38A %100A %100A %Midland BasinSouth TexasTotalSix Months Ended June 30,Six Months Ended June 30,Six Months Ended June
30,202420232024202320242023(in thousands)Oil production revenue$711,021$623,009$262,427$221,222$973,448$844,231Gas production
revenue63,37186,58949,65876,869113,029163,458NGL production revenue218388106,352109,256106,570109,644Total$774,610$709,986$418,437$407,347$1,193,047$1,117,333Relative
percentage65A %64A %35A %36A %100A %100A %The Company recognizes oil, gas, and NGL production revenue at the point in time when custody and title (&€cecontrola€) of the product
transfers to the purchaser, which may differ depending on the applicable contractual terms. Transfer of control determines the presentation of transportation, gathering, processing, and other
post-production expenses (a€cefees and other deductionsa€) within the accompanying statements of operations. Fees and other deductions incurred by the Company prior to transfer of control
are recorded within the oil, gas, and NGL production expense line item on the accompanying statements of operations. When control is transferred at or near the wellhead, sales are based on a
wellhead market price that may be affected by fees and other deductions incurred by the purchaser subsequent to the transfer of control.Revenue is recorded in the month when performance
obligations are satisfied. However, settlement statements from the purchasers of hydrocarbons and the related cash consideration are received 30 to 90 days after production has occurred. As a
result, the Company must estimate the amount of production delivered to the customer and the consideration that will ultimately be received for sale of the product. Estimated revenue due to
the Company is recorded within the accounts receivable line item on the accompanying balance sheets until payment is received. The accounts receivable balances from contracts with
customers within the accompanying balance sheets as of JuneA 30, 2024, and DecemberA 31, 2023, were $198.2A million and $175.3A million, respectively. To estimate accounts receivable
from contracts with customers, the Company uses knowledge of its properties, historical performance, contractual arrangements, index pricing, quality and transportation differentials, and
other factors as the basis for these estimates. Differences between estimates and actual amounts received for product sales are recorded in the month that payment is received from the
purchaser. The time period between production and satisfaction of performance obligations is generally less than one day, therefore there are no material unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied
performance obligations at the end of the reporting period.Note 3 - EquityStock Repurchase ProgramDuring the second quarter of 2024, the Companya€™ s Board of Directors re-authorized the
Companya€™s existing stock repurchase program to re-establish the Companya€™ s authorization to repurchase up to $500.0 million in aggregate value of its common stock through December
31, 2027 (a€ceStock Repurchase Programa€). The Stock Repurchase Program permits the Company to repurchase shares of its 10common stock from time to time in open market transactions,
through privately negotiated transactions or by other means in accordance with federal securities laws and subject to certain provisions of the Credit Agreement and the indentures governing
the Senior Notes, as defined in Note 5 - Long-Term Debt. Please refer to Note 3 - Equity in the 2023 Form 10-K for additional information regarding the Companya€™s Stock Repurchase
Program.The following table presents activity under the Companya€ ™s Stock Repurchase Program:For the Three Months Ended June 30,For the Six Months Ended June
30,2024202320242023(in thousands, except per share data)Shares of common stock repurchased (1)1, 059A 2,551A 1,771A 3,964A Weighted-average price per share

(2)$48.35A $26.95A $47.40A $27.44A Cost of shares of common stock repurchased (2) (3)$51,202A $68,744A $83,955A $108,784A (WAAAAAN
repurchased shares of the Company&€™s common stock were retired upon repurchase. (2)A A A A Amounts exclude excise taxes, commissions, and fees.(3)A A A A Amounts may not calculate
due to rounding.As of JuneA 30, 2024, following the re-authorization of our existing Stock Repurchase Program, $500.0 million was available for repurchases of the Companya€™s outstanding
common stock through December 31, 2027, under the Stock Repurchase Program.DividendsDuring the second quarter of 2024, the Companya€™s Board of Directors approved an increase to
the Companya€™s fixed dividend policy to $0.80 per share annually, to be paid in quarterly increments of $0.20 per share, beginning in the fourth quarter of 2024.Note 4 - Income TaxesThe
provision for income taxes consisted of the following:For the Three Months Ended June 30,For the Six Months Ended June 30,2024202320242023(in thousands)Current portion of income tax
(expense) benefit:Federal$(9,220)$2,189A $(13,474)$(2, 809)State(854)(3)(1,278)(543)Deferred portion of income tax expense(43,516)(44,278)(70,907)(94,246)Income tax
expense$(53,590)$(42,092)$(85,659)$(97,598)Effective tax rate20. 3A %21.9A %20.1A %21.9A %Income tax expense or benefit differs from the amount that would be calculated by applying the
statutory United States federal income tax rate to income or loss before income taxes. These differences primarily relate to the effect of federal tax credits, state income taxes, excess tax
benefits and deficiencies from stock-based compensation awards, tax deduction limitations on compensation of covered individuals, changes in valuation allowances, the cumulative effect of
other smaller permanent differences, and can also reflect the cumulative effect of an enacted tax rate change, in the period of enactment, on the Companya€™s net deferred tax asset and
liability balances. The quarterly effective tax rate and the resulting income tax expense or benefit can also be affected by the proportional effects of forecast net income or loss and the




correlative effect on the valuation allowance for each of the periods presented in the table above.The Company completed a multi-year research and development (&€ceR&Da€) credit study in
2023, which resulted in a favorable adjustment to the Companya€™s effective tax rate for the three and six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, compared with the same periods in 2023, and a
reduction of the Companya€™s tax obligation. Favorable adjustments to the Companya€™s effective tax rate are expected to continue in 2024 resulting from qualifying R&D activity and
anticipated credit claims.11The Company complies with authoritative accounting guidance regarding uncertain tax positions. The entire amount of unrecognized tax benefit reported by the
Company would affect its effective tax rate if recognized. The Company does not expect a significant change to the recorded unrecognized tax benefits in 2024, except for any potential changes
related to the Companya€™s 2024 R&D credit claims.For all years before 2020, the Company is generally no longer subject to United States federal or state income tax examinations by tax
authorities.Note 5 - Long-Term DebtCredit AgreementThe Companya€™s Credit Agreement provides for a senior secured revolving credit facility with a maximum loan amount of $3.0A billion.
As of JuneA 30, 2024, the borrowing base and aggregate lender commitments under the Credit Agreement were $2.5A billion and $1.25A billion, respectively. The next scheduled borrowing
base redetermination date is OctoberA 1, 2024. The Credit Agreement is scheduled to mature on the earlier of (a) August 2, 2027 (4€ceStated Maturity Datea€), or (b) 91 days prior to the
maturity date of any of the Companya€™ s outstanding Senior Notes, as defined below, to the extent that, on or before such date, the respective Senior Notes have not been repaid, exchanged,
repurchased, refinanced, or otherwise redeemed in full, and, if refinanced or exchanged, with a scheduled maturity date that is not earlier than at least 180 days after the Stated Maturity
Date.On JulyA 2, 2024, the Company entered into the First Amendment to the Credit Agreement (4€ceFirst Amendmenta€) with its lenders. The First Amendment amended certain provisions of
the Credit Agreement in order to facilitate financing for the pending XCL Acquisition, as defined in Note 11 - Acquisitions. On July 8, 2024, the Company, certain lenders under the revolving
credit facility, and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, administrative agent and swingline lender, began the process of seeking a second amendment to the Companya€™s Credit
Agreement to, among other amendments, increase the revolving commitments available under the Credit Agreement from $1.25A billion to $2.0A billion and to extend the maturity of the Credit
Agreement to five years beyond the effective date of such amendment. There can be no assurance that the second amendment to the Credit Agreement, including increases to the commitments
or extension of the maturity date, will be obtained.Interest and commitment fees associated with the revolving credit facility are accrued based on a borrowing base utilization grid set forth in
the Credit Agreement, as presented in Note 5 - Long-Term Debt in the 2023 Form 10-K. At the Companya€™ s election, borrowings under the Credit Agreement may be in the form of Secured
Overnight Financing Rate (a4€0eSOFR&€), Alternate Base Rate (4€0eABR&€), or Swingline loans. SOFR loans accrue interest at SOFR plus the applicable margin from the utilization grid, and
ABR and Swingline loans accrue interest at a market-based floating rate, plus the applicable margin from the utilization grid. Commitment fees are accrued on the unused portion of the
aggregate lender commitment amount at rates from the utilization grid.The following table presents the outstanding balance, total amount of letters of credit outstanding, and available
borrowing capacity under the Credit Agreement as of JulyA 31, 2024, JuneA 30, 2024, and DecemberA 31, 2023:As of July 31, 2024As of June 30, 2024As of December 31, 2023(in
thousands)Revolving credit facility (1)$4€”A $4€”A $a4€”A Letters of credit (2)2,500A 2,500A 2,500A Available borrowing capacity1,247,500A 1,247,500A 1,247,500A Total aggregate lender
commitment amount$1,250,000A $1,250,000A $1,250,000A (1)A A A A Unamortized deferred financing costs attributable to the revolving credit
facility are presented as a component of the other noncurrent assets line item on the accompanying balance sheets and totaled $7. 3A million and $8. 5A million as of JuneA 30, 2024, and
DecemberA 31, 2023, respectively. These costs are being amortized over the term of the revolving credit facility on a straight-line basis.(2)A A A A Letters of credit outstanding reduce the
amount available under the revolving credit facility on a dollar-for-dollar basis.12Senior NotesThe Company&€™s Senior Notes, net line item on the accompanying balance sheets as of JuneA 30,
2024, and DecemberA 31, 2023, consisted of the following (collectively referred to as &€ceSenior Notesa€):As of June 30, 2024As of December 31, 2023Principal AmountUnamortized Deferred
Financing CostsPrincipal Amount, NetPrincipal AmountUnamortized Deferred Financing CostsPrincipal Amount, Net(in thousands)5.625% Senior Notes due

2025$349,118A $580A $348,538A $349,118A $896A $348,222A 6.75% Senior Notes due 2026419,235A 1,518A 417,717A 419,235A 1,868417,367A 6.625% Senior Notes due

2027416,791A 2,007A 414,784A 416,791A 2,395414,396A 6.5% Senior Notes due

2028400,000A 4,143A 395,857A 400,000A 4,651395,349A Total$1,585,144A $8,248A $1,576,896A $1,585,144A $9,810A $1,575,334A The Senior Notes are unsecured senior obligations and
rank equal in right of payment with all of the Companya€™s existing and any future unsecured senior debt and are senior in right of payment to any future subordinated debt. The Company may
redeem some or all of its Senior Notes prior to their maturity at redemption prices that may include a premium, plus accrued and unpaid interest as described in the indentures governing the
Senior Notes. As ofjuneA 30, 2024, the 5.625% Senior Notes due June 1, 2025 (4€2025 Senior Notesa€) were classified as a noncurrent liability included in the Senior Notes, net line item on
the accompanying balance sheets, as the Company intends to redeem all of the outstanding 2025 Senior Notes using proceeds from the notes offering discussed below.On July 25, 2024, the
Company issued $750.0A million in aggregate principal amount of 6.750% Senior Notes due 2029 (4€022029 Senior Notesa€) and $750.0A million in aggregate principal amount of 7.000%
Senior Notes due 2032 (a€022032 Senior Notesa€, and together with the 2029 Senior Notes, &€ceNew Senior Notesa€). The New Senior Notes were issued at par. The Company intends to use
the net proceeds from the New Senior Notes, together with cash on hand and borrowings under its Credit Agreement, to fund the Companya€™s share of the purchase price for the pending
XCL Acquisition, to redeem all of its outstanding 2025 Senior Notes, and to pay related fees and expenses. The 2029 Senior Notes are subject to a special mandatory redemption if the
consummation of the XCL Acquisition does not occur on or before July 1, 2025, or if the Company notifies the trustee of the 2029 Senior Notes that it will not pursue the XCL Acquisition.Also, on
JulyA 25, 2024, the Company issued a notice of redemption to the holders of the 2025 Senior Notes notifying such holders that the Company intends to redeem the $349.1A million aggregate
principal amount outstanding of its 2025 Senior Notes on AugustA 26, 2024 (4€ceRedemption Datea€). In accordance with the terms of the indenture governing the 2025 Senior Notes, the
redemption price will be equal to 100 percent of the principal amount outstanding of the 2025 Senior Notes on the Redemption Date, plus accrued and unpaid interest.CovenantsThe Company
is subject to certain financial and non-financial covenants under the Credit Agreement and the indentures governing the Senior Notes that, among other terms, limit the Companya€™s ability to
incur additional indebtedness, make restricted payments including dividends, sell assets, create liens that secure debt, enter into transactions with affiliates, make certain investments, or merge
or consolidate with other entities. The Company was in compliance with all financial and non-financial covenants as of June 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report. Please refer to Note 5
- Long-Term Debt in the 2023 Form 10-K for additional detail on the Companya€™s covenants under the Credit Agreement and indentures governing the Senior Notes.Capitalized
InterestCapitalized interest costs for the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023, totaled $6.1A million and $5.9A million, respectively, and totaled $12.2A million and $11.4A million for
the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively. The amount of interest the Company capitalizes generally fluctuates based on the amount borrowed, the Companya€™s capital
program, and the timing and amount of costs associated with capital projects that are considered in progress. Capitalized interest costs are included in total costs incurred.13Note 6 -
Commitments and ContingenciesCommitmentsOther than those items discussed below and the XCL Acquisition Agreement discussed in Note 11 - Acquisitions, there have been no changes in
commitments through the filing of this report that differ materially from those disclosed in the 2023 Form 10-K.Drilling Rig Service Contracts. During the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, the
Company entered into new drilling rig contracts. As of JuneA 30, 2024, the Company4a€™s drilling rig commitments totaled $26.4A million under contract terms extending through the second
quarter of 2025. If all of the drilling rig contracts were terminated as of JuneA 30, 2024, the Company would avoid a portion of the contractual service commitments; however, the Company
would be required to pay $14.8A million in early termination fees. No early termination penalties or standby fees were incurred by the Company during the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024,
and the Company does not expect to incur material penalties with regard to its drilling rig contracts during the remainder of 2024.Drilling and Completion Commitments. During the six months
ended JuneA 30, 2024, the Company entered into an agreement that includes minimum drilling and completion footage requirements on certain existing leases. If these minimum requirements
are not satisfied by MarchA 31, 2026, the Company will be required to pay liquidated damages based on the difference between the actual footage drilled and completed and the minimum
requirements. As of JuneA 30, 2024, the liquidated damages could range from zero to a maximum of $77.2A million, with the maximum exposure assuming no additional development activity
occurs prior to MarchA 31, 2026. As of the filing of this report, the Company expects to meet its obligations under this agreement.ContingenciesThe Company is subject to litigation and claims
arising in the ordinary course of business. The Company accrues for such items when a liability is both probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated. As of the filing of this report, in
the opinion of management, the anticipated results of any pending litigation and claims are not expected to have a material effect on the results of operations, the financial position, or the cash
flows of the Company.Note 7 - Derivative Financial InstrumentsSummary of Oil, Gas, and NGL Derivative Contracts in PlaceThe Company regularly enters into commodity derivative contracts to
mitigate a portion of its exposure to oil, gas, and NGL price volatility and location differentials, and the associated effect on cash flows. All commodity derivative contracts that the Company
enters into are for other-than-trading purposes. The Companya€™s commodity derivative contracts consist of price swap and collar arrangements for oil and gas production, and price swap
arrangements for NGL production. In a typical commodity swap agreement, if the agreed upon published third-party index price (&€ceindex pricea€) is lower than the swap price, the Company
receives the difference between the index price and the agreed upon swap price. If the index price is higher than the swap price, the Company pays the difference. For collar arrangements, the
Company receives the difference between an agreed upon index price and the floor price if the index price is below the floor price. The Company pays the difference between the agreed upon
ceiling price and the index price if the index price is above the ceiling price. No amounts are paid or received if the index price is between the floor and ceiling prices.The Company has entered
into fixed price oil and gas basis swaps in order to mitigate exposure to adverse pricing differentials between certain industry benchmark prices and the actual physical pricing points where the
Companya€™ s production is sold. As of JuneA 30, 2024, the Company had basis swap contracts with fixed price differentials between:4€¢NYMEX WTI and Argus WTI Midland (4€ceWTI
Midlandéa€) for a portion of its Midland Basin oil production with sales contracts that settle at WTI Midland prices;a€¢NYMEX WTI and Argus WTI Houston Magellan East Houston Terminal
(&€0eWTI Houston MEHA€) for a portion of its South Texas oil production with sales contracts that settle at WTI Houston MEH prices;a€¢NYMEX Henry Hub (d€ceHH&€) and Inside FERC
Houston Ship Channel (a&€0eIF HSCa€) for a portion of its South Texas gas production with sales contracts that settle at IF HSC prices; anda€¢NYMEX HH and Inside FERC West Texas (a€celF
Wahaa€) for a portion of its Midland Basin gas production with sales contracts that settle at IF Waha prices.The Company has also entered into oil swap contracts to fix the differential in pricing
between the NYMEX calendar month average and the physical crude oil delivery month (4€ceRoll Differentiala€) in which the Company pays the periodic variable Roll Differential and receives a
weighted-average fixed price differential. The weighted-average fixed price differential represents the amount of net addition (reduction) to delivery month prices for the notional volumes
covered by the swap contracts.14As of JuneA 30, 2024, the Company had commodity derivative contracts outstanding through the fourth quarter of 2026 as summarized in the table
below:Contract PeriodThird Quarter 2024Fourth Quarter 2024202520260il Derivatives (volumes in MBbl and prices in $ per Bbl):SwapsNYMEX WTI Volumesa€”A 780A 645A a€”A Weighted-
Average Contract Price$a€”A $73.24A $75.59A $a€”A CollarsNYMEX WTI Volumes2,003A 1,917A 4,391A 4€”A Weighted-Average Floor Price$68.27A $69.93A $65.56A $a€”A Weighted-Average
Ceiling Price$83.10A $82.27A $81.70A $4€”A Basis SwapsWTI Midland-NYMEX WTI Volumes1,235A 1,230A 4,556A a€”A Weighted-Average Contract Price$1.21A $1.21A $1.18A $4€”A WTI
Houston MEH-NYMEX WTI Volumes332A 309A 1,765A 816A Weighted-. Average Contract Pnce$1 82A $1.82A $1.90A $2.10A Roll Differential SwapsNYMEX WTI

Volumes2,621A 2,334A a€”A 4€”A Weighted-Average Contract Price$0. 69A $0.66A $ag” "A $a€”A Gas Derivatives (volumes in BBtu and prices in $ per MMBtu):SwapsNYMEX HH
Volumes2,923A 1,569A 5,891A 3,173A Weighted-Average Contract Price$3. 18A $3.03A $4.20A $3.96A IF Waha Volumesa€”A 4€”A 4€”A 1,548A Weighted-Average Contract

Price$é€”A $é€”A $a€”A $3.26A CollarsNYMEX HH Volumes4,612A 7,328A 29,920A 13,438A Weighted-Average Floor Price$3.68A $3.38A $3.23A $3.25A Weighted-Average Ceiling
Price$4.21A $4.97A $4.70A $4.90A Basis SwapsIF Waha-NYMEX HH Volumes5,344A 5,240A 20,501A 4€”A Weighted-Average Contract Price$(0.99)$(0.73)$(0.66)$a€”A IF HSC-NYMEX HH
Volumes3,426A 5,750A 946A a€”A Welghted Average Contract Price$(0.30)$(0.38)$0. 0025A $a€”A NGL Derivatives (volumes in MBbl and prices in $ per Bbl): SwapsOPIS Propane Mont Belvieu
Non-TET Volumes404A 434A 396A a€”A Welghted Average Contract Price$31.87A $31.85A $32.86A $4€”A OPIS Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET Volumes92A 97A 45A a€”A Weighted-
Average Contract Price$39.85A $39.84A $39.48A $a€”A OPIS Isobutane Mont Belvieu Non-TET Volumes25A 28A 25A 4€”A Weighted-Average Contract

Price$41.58A $41.58A $41.58A $4€”A 15Commodity Derivative Contracts Entered Into Subsequent to JuneA 30, 2024Subsequent to JuneA 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report, the
Company entered into the following commodity derivative contracts:4€¢NYMEX WTI price swap contracts for the fourth quarter of 2024 for a total of 1.1 MMBDbI of oil production at a weighted-
average contract price of $74.95 per Bbl and for the second and third quarters of 2025 for a total of 0.7 MMBDbI of oil production at a weighted-average contract price of $75.00 per Bbl;a€
¢NYMEX WTI collar contracts for the third quarter of 2025 for a total of 0.1 MMBDbI of oil production at a weighted-average floor price of $70.00 per Bbl and a weighted-average ceiling price of
$80.00 per Bbl; anda€¢NYMEX HH price swap contracts for the second quarters of 2025 and 2026 for a total of 1,430 BBtu and 1,472 BBtu of gas production, respectively, at a weighted-
average contract price of $3.00 per MMBtu and $3.26 per MMBtu, respectively.Derivative Assets and Liabilities Fair ValueThe Companya€™s commodity derivatives are measured at fair value
and are included in the accompanying balance sheets as derivative assets and liabilities, with the exception of derivative instruments that meet the &€cenormal purchase normal salea€
exclusion. The Company does not designate its commodity derivative contracts as hedging instruments. The fair value of commodity derivative contracts at JuneA 30, 2024, and DecemberA 31,
2023, was a net asset of $11.2A million and $57.1A million, respectively.The following table details the fair value of commodity derivative contracts recorded in the accompanying balance
sheets, by category:As ofJune 30, 2024As of December 31, 2023(in thousands)Derlvatlve assets:Current assets$27 208A $56,442A Noncurrent assets7,878A 8,672A Total derivative
assets$35,086A $65,114A Derivative liabilities:Current 11ab111t1es$20 552A $6,789A Noncurrent liabilities3,305A 1,273A Total derivative liabilities$23,857A $8,062A Offsetting of Derivative
Assets and LiabilitiesAs of JuneA 30, 2024, and DecemberA 31, 2023, all derivative instruments held by the Company were subject to master netting arrangements with various financial
institutions. In general, the terms of the Companya€™s agreements provide for offsetting of amounts payable or receivable between it and the counterparty, at the election of both parties, for
transactions that settle on the same date and in the same currency. The Companya€™s agreements also provide that in the event of an early termination, the counterparties have the right to
offset amounts owed or owing under that and any other agreement with the same counterparty. The Companya€ ™s accounting policy is to not offset these positions in its accompanying balance
sheets.The following table provides a reconciliation between the gross assets and liabilities reflected on the accompanying balance sheets and the potential effects of master netting
arrangements on the fair value of the Companya€™s commodity derivative contracts:Derivative Assets as ofDerivative Liabilities as ofJune 30, 2024December 31, 2023June 30, 2024December
31, 2023(in thousands)Gross amounts presented in the accompanying balance sheets$35,086A $65,114A $(23,857)$(8,062)Amounts not offset in the accompanying balance sheets(19,732)
(7,362)19,732A 7,362A Net amounts$15,354A $57,752A $(4,125)$(700)16The following table summarizes the commodity components of the net derivative settlement gain, and the net
derivative (gain) loss line items presented within the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated statements of cash flows (4€ceaccompanying statements of cash flowsa€) and the
accompanying statements of operations, respectively:For the Three Months Ended June 30,For the Six Months Ended June 30,2024202320242023(in thousands)Net derivative settlement (gain)
loss:Oil contracts$1,161A $472A $(1,364)$6,698A Gas contracts(17,684)(14,550)(29,904)(25,852)NGL contractsa€”A (1,558)1,471A (1,558)Total net derivative settlement
gain$(16,523)$(15,636)$(29,797)$(20,712)Net derivative (gain) loss:Oil contracts$(1,271)$(17,518)$35, 828A $(46,685)Gas contracts(11,505)10,560A (26,333)(10,218)NGL

contracts658A (4,716)6,532A (6,100)Total net derivative (gain) loss$(12,118)$(11,674)$16, 027A $(63,003)Credit Related Contingent FeaturesAs ofjuneA 30, 2024, all of the Companya€™s
derivative counterparties were members of the Companya€™s Credit Agreement lender group. The Company does not enter into derivative contracts with counterparties that are not part of the
lender group. Under the Credit Agreement, the Company is required to provide mortgage liens on assets having a value equal to at least 85 percent of the total PV-9, as defined in the Credit
Agreement, of the Companya€™ s proved oil and gas properties evaluated in the most recent reserve report. Collateral securing indebtedness under the Credit Agreement also secures the
Companya€™s derivative agreement obligations.Note 8 - Fair Value MeasurementsThe Company follows fair value measurement accounting guidance for all assets and liabilities measured at
fair value. This guidance defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. Market or observable inputs are the preferred sources of values, followed by assumptions based on hypothetical transactions in the absence of market inputs. The fair




value hierarchy for grouping these assets and liabilities is based on the significance level of the following inputs:a€¢Level 1 &€“ quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilitiesa€¢Level 2 € quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active, and model-derived
valuations whose inputs are observable or whose significant value drivers are observabled€¢Level 3 &€ significant inputs to the valuation model are unobservableThe following table is a listing
of the Companya€™s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in the accompanying balance sheets and where they are classified within the fair value hierarchy:As of June 30, 2024As
of December 31, 2023Level 1Level 2Level 3Level 1Level 2Level 3(in thousands)Assets:Derivatives (1)$a€”A $35,086A $a€”A $a€”A $65,114A $a€”A Liabilities:Derivatives

(1)$4€”A $23,857A $4€”A $a4€”A $8,062A $a€”A (1)A A A A This represents a financial asset or liability that is measured at fair value on a recurring
basis.17Both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities are categorized within the above fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value
measurement. The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used by the Company as well as the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the above fair value
hierarchy.DerivativesThe Company uses Level 2 inputs to measure the fair value of oil, gas, and NGL commodity derivative instruments. Fair values are based upon interpolated data. The
Company derives internal valuation estimates taking into consideration forward commodity price curves, counterpartiesa€™ credit ratings, the Companya€™s credit rating, and the time value
of money. These valuations are then compared to the respective counterpartiesa€™ mark-to-market statements. The considered factors result in an estimated exit price that management
believes provides a reasonable and consistent methodology for valuing derivative instruments. The commodity derivative instruments utilized by the Company are not considered by
management to be complex, structured, or illiquid. The oil, gas, and NGL commodity derivative markets are highly active. Please refer to Note 7 - Derivative Financial Instruments for more
information regarding the Companya€™s derivative instruments.Long-Term DebtThe following table reflects the fair value of the Companya€™s Senior Notes obligations measured using Level
1 inputs based on quoted secondary market trading prices. These notes were not presented at fair value on the accompanying balance sheets as of JuneA 30, 2024, or DecemberA 31, 2023, as
they were recorded at carrying value, net of any unamortized deferred financing costs. Please refer to Note 5 - Long-Term Debt for additional information.As of June 30, 2024As of December 31,
2023Principal AmountFair ValuePrincipal AmountFair Value(in thousands)5.625% Senior Notes due 2025$349,118A $348,245A $349,118A $348,189A 6.75% Senior Notes due

2026$419,235A $419,545A $419,235A $420,660A 6.625% Senior Notes due 2027$416,791A $415,795A $416,791A $416,549A 6.5% Senior Notes due

2028$400,000A $397,472A $400,000A $401,372A Note 9 - Earnings Per ShareBasic net income or loss per common share is calculated by dividing net income or loss available to common
stockholders by the basic weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the respective period. Diluted net income or loss per common share is calculated by dividing net income
or loss available to common stockholders by the diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding, which includes the effect of potentially dilutive securities. Potentially dilutive
securities for this calculation consist primarily of non-vested restricted stock units (2€ceRSU&€ or &€ceRSUs&€) and contingent performance share units (a€cePSU&€ or 4€ePSUsa€), which were
measured using the treasury stock method. Please refer to Note 10 - Compensation Plans in this report and Note 9 - Earnings Per Share in the 2023 Form 10-K for additional detail on these
potentially dilutive securities.The following table sets forth the calculations of basic and diluted net income per common share:For the Three Months Ended June 30,For the Six Months Ended
June 30,2024202320242023(in thousands, except per share data)Net income$210,293A $149,874A $341,492A $348,426A Basic weighted-average common shares
outstanding114,634119,408115,138120,533Dilutive effect of non-vested RSUs, contingent PSUs, and other1,081666954642Diluted weighted-average common shares
outstanding115,715120,074116,092121,175Basic net income per common share$1.83A $1.26A $2.97A $2.89A Diluted net income per common share$1.82A $1.25A $2.94A $2.88A 18Note 10 -
Compensation PlansThe Company may grant various types of both short-term and long-term incentive-based awards under its compensation plans, such as cash awards, performance-based cash
awards, and equity awards to eligible employees. Additionally, the Company grants stock-based compensation to its Board of Directors and provides an employee stock purchase plan. As of
JuneA 30, 2024, approximately 2.8A million shares of common stock were available for grant under the Companya€™s Equity Incentive Compensation Plan (4€ceEquity Plana€).Performance
Share UnitsThe Company has granted PSUs to eligible employees as part of its Equity Plan. The number of shares of the Companya€™s common stock issued to settle PSUs ranges from zero to
two times the number of PSUs awarded and is determined based on certain criteria over a three-year performance period. PSUs generally vest on the third anniversary of the grant date or upon
other triggering events as set forth in the Equity Plan.For PSUs granted in 2023 and 2022 which the Company determined to be equity awards, settlement will be determined based on a
combination of the following criteria measured over the three-year performance period: the Companya€™s Total Shareholder Return (a€eTSRA€) relative to the TSR of certain peer companies,
the Companya€™s absolute TSR, free cash flow (4€eFCF&€) generation, and the achievement of certain ESG targets, in each case as defined by the award agreement. The Company initially
records compensation expense associated with the issuance of PSUs based on the fair value of the awards as of the grant date. As a portion of these awards depends on performance-based
settlement criteria, compensation expense may be adjusted in future periods as the expected number of shares of the Companya€™s common stock issued to settle the units increases or
decreases based on the Companya€™s expected FCF generation and achievement of certain ESG targets.Compensation expense for PSUs is recognized within general and administrative
expense and exploration expense over the vesting periods of the respective awards. Total compensation expense recorded for PSUs was $1. 4A million and $0.2A million for the three months
ended JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively, and $2.4A million and $0.8A million for the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively. As of JuneA 30, 2024, there was

$7.1A million of total unrecognized compensation expense related to non-vested PSUs, which is being amortized through mid-2026. There were no material changes to the outstanding and non-
vested PSUs during the six months ended June 30, 2024.Restricted Stock UnitsThe Company has granted RSUs to eligible employees as part of its Equity Plan. Each RSU represents a right to
receive one share of the Companya€™s common stock upon settlement of the award at the end of the specified vesting period. RSUs generally vest in one-third increments on each anniversary
of the applicable grant date over the applicable vesting period or upon other triggering events as set forth in the Equity Plan.The Company records compensation expense associated with the
issuance of RSUs based on the fair value of the awards as of the grant date. The fair value of an RSU is equal to the closing price of the Companya€™s common stock on the grant date.
Compensation expense for RSUs is recognized within general and administrative expense and exploration expense over the vesting periods of the respective awards. Total compensation
expense recorded for RSUs was $3.8A million and $3.4A million for the three months ended ]uneA 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively, and $7.5A million and $6.7A million for the six months
ended JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively. As of JuneA 30, 2024, there was $17.3A million of total unrecognized compensation expense related to non-vested RSUs, which is being amortized
through mid-2026. There were no material changes to the outstanding and non-vested RSUs during the six months ended June 30, 2024.Subsequent to JuneA 30, 2024, the Company settled
RSUs upon the vesting of awards granted in previous years. The Company and all eligible recipients mutually agreed to net share settle a portion of the awards to cover income and payroll tax
withholdings, as provided for in the Equity Plan and applicable award agreements. After withholding 157,643 shares to satisfy income and payroll tax withholding obligations, the Company
issued 349,528 shares of common stock in accordance with the terms of the applicable award agreements. Additionally, the Company granted to employees a total of 461,411 RSUs with a grant
date fair value of $20.1A million.Director SharesDuring the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023, the Company issued a total of 37,530 and 56,872 shares, respectively, of its common
stock to its non-employee directors under the Equity Plan. Shares issued to non-employee directors that were elected at the Companya€™s 2024 annual meeting of stockholders will fully vest on
DecemberA 31, 2024, and shares issued to non-employee directors that were elected at the Companya€™s 2023 annual meeting of stockholders fully vested on DecemberA 31,

2023.19Employee Stock Purchase PlanUnder the Company&€™s Employee Stock Purchase Plan (a4€0eESPP4€), eligible employees may purchase shares of the Companya€™s common stock
through payroll deductions of up to 15 percent of their eligible compensation, subject to a maximum of 2,500 shares per offering period and a maximum of $25,000 in value related to purchases
for each calendar year. The purchase price of the common stock is 85 percent of the lower of the trading price of the common stock on either the first or last day of the six-month offering
period. The ESPP is intended to qualify as an a€ceemployee stock purchase plana€ under Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code. There were a total of 56,006 and 68,210 shares issued under
the ESPP during the second quarters of 2024 and 2023, respectively. Total proceeds to the Company for the issuance of these shares was $1.8A million during each of the six months ended
JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023. The fair value of ESPP grants is measured at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model.Please refer to Note 10 - Compensation Plans in the 2023
Form 10-K for additional detail on the Companya€™s compensation plans.Note 11 - Acquisitions2024 Acquisition ActivityOn JuneA 27, 2024, the Company entered into a Purchase and Sale
Agreement (a€0eXCL Acquisition Agreementa€) with XCL AssetCo, LLC, XCL Marketing, LLC, Wasatch Water Logistics, LLC, XCL Resources, LLC, and XCL SandCo, LLC, (collectively referred
to as the 4€®@XCL Sellersa€) and, solely for purposes of ratifying certain representations and warranties, interim covenants and interpretative provisions, Northern Oil and Gas, Inc.
(&€eNOGa€), pursuant to which the Company agreed to purchase all of the rights, titles and interests in the Uinta Basin oil and gas assets owned by the XCL Sellers (d€ceUinta Basin Assetsa€).
Pursuant to the terms of the XCL Acquisition Agreement and the Cooperation Agreement, as defined below, the Company expects to, immediately prior to the closing of the transactions
contemplated by the XCL Acquisition Agreement, assign an undivided 20 percent interest in the XCL Acquisition Agreement to NOG and, at the closing, cause the XCL Sellers to directly assign
an undivided 20 percent interest in certain of the Uinta Basin Assets to NOG. The Companya€™ s undivided 80 percent in the Uinta Basin Assets consists of approximately 37,200 net acres, and
first quarter 2024 production of approximately 38,200 BOE per day.Upon the closing of the transactions contemplated by the XCL Acquisition Agreement, (collectively, the &€eXCL
Acquisitiona€), the XCL Sellers will receive aggregate consideration of $2.55A billion in cash (4€eXCL Purchase Pricea€), subject to certain customary purchase price adjustments set forth in
the XCL Acquisition Agreement. After the anticipated assignment to NOG of an undivided 20 percent interest in the XCL Acquisition Agreement, the Companya€™s proportionate share of the
unadjusted XCL Purchase Price will be $2.04A billion.Concurrently with the execution of the XCL Acquisition Agreement, the Company entered into an Acquisition and Cooperation Agreement
(&€ceCooperation Agreementa€) with NOG. Pursuant to the terms of the Cooperation Agreement, the Company and NOG will cooperate in connection with the XCL Acquisition Agreement, the
Company and NOG agree to certain interim covenants, NOG will pay for its proportionate share of the cash deposit and the XCL Purchase Price, and NOG will become party to, and take a 20
percent undivided interest in, the XCL Acquisition Agreement.The XCL Acquisition is expected to close on OctoberA 1, 2024, with an effective date of MayA 1, 2024. There can be no assurance
that the XCL Acquisition will close on the expected closing date or at all. The Company is currently evaluating the XCL Acquisition to determine if it meets the criteria of a business combination
under Accounting Standards Codification Topic 805, Business Combinations.Upon execution of the XCL Acquisition Agreement, the Company deposited with an escrow agent a cash deposit of
$102.0A million equal to five percent of the Companya€™ s undivided 80 percent of the XCL Purchase Price, which is presented in the acquisition deposit held in escrow line item on the
accompanying balance sheets. The Company expects to fund the balance of the XCL Purchase Price through a combination of cash on hand, borrowings under the revolving credit facility, and
the issuance of the New Senior Notes discussed in Note 5 - Long-Term Debt.In connection with entry into the XCL Acquisition Agreement, on June 27, 2024, the Company obtained firm
commitments for up to $1.2A billion of senior unsecured 364-day bridge term loans (4€ceBridge Facilitya€) and a backstop to proposed amendments to the Credit Agreement for the purpose of
financing a portion of the XCL Purchase Price and/or otherwise paying related fees, costs and expenses associated with the XCL Acquisition. The Company paid $9.0A million in fees to secure
the Bridge Facility, which are recorded in the prepaid expenses and other line item on the accompanying balance sheets as of JuneA 30, 2024. The Company did not draw on the Bridge Facility,
and after issuance of the New Senior Notes on JulyA 25, 2024, the Company terminated the Bridge Facility. The $9.0A million in fees previously paid will be recognized as interest expense
during the third quarter of 2024.Pursuant to the terms of the XCL Acquisition Agreement, the Company had the option to acquire certain additional assets adjacent to the Uinta Basin Assets
(4€0eOption Assetsa€) from the XCL Sellers for a purchase price equal to the XCL Sellersa€™ cost to acquire such assets plus the XCL Sellersa€™ related out of pocket expenses. On AugustA 5,
2024, the Company exercised its option to acquire 80 20percent of the Option Assets and NOG exercised its option to acquire the remaining 20 percent. The Companya€™s 80 percent share of
the total acquisition cost of the Option Assets is approximately $70.0A million and consists of approximately 26,100 net acres, and as of MayA 1, 2024, approximately 1,360 BOE per day of
production.2023 Acquisition ActivityOn JuneA 30, 2023, the Company acquired approximately 20,000 net acres of oil and gas properties located in Dawson and northern Martin Counties, Texas.
Total consideration paid after purchase price adjustments during the six months ended JuneA 30, 2023, was $88.8A million. Under authoritative accounting guidance, this transaction was
accounted for as an asset acquisition. Therefore, the properties were recorded based on the total consideration paid after purchase price adjustments and the transaction costs were capitalized
as a component of the cost of the assets acquired.211TEM 2. MANAGEMENT&€™ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONSThe following
discussion includes forward-looking statements. Please refer to the Cautionary Information about Forward-Looking Statements section of this report for important information about these types
of statements. Additionally, the following discussion includes sequential quarterly comparison to the financial information presented in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 2024, filed with the SEC on May 3, 2024. Throughout the following discussion, we explain changes between the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and the three months ended
March 31, 2024 (a€cesequential quarterlya€ or a€cesequentiallya€), as well as the year-to-date (4€ceYTD4€) change between the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and the six months ended
JuneA 30, 2023 (4€ceYTD 2024-over-YTD 20234€).0Overview of the CompanyGeneral OverviewOur purpose is to make peoplea€™s lives better by responsibly producing energy supplies,
contributing to domestic energy security and prosperity, and having a positive impact in the communities where we live and work. Our long-term vision and strategy is to sustainably grow value
for all of our stakeholders as a premier operator of top-tier assets by maintaining and optimizing our high-quality asset portfolio, generating cash flows, and maintaining a strong balance sheet.
Our team executes this strategy by prioritizing safety, technological innovation, and stewardship of natural resources, all of which are integral to our corporate culture. Our near-term goals
include focusing on continued operational excellence and continuing to return value to stockholders through our Stock Repurchase Program and fixed dividend payments.Our asset portfolio is
currently comprised of high-quality assets in the Midland Basin of West Texas and in the Maverick Basin of South Texas that we believe are capable of generating strong returns in the current
macroeconomic environment and provide resilience to commodity price risk and volatility. We seek to maximize returns and increase the value of our top-tier assets through disciplined capital
spending, strategic acquisitions, including the recently announced pending XCL Acquisition, and continued development and optimization of our existing assets. We believe that our high-quality
assets facilitate a sustainable approach to prioritizing operational execution, maintaining a strong balance sheet, generating cash flows, returning capital to stockholders, and maintaining
financial flexibility.We are committed to exceptional safety, health, and environmental stewardship; supporting the professional development of a diverse and thriving team of employees;
building and maintaining partnerships with our stakeholders by investing in and connecting with the communities where we live and work; and transparency in reporting on our progress in
these areas. The Environmental, Social and Governance Committee of our Board of Directors oversees, among other things, the effectiveness of our ESG policies, programs and initiatives,
monitors and responds to emerging trends, issues, and associated risks, and, together with management, reports to our Board of Directors regarding such matters. Further demonstrating our
commitment to sustainable operations and environmental stewardship, compensation for our executives and eligible employees under our long-term incentive plan, and compensation for all
employees under our short-term incentive plan is calculated based on, in part, certain Company-wide, performance-based metrics that include key financial, operational, environmental, health,
and safety measures.We are impacted by global commodity and financial markets that remain subject to heightened levels of uncertainty and volatility. While inflation continues to affect certain
aspects of our business, the extent of its impact decreased in the first half of 2024 compared with 2023. Continued oil production curtailment agreements among the Organization of the
Petroleum Exporting Countries (4€aeOPECA€) plus other non-OPEC oil producing countries (collectively referred to as &4€OPEC+4€), instability in the Middle East, economic and trade
sanctions associated with the wars between Russia and Ukraine and Israel and Hamas, United States Federal Reserve monetary policy, shipping channel constraints and disruptions, and
changes in global oil inventory in storage have driven commodity price volatility, contributed to instances of supply chain disruptions and fluctuations in interest rates, and could have further
industry-specific impacts that may require us to adjust our business plan. For additional detail, please refer to the Risk Factors section in Part I, Item 1A of our 2023 Form 10-K, and Exhibit 99.2
to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 18, 2024. Despite continuing uncertainty, we expect to maximize the value of our high-quality asset base and sustain strong
operational performance and financial stability. We remain focused on returning capital to stockholders through cash flow generation.Areas of OperationsOur Midland Basin assets are
comprised of approximately 110,000 net acres located in the Permian Basin in West Texas (d&€ceMidland Basina€). In the second quarter of 2024, our drilling and completion activities focused




on development optimization of our RockStar and Sweetie Peck assets, and delineation and development of our Klondike assets. Our Midland Basin position provides substantial future
development opportunities within multiple oil-rich intervals, including the Spraberry and Wolfcamp formations.Our South Texas assets are comprised of approximately 155,000 net acres located
in Dimmit and Webb Counties, Texas (d4€ceSouth Texasa€). In the second quarter of 2024, we focused our operations on development and further delineation of the Austin Chalk formation, and
on production from both the Austin Chalk formation and Eagle Ford shale formation. Our overlapping acreage position in the Maverick Basin in South Texas covers a significant portion of the
western Eagle Ford shale and Austin Chalk formations, and 22includes acreage across the oil, gas-condensate, and dry gas windows with gas composition amenable to processing for NGL
extraction.Second Quarter 2024 Overview and Outlook for the Remainder of 2024During the second quarter of 2024:4€¢We entered into the XCL Acquisition Agreement to purchase the Uinta
Basin Assets and, subsequent to JuneA 30, 2024, exercised the option to purchase the Option Assets as discussed in Note 11 - Acquisitions in Part I, Item I of this report. Full-year 2024 trends
discussed below do not reflect our expectations related to the pending XCL Acquisition.4€¢Our Board of Directors re-authorized our existing Stock Repurchase Program, which authorizes us to
repurchase up to $500.0A million in aggregate value of our common stock through December 31, 2027.4€¢Our Board of Directors approved an increase to our fixed dividend policy, pursuant to
which we intend to pay $0.20 per share per quarter, beginning in the fourth quarter of 2024.4€¢We continued to execute on our goal of sustainably returning capital to our stockholders through
our Stock Repurchase Program and fixed quarterly dividend by repurchasing and subsequently retiring approximately 1.1A million shares of our outstanding common stock at a cost of

$51.2A million, excluding excise taxes, commissions, and fees, and paying a quarterly dividend of $0.18 per share totaling $20.7A million. Please refer to Note 3 - Equity in Part I, Item 1 of this
report for additional discussion.Financial and Operational Results. Average net daily equivalent production for the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, increased nine percent sequentially to
158.5 MBOE, consisting of a 12 percent increase from our South Texas assets and a seven percent increase from our Midland Basin assets. These increases were a result of production from new
wells which more than offset the natural decline in production from existing wells during the second quarter of 2024.Realized price per BOE, before the effect of net derivative settlements
(&€cerealized pricea€ or d€cerealized pricesa€), increased four percent sequentially. During the second quarter of 2024, the oil benchmark price increased, and gas and NGL benchmark prices
decreased. These changes resulted in a sequential quarterly increase in oil realized price of six percent, partially offset by a decrease in gas realized price of 36 percent. The NGL realized price
remained flat sequentially.As a result of the increase in average net daily equivalent production volumes, oil, gas, and NGL production revenue increased 13 percent sequentially to

$633.5A million for the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, compared with $559.6A million for the three months ended March 31, 2024. Oil, gas, and NGL production expense of $9.47 per BOE
for the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, decreased nine percent sequentially, primarily as a result of decreases in lease operating expense (a€ceLOE&€) per BOE, transportation costs per
BOE, and ad valorem tax expense per BOE.We recorded a net derivative gain of $12.1A million and a net derivative loss of $28.1A million for the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and March
31, 2024, respectively. Included within these amounts are net derivative settlement gains of $16.5A million and $13.3A million for the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and March 31, 2024,
respectively.Operational and financial activities during the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, resulted in the following:4€¢Net cash provided by operating activities of $476.4A million,
compared with $276.0A million for the three months ended March 31, 2024.4€¢Net income of $210.3A million, or $1.82 per diluted share, compared with net income of $131.2A million, or
$1.13 per diluted share, for the three months ended March 31, 2024.4€¢Adjusted EBITDAX, a non-GAAP financial measure, of $485.9A million, compared with $409.0A million for the three
months ended March 31, 2024. Please refer to the caption Non-GAAP Financial Measures below for additional discussion and our definition of adjusted EBITDAX and reconciliations to net
income and net cash provided by operating activities.Please refer to Overview of Selected Production and Financial Information, Including Trends and Comparison of Financial Results and
Trends Between the Three Months Ended June 30, 2024, and March 31, 2024, and Between the Six Months Ended June 30, 2024, and 2023 below for additional discussion.Operational
Activities. We expect our total 2024 capital program to be between $1.14 billion and $1.18 billion, excluding acquisitions, and excluding any expected capital expenditures related to the Uinta
Basin Assets and the Option Assets. Our capital program remains focused on highly economic oil development projects in both our Midland Basin and South Texas assets. During 2024, we
expect to continue our focus on strategic inventory replacement and growth by applying our strength in geosciences and development optimization. Please refer to Overview of Liquidity and
Capital Resources below for discussion of how we expect to fund the remainder of our 2024 capital program.23In our Midland Basin program, we operated an average of four drilling rigs and
averaged two completion crews, drilled 24 gross (21 net) wells, and completed 32 gross (26 net) wells during the second quarter of 2024. Average net daily equivalent production volumes
increased sequentially by seven percent to 79.7 MBOE. Costs incurred during the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, totaled $202.4A million, or 61 percent of our total costs incurred for the
period. We anticipate operating four drilling rigs and between one and two completion crews for the remainder of 2024, focused on developing formations within our RockStar, Sweetie Peck,
and Klondike assets.In our South Texas program, we operated two drilling rigs and one completion crew, drilled 10 gross (10 net) wells, and completed 10 gross (10 net) wells during the second
quarter of 2024. Average net daily equivalent production volumes increased sequentially by 12 percent to 78.8 MBOE. Costs incurred during the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, totaled
$117.9A million, or 36 percent of our total costs incurred for the period. We anticipate operating two drilling rigs and averaging one completion crew for the remainder of 2024, focused
primarily on developing the Austin Chalk formation.The table below provides a quarterly summary of changes in our drilled but not completed well count and current year drilling and
completion activity in our operated programs for the three and six months ended JuneA 30, 2024:Midland BasinSouth Texas (1)TotalGrossNetGrossNetGrossNetWells drilled but not completed
at December 31, 202339A 29A 37A 37A 76A 66A Wells drilled19A 17A 12A 12A 31A 29A Wells completed(16)(11)(16)(16)(32)(27)Wells drilled but not completed at March 31,

202442A 35A 33A 33A 75A 68A Wells drilled 24A 21A 10A 10A 34A 31A Wells completed (32)(26)(10)(lO)(42)(36)Wells drilled but not completed at June 30,

202434A 30A 33A 33A 67A 63A (1)A A A A As of DecemberA 31, 2023, the drilled but not completed well count included nine gross (nine net) wells
that were not included in our five-year development plan as of DecemberA 31, 2023, eight of which were in the Eagle Ford shale.Costs Incurred. Costs incurred in oil and gas property
acquisition, exploration, and development activities, whether capitalized or expensed, totaled $331.9A million and $652.1A million for the three and six months ended ]uneA 30, 2024,
respectively, and were primarily incurred in our Midland Basin and South Texas programs as discussed in Operational Activities above.24Production Results. The table below presents our net
production by product type for each of our assets for the periods presented:For the Three Months EndedFor the Six Months EndedJune 30, 2024March 31, 2024June 30, 2024June 30,
2023Midland Basin Net Production:Oil (MMBb1)4.7A 4.4A 9.0A 8.4A Gas (Bcf)15.4A 14.5A 29.9A 29.2A NGLs (MMBbI)a€”A 4€”A a€”A a€”A Equivalent (MMBOE)7.2A 6.8A 14.0A 13.3A Average
net daily equivalent (MBOE per day)79.7A 74.5A 77.1A 73.5A Relative percentage50A %51A %51A %49A %South Texas Net Production:Oil (MMBbI)1.9A 1.4A 3.4A 3.1A Gas

(Bcf)16.8A 16.7A 33.4A 36.7A NGLs (MMBbI)2.4A 2.2A 4.6A 4.7A Equivalent (MMBOE)7.2A 6.4A 13.6A 13.9A Average net daily equivalent (MBOE per day)78.8A 70.6A 74.7A 77.0A Relative
percentage50A %49A %49A %51A %Total Net Production:Oil (MMBb1)6.6A 5.8A 12.4A 11.5A Gas (Bcf)32.2A 31.1A 63.4A 65.9A NGLs (MMBb1)2.4A 2.2A 4.7A 4.7A Equivalent

(MMBOE)14.4A 13.2A 27.6A 27.2A Average net daily equivalent (MBOE per day)158.5A 145.1A 151.8A 150.5A Note: Amounts may not calculate due
to rounding.Please refer to Overview of Selected Production and Financial Information, Including Trends and Comparison of Financial Results and Trends Between the Three Months Ended
June 30, 2024, and March 31, 2024, and Between the Six Months Ended June 30, 2024, and 2023 below for discussion on production.Oil, Gas, and NGL PricesOur financial condition and the
results of our operations are significantly affected by the prices we receive for our oil, gas, and NGL production, which can fluctuate dramatically. When we refer to realized oil, gas, and NGL
prices below, the disclosed price represents the average price for the respective period, before the effect of net derivative settlements. While quoted NYMEX oil and gas and OPIS NGL prices
are generally used as a basis for comparison within our industry, the prices we receive are affected by quality, energy content, location and transportation differentials, and contracted pricing
benchmarks for these products.25The following table summarizes commodity price data, as well as the effect of net derivative settlements, for the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, March
31, 2024, and JuneA 30, 2023:For the Three Months EndedJune 30, 2024March 31, 2024June 30, 20230il (per Bbl):Average NYMEX contract monthly price$80.57A $76.96A $73.78A Realized
price$80.48A $76.09A $72.12A Effect of oil net derivative settlements$(0.18)$0.44A $(0.08)Gas:Average NYMEX monthly settle price (per MMBtu)$1.89A $2.24A $2.10A Realized price (per
Mcf)$1.40A $2.18A $2.07A Effect of gas net derivative settlements (per Mcf) $0.55A $0.39A $0.43A NGLs (per Bbl): Average OPIS price (1)$27.96A $29.28A $25.21A Realized

price$22.86A $22.94A $20.83A Effect of NGL net derivative settlements$a€”A $(0.66)$0.61A (1)A A A A Average OPIS price per barrel of NGL,
historical or strip, assumes a composite barrel product mix of 42% Ethane, 28% Propane, 6% Isobutane, 11% Normal Butane, and 13% Natural Gasoline. This product mix represents the
industry standard composite barrel and does not necessarily represent our product mix for NGL production. Realized prices reflect our actual product mix.Given the uncertainty surrounding
global financial markets, production output from OPEC+, global shipping channel constraints and disruptions, instability in the Middle East, economic and trade sanctions associated with the
wars between Russia and Ukraine and Israel and Hamas, changes in global oil inventory in storage, and the potential impacts of these issues on global commodity markets, we expect
benchmark prices for oil, gas, and NGLs to remain volatile for the foreseeable future, and we cannot reasonably predict the timing or likelihood of any future impacts that may result, which
could include further inflation, supply chain disruptions, fluctuations in interest rates, and industry-specific impacts. In addition to supply and demand fundamentals, as global commodities, the
prices for oil, gas, and NGLs are affected by real or perceived geopolitical risks in various regions of the world as well as the relative strength of the United States dollar compared to other
currencies. Our realized prices at local sales points may also be affected by infrastructure capacity or outages in the areas of our operations and beyond. The realized price for our Midland
Basin gas production was impacted by residue pipeline capacity constraints during the second quarter of 2024, and we expect that to continue during the third quarter of 2024; however, a
portion of any negative impact to the realized price would be mitigated by our commodity derivative contracts, which are discussed below.The following table summarizes 12-month strip prices
for NYMEX WTI oil, NYMEX Henry Hub gas, and OPIS NGLs as of JulyA 31, 2024, and JuneA 30, 2024:As of July 31, 2024As of June 30, 2024NYMEX WTI oil (per Bbl)$74.98A $78.27A NYMEX
Henry Hub gas (per MMBtu)$2.80A $3.10A OPIS NGLs (per Bbl)$27.48A $29.23A We use financial derivative instruments as part of our financial risk management program. We have a financial
risk management policy governing our use of derivatives, and decisions regarding entering into commodity derivative contracts are overseen by a financial risk management committee
consisting of certain senior executive officers and finance personnel. We make decisions about the amount of our expected production that we cover by derivatives based on the amount of debt
on our balance sheet, the level of capital commitments and long-term obligations we have in place, and the terms and futures prices that are made available by our approved counterparties.
With our current commodity derivative contracts, we believe we have partially reduced our exposure to volatility in commodity prices and basis differentials in the near term. Our use of costless
collars for a portion of our derivatives allows us to participate in some of the upward movements in oil and gas prices while also setting a price floor below which we are insulated from further
price decreases. Please refer to Note 7 - Derivative Financial Instruments in Part I, Item 1 of this report and to Commodity Price Risk in Overview of Liquidity and Capital Resources below for
additional information regarding our oil, gas, and NGL derivatives.26Financial Results of Operations and Additional Comparative DataThe tables below provide information regarding selected
production and financial information for the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and the preceding three quarters:For the Three Months EndedJune 30,March 31,December 31,September
30,2024202420232023(in millions)Net production (MMBOE)14.4A 13.2A 14.1A 14.1A Qil, gas, and NGL production revenue$633.5A $559.6A $606.9A $639.7A Oil, gas, and NGL production
expense$136.6A $137.4A $137.3A $138.3A Depletion, depreciation, amortization, and asset retirement obligation liabilit

accretion$179.7A $166.2A $189.1A $189.4A Exploration$17.1A $18.6A $15.8A $10.2A General and administrative$31.1A $30.2A $36.6A $29.3A Net

income$210.3A $131.2A $247.1A $222.3A Selected Performance MetricsFor the Three Months EndedJune 30,March 31,December 31,September 30,2024202420232023Average net daily
equivalent production (MBOE per day)158.5A 145.1A 153.5A 153.7A Lease operating expense (per BOE)$4.82A $5.54A $5.31A $5.08A Transportation costs (per

BOE)$1.94A $2.07A $2.08A $2.07A Production taxes as a percent of oil, gas, and NGL production revenue4.3A %4.5A %4.6A %4.3A %Ad valorem tax expense (per

BOE)$0.82A $0.89A $0.37A $0.70A Depletion, depreciation, amortization, and asset retirement obligation liability accretion (per BOE)$12.46A $12.59A $13.39A $13.39A General and
administrative (per BOE)$2.16A $2.29A $2.60A $2.07A Note: Amounts may not calculate due to rounding.270verview of Selected Production and
Financial Information, Including TrendsFor the Three Months EndedAmount Change Between PeriodsPercent Change Between PeriodsFor the Six Months EndedAmount Change Between
PeriodsPercent Change Between PeriodsJune 30,March 31,June 30,June 30,2024202420242023Net production volumes: (1)Oil (MMBbI)6.6A 5.8A 0.8A 14A %12.4A 11.5A 0.9A 8A %Gas
(Bcf)32.2A 31.1A 1.1A 3A %63.4A 65.9A (2.6)(4)%NGLs (MMBbI)2.4A 2.2A 0.2A 10A %4.7A 4.7A (0.1)(1)%Equivalent (MMBOE)14.4A 13.2A 1.2A 9A %27.6A 27.2A 0.4A 1A %Average net daily
production: (1)Qil (MBbl per day)72.7A 63.7A 9.0A 14A %68.2A 63.7A 4.5A 7A %Gas (MMcf per day)354.0A 342.3A 11.7A 3A %348.1A 364.3A (16.2)(4)%NGLs (MBbl per

day)26.8A 24.4A 2.4A 10A %25.6A 26.0A (0.4)(2)%Equivalent (MBOE per day)158.5A 145.1A 13.4A 9A %151.8A 150.5A 1.3A 1A %0il, gas, and NGL production revenue (in millions): (1)0il
production revenue$532.6A $440.9A $91.7A 21A %$973.4A $844.2A $129.2A 15A %Gas production revenue45.2A 67.8A (22.7)(33)%113.0A 163.5A (50.4)(31)%NGL production

revenue55.7A 50.9A 4.9A 10A %106.6A 109.6A (3.1)(3)%Total oil, gas, and NGL production revenue$633.5A $559.6A $73.9A 13A %$1,193.0A $1,117.3A $75.7A 7A %0il, gas, and NGL
production expense (in millions): (1)Lease operating expense$69.5A $73.1A $(3.6)(5)%$142.6A $138.0A $4.7A 3A %Transportation costs28.0A 27.3A 0.7A 3A %55.4A 77.7A (22.3)
(29)%Production taxes27.2A 25.1A 2.1A 8A %52.4A 50.0A 2.3A 5A %Ad valorem tax expensel1.8A 11.8A a€”A a€”A %23.6A 22.3A 1.4A 6A %Total oil, gas, and NGL production
expense$136.6A $137.4A $(0.8)(1)%$274.0A $287.9A $(13.9)(5)%Realized price:Oil (per Bbl)$80.48A $76.09A $4.39A 6A %$78.43A $73.19A $5.24A 7A %Gas (per Mcf)$1.40A $2.18A $(0.78)
(36)%$1.78A $2.48A $(0.70)(28)%NGLs (per Bbl)$22.86A $22.94A $(0.08)a€”A %$22.90A $23.29A $(0.39)(2)%Per BOE$43.92A $42.39A $1.53A 4A %$43.19A $41.03A $2.16A 5A %Per BOE
data: (1)Oil, gas, and NGL production expense:Lease operating expense$4.82A $5.54A $(0.72)(13)%$5.16A $5.07A $0.09A 2A %Transportation costs1.94A 2.07A (0.13)(6)%2.00A 2.85A (0.85)
(30)%Production taxes1.89A 1.90A (0.01)(1)%1.90A 1.84A 0.06A 3A %Ad valorem tax expense0.82A 0.89A (0.07)(8)%0.86A 0.82A 0.04A 5A %Total oil, gas, and NGL production expense
(1)$9.47A $10.41A $(0.94)(9)%$9.92A $10.57A $(0.65)(6)%Depletion, depreciation, amortization, and asset retirement obligation liability accretion$12.46A $12.59A $(0.13)

(1)%$12.52A $11.46A $1.06A 9A %General and administrative$2.16A $2.29A $(0.13)(6)%$2.22A $2.03A $0.19A 9A %Net derivative settlement gain

(2)$1.15A $1.01A $0.14A 14A %$1.08A $0.76A $0.32A 42A %Earnings per share information (in thousands, except per share data): (3)Basic weighted-average common shares
outstanding114,634A 115,642(1,008)(1)%115,138A 120,533A (5,395)(4)%Diluted weighted-average common shares outstanding115,715A 116,456(741)(1)%116,092A 121,175A (5,083)
(4)%Basic net income per common share$1.83A $1.13A $0.70A 62A %$2.97A $2.89A $0.08A 3A %Diluted net income per common

share$1.82A $1.13A $0.69A 61A %$2.94A $2.88A $0.06A 2A %28 (1)A A A A Amounts and percentage changes may not calculate due to rounding.

(2)A A A A Net derivative settlements for the three months ended June 30, 2024, and for the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023, are included within the net derivative (gain) loss line
item in the accompanying statements of operations.(3)A A A A Please refer to Note 9 - Earnings Per Share in Part I, Item 1 of this report for additional discussion.Average net daily equivalent
production for the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, increased nine percent sequentially, consisting of a 12 percent increase from our South Texas assets and a seven percent increase from
our Midland Basin assets. These increases were a result of production from new wells which more than offset the natural decline in production from existing wells during the second quarter of
2024. Average net daily equivalent production remained flat YTD 2024-over-YTD 2023, as a five percent increase from our Midland Basin assets, was mostly offset by a three percent decrease
from our South Texas assets. We expect a slight increase in total net equivalent production for the full-year 2024, compared with 2023, driven by well performance and increased development
pace, excluding the effects of the pending XCL Acquisition.We present certain information on a per BOE basis in order to evaluate our performance relative to our peers and to identify and
measure trends we believe may require additional analysis and discussion. The full-year 2024 trends discussed below do not reflect our expectations related to the pending XCL Acquisition.Our
realized price on a per BOE basis increased $1.53 sequentially and $2.16 YID 2024-over-YTD 2023, primarily as a result of an increase in oil benchmark prices. For the three months ended
JuneA 30, 2024, and March 31, 2024, we recognized net gains on the settlement of our commodity derivative contracts of $1.15 per BOE and $1.01 per BOE, respectively. For the six months
ended JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023, we recognized net gains on the settlement of our commodity derivative contracts of $1.08 per BOE and $0.76 per BOE, respectively.LOE on a per BOE basis




decreased 13 percent sequentially and increased two percent YID 2024-over-YTD 2023. The sequential quarterly decrease was a result of increased average net daily equivalent production and
a decrease in workover expense due to timing of activity. The YTD 2024-over-YTD 2023 increase was primarily driven by increases in labor costs and certain other operating costs, partially
offset by a decrease in workover expense due to timing of activity. For the full-year 2024, we expect LOE on a per BOE basis to increase, compared with 2023, primarily as a result of expected
increases in labor costs and certain other operating costs associated with both our Midland Basin and South Texas assets. We anticipate volatility in LOE on a per BOE basis as a result of
changes in total production, changes in our overall production mix, timing of workover projects, and industry activity, all of which affect total LOE.Transportation costs on a per BOE basis
decreased six percent sequentially as the 12 percent increase in net equivalent production from our South Texas assets consisted primarily of increased oil production which incurs lower
transportation costs than gas production. Transportation costs on a per BOE basis decreased 30 percent YID 2024-over-YTD 2023 primarily as a result of the expiration of a long-term contract
in South Texas on June 30, 2023. In general, we expect total transportation costs to fluctuate relative to changes in gas and NGL production from our South Texas assets, where we incur a
majority of our transportation costs. For the full-year 2024, we expect transportation costs on a per BOE basis to decrease compared with 2023, as a result of the expiration of the long-term
contract in South Texas previously discussed.Production tax expense on a per BOE basis remained flat sequentially and increased three percent YID 2024-over-YTD 2023, primarily as a result
of an increase in total realized price per BOE. Our overall production tax rate for the three and six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, was 4.3 percent and 4.4 percent, respectively, compared with
4.5 percent for each of the three months ended March 31, 2024, and the six months ended JuneA 30, 2023. We generally expect production tax expense to correlate with oil, gas, and NGL
production revenue on an absolute and per BOE basis. Product mix, the location of production, and incentives to encourage oil and gas development can also impact the amount of production
tax expense that we recognize.Ad valorem tax expense on a per BOE basis decreased eight percent sequentially and increased five percent YI'D 2024-over-YTD 2023, as a result of changes to
the assessed values of our producing properties. We anticipate volatility in ad valorem tax expense on a per BOE and absolute basis as the valuation of our producing properties changes, which
is generally driven by fluctuations in commodity prices.Depletion, depreciation, amortization, and asset retirement obligation liability accretion (4€ceDD&A4&€) expense on a per BOE basis
remained flat sequentially. DD&A expense on a per BOE basis increased nine percent YID 2024-over-YTD 2023 due to inflation and a slight shift in production mix resulting from higher activity
in our Midland Basin assets, which have a higher DD&A rate than our South Texas assets. Our DD&A rate fluctuates as a result of changes in our production mix, changes in our total estimated
net proved reserve volumes, changes in capital allocation, impairments, acquisition and divestiture activity, and carrying cost funding and sharing arrangements with third parties. For the full-
year 2024, we expect DD&A expense per BOE to remain relatively flat and DD&A expense on an absolute basis to increase slightly, compared with 2023, primarily as a result of expected
increased production.General and administrative (24€ceG&A&€) expense on a per BOE basis decreased six percent sequentially primarily as a result of increased net equivalent production
volumes. G&A expense on a per BOE basis increased nine percent YTD 2024-over-YTD 2023 as a result of increased compensation expense due to inflation. For the full-year 2024, we expect
G&A expense to remain relatively flat 29per BOE, and G&A expense on an absolute basis to increase compared with 2023, primarily as a result of increases in compensation expense due to
inflation.Please refer to Comparison of Financial Results and Trends Between the Three Months Ended June 30, 2024, and March 31, 2024, and Between the Six Months Ended June 30, 2024,
and 2023 below for additional discussion of operating expenses.Comparison of Financial Results and Trends Between the Three Months Ended June 30, 2024, and March 31, 2024, and Between
the Six Months Ended June 30, 2024, and 2023Average net daily equivalent production, oil, gas, and NGL production revenue, and oil, gas, and NGL production expenseSequential Quarterly
Changes. The following table presents changes in our average net daily equivalent production, oil, gas, and NGL production revenue, and oil, gas, and NGL production expense, by area,
between the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and March 31, 2024:Average Net Equivalent ProductionIncreaseOil, Gas, and NGLProduction RevenuelncreaseOil, Gas, and NGLProduction
Expenselncrease (Decrease)(MBOE per day)(in millions)(in millions)Midland Basin5.2A $29.0A $(2.0)South

Texas8.2A 44.9A 1.2A Total13.4A $73.9A $(0.8) Note: Amounts may not calculate due to rounding.Average net daily equivalent production volumes
increased nine percent, consisting of increases of 12 percent and seven percent from our South Texas and Midland Basin assets, respectively. Total realized price per BOE increased four
percent. As a result of the increase in average net daily equivalent production volumes, oil, gas, and NGL production revenue increased 13 percent. Oil, gas, and NGL production expense
remained flat, as increases in production tax expense and transportation costs were offset by a decrease in LOE.YTD 2024-over-YTD 2023 Changes. The following table presents changes in our
average net daily equivalent production, oil, gas, and NGL production revenue, and oil, gas, and NGL production expense, by area, between the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and
2023:Average Net Equivalent Production Increase (Decrease)Oil, Gas, and NGLProduction RevenuelncreaseOil, Gas, and NGLProduction Expenselncrease (Decrease)(MBOE per day)(in
millions)(in millions)Midland Basin3.6A $64.6A $6.7A South Texas(2.3)11.1A (20.7)Totall.3A $75.7A $(13.9) Note: Amounts may not calculate due to
rounding.Average net daily equivalent production volumes remained flat, as a five percent increase from our Midland Basin assets was mostly offset by a three percent decrease from our South
Texas assets. Total realized price per BOE increased five percent and, combined with increases in oil and NGL benchmark commodity prices, resulted in a seven percent increase in oil, gas, and
NGL production revenue. Oil, gas, and NGL production expense decreased five percent, primarily driven by a decrease in transportation costs, partially offset by increases in LOE and
production tax expense.Please refer to Overview of Selected Production and Financial Information, Including Trends above for additional discussion, including discussion of trends on a per BOE
basis.30Depletion, depreciation, amortization, and asset retirement obligation liability accretionFor the Three Months EndedFor the Six Months EndedJune 30, 2024March 31, 2024]June 30,
2024June 30, 2023(in millions)Depletion, depreciation, amortization, and asset retirement obligation liability accretion$179.7A $166.2A $345.8A $312.0A DD&A expense increased eight percent
sequentially and 11 percent YTD 2024-over-YTD 2023. The sequential quarterly increase was primarily driven by an increase in average net daily equivalent production. The YTD 2024-over-YTD
2023 increase resulted from inflation and a slight shift in production mix resulting from higher activity in our Midland Basin assets, which have a higher DD&A rate than our South Texas assets.
Please refer to Overview of Selected Production and Financial Information, Including Trends above for discussion of DD&A expense on a per BOE basis.ExplorationFor the Three Months
EndedFor the Six Months EndedJune 30, 2024March 31, 2024June 30, 2024June 30, 2023(in millions)Geological, geophysical, and other

expenses$8.7A $11.0A $19.7A $18.0A Overhead8.4A 7.6A 16.0A 15.4A Total$17.1A $18.6A $35.7A $33.4A Exploration expense decreased eight percent sequentially primarily as a result of
expenses incurred related to one well deemed non-commercial, which primarily affected the three months ended March 31, 2024, partially offset by an increase in exploration overhead
expense. The YTD 2024-over-YTD 2023 increase of seven percent was primarily due to an increase in geological and geophysical expense. Exploration expense fluctuates based on actual
geological and geophysical studies we perform within an exploratory area, exploratory dry hole expense incurred, and changes in the amount of allocated overhead.General and
administrativeFor the Three Months EndedFor the Six Months EndedJune 30, 2024March 31, 2024]June 30, 2024June 30, 2023(in millions)General and

administrative$31.1A $30.2A $61.3A $55.2A G&A expense increased three percent sequentially and 11 percent YTD 2024-over-YTD 2023 as a result of increases in compensation expense, and
inflation. Please refer to the section Overview of Selected Production and Financial Information, Including Trends above for discussion of G&A expense on a per BOE basis.Net derivative (gain)
lossFor the Three Months EndedFor the Six Months EndedJune 30, 2024March 31, 2024June 30, 2024]June 30, 2023(in millions)Net derivative (gain) loss$(12.1)$28.1A $16.0A $(63.0)Net
derivative (gain) loss is a result of changes in fair values associated with fluctuations in the forward price curves for the commodities underlying our outstanding derivative contracts and the
monthly cash settlements of our derivative positions during the period. We expect increases in benchmark commodity prices to result in net derivative losses and decreases in benchmark
commodity prices to result in net derivative gains, as measured against our derivative contract prices. Please refer to Note 7 - Derivative Financial Instruments in Part I, Item 1 of this report for
additional discussion.31Interest expenseFor the Three Months EndedFor the Six Months EndedJune 30, 2024March 31, 2024June 30, 2024June 30, 2023(in millions)Interest
expense$(21.8)$(21.9)$(43.7)$(44.6)Interest expense remained flat sequentially and decreased two percent YTD 2024-over-YTD 2023. Total interest expense can vary based on fluctuations in
the amount of capitalized interest as a result of the timing of the development of our wells in progress and due to the timing and amount of borrowings under our revolving credit facility. Please
refer to Overview of Liquidity and Capital Resources below and to Note 5 - Long-Term Debt in Part I, Item 1 of this report for additional discussion.Income tax expenseFor the Three Months
EndedFor the Six Months EndedJune 30, 2024March 31, 2024June 30, 2024June 30, 2023(in millions, except tax rate)Income tax expense$(53.6)$(32.1)$(85.7)$(97.6)Effective tax

rate20.3A %19.6A %20.1A %21.9A %The sequential quarterly increase in the effective tax rate is primarily due to the effect of higher forecast net income. The YTD 2024-over-YTD 2023
decrease in the effective tax rate is primarily due to the benefit recognized from anticipated qualified R&D credit claims in 2024.Based on current projections, we estimate that after utilization
of a portion of the R&D credits, between $25.0 million and $35.0 million of full-year 2024 income tax expense will be current. Please refer to Note 4 - Income Taxes in Part I, Item 1 of this
report for additional discussion.Changes in federal income tax laws or enactment of proposed legislation to increase the corporate tax rate and eliminate or reduce certain oil and gas industry
deductions could have a material effect on our effective tax rate and current tax expense. Effective for tax years beginning after December 31, 2022, the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022 provides
for a 15 percent corporate alternative minimum tax (3€ceCAMT&€) on corporations with average adjusted financial statement income over $1.0 billion for any three-year period preceding the
tax year. The CAMT could become applicable to us beginning in 2025. Please refer to Overview of Liquidity and Capital Resources below and to the Risk Factors section in Part 1, Item 1A of our
2023 Form 10-K, and Exhibit 99.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 18, 2024, for additional discussion.Overview of Liquidity and Capital ResourcesBased on the
current commodity price environment, we believe we have sufficient liquidity and capital resources to execute our business plan while continuing to meet our current financial obligations. We
continue to manage the duration and level of our drilling and completion service commitments in order to maintain flexibility with regard to our activity level and capital expenditures.Sources of
CashFor the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, we funded our capital expenditures and return of capital program with cash flows from operating activities and cash on hand, and we expect that
to continue for the remainder of 2024. However, we may also use borrowings under our revolving credit facility or raise funds through new debt or equity offerings or from other sources of
financing. If we raise additional funds through the issuance of equity or convertible debt securities, the percentage ownership of our current stockholders could be diluted, and these newly
issued securities may have rights, preferences, or privileges senior to those of certain existing stockholders and bondholders. Additionally, we may enter into carrying cost and sharing
arrangements with third parties for certain exploration or development programs.Subsequent to JuneA 30, 2024, we issued our New Senior Notes. Please see below for discussion on the
intended use of the net proceeds received, and refer to Note 5 - Long-Term Debt in Part I, Item I of this report for additional discussion.Our credit ratings affect the availability of, and cost for
us to borrow, additional funds. Any future downgrades in our credit ratings could make it more difficult or expensive for us to borrow additional funds. All of our sources of liquidity can be
affected by the general conditions of the broader economy, force majeure events, fluctuations in commodity prices, operating costs, interest rate changes, tax law changes, and volumes
produced, all of which affect us and our industry.32We have no control over the market prices for oil, gas, or NGLs, although we may be able to influence the amount of our realized revenues
from our oil, gas, and NGL sales through the use of commodity derivative contracts as part of our financial risk management program. Commodity derivative contracts may limit the prices we
receive for our oil, gas, and NGL sales if oil, gas, or NGL prices rise substantially over the price established by the commodity derivative contract. Please refer to Note 7 - Derivative Financial
Instruments in Part I, Item 1 of this report for additional information about our commodity derivative contracts currently in place and the timing of settlement of those contracts.Credit
AgreementOur Credit Agreement provides for a senior secured revolving credit facility with a maximum loan amount of $3.0A billion. As of JuneA 30, 2024, the borrowing base and aggregate
lender commitments under our Credit Agreement were $2.5A billion and $1.25A billion, respectively. The borrowing base is subject to regular, semi-annual redetermination, which considers the
value of both our proved oil and gas properties reflected in our most recent reserve report and commodity derivative contracts, each as determined by our lender group. The next scheduled
borrowing base redetermination date is OctoberA 1, 2024. No individual bank participating in the Credit Agreement represents more than 10 percent of the aggregate lender commitment. We
must comply with certain financial and non-financial covenants under the terms of the Credit Agreement. We were in compliance with all financial and non-financial covenants under the Credit
Agreement as of JuneA 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report. Please refer to Note 5 - Long-Term Debt in Part I, Item 1 of this report for additional discussion, as well as the presentation
of the outstanding balance, total amount of letters of credit, and available borrowing capacity under the Credit Agreement as of JulyA 31, 2024, JuneA 30, 2024, and DecemberA 31, 2023.We
had no revolving credit facility borrowings during the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, or at any time during 2023. Cash flows provided by our operating activities, proceeds received from
divestitures of properties, capital markets activities including open market debt repurchases, debt redemptions, repayment of scheduled debt maturities, other financing activities, and our
capital expenditures, including acquisitions, all impact the amount we borrow under our revolving credit facility. Weighted-Average Interest and Weighted-Average Borrowing RatesOur
weighted-average interest rate includes paid and accrued interest, fees on the unused portion of the aggregate commitment amount under the Credit Agreement, letter of credit fees, and the
non-cash amortization of deferred financing costs. Our weighted-average borrowing rate includes paid and accrued interest only.The following table presents our weighted-average interest
rates and our weighted-average borrowing rates for the periods presented:For the Three Months EndedFor the Six Months EndedJune 30, 2024March 31, 2024June 30, 2024June 30,
2023Weighted-average interest rate7.1A %7.1A %7.1A %7.1A %Weighted-average borrowing rate6.4A %6.4A %6.4A %6.5A %Our weighted-average interest rate and our weighted-average
borrowing rate each remained flat both sequentially and YTD 2024-over-YTD 2023. We expect our weighted-average interest rate and weighted-average borrowing rate to remain relatively flat
for the full-year 2024 compared with 2023.0Our weighted-average interest rate and weighted-average borrowing rate are affected by the occurrence and timing of long-term debt issuances and
redemptions and the average outstanding balance on our revolving credit facility. Additionally, our weighted-average interest rate is affected by the fees paid on the unused portion of our
aggregate lender commitments.Uses of CashWe use cash for the development, exploration, and acquisition of oil and gas properties; for the payment of operating and general and administrative
costs, income taxes, debt obligations, including interest and early repayments or redemptions, dividends, and for repurchases of shares of our outstanding common stock under the Stock
Repurchase Program. Expenditures for the development, exploration, and acquisition of oil and gas properties are the primary use of our capital resources. During the six months ended

JuneA 30, 2024, we spent $655.0 million on capital expenditures. This amount differs from the costs incurred amount of $652.1A million for the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, as costs
incurred is an accrual-based amount that also includes asset retirement obligations, geological and geophysical expenses, acquisitions of oil and gas properties, and exploration overhead
amounts.The amount and allocation of our future capital expenditures will depend upon a number of factors, including our cash flows from operating, investing, and financing activities, our
ability to execute our development program, inflation, and the number and size of acquisitions that we complete. In addition, the impact of oil, gas, and NGL prices on investment opportunities,
the availability of capital, tax law and other regulatory changes, and the timing and results of our exploration and development activities may lead to changes in funding requirements for future
development. We periodically review our capital expenditure budget and guidance to assess if changes 33are necessary based on current and projected cash flows, acquisition and divestiture
activities, debt requirements, and other factors. Our total 2024 capital program, which we expect to fund with cash flows from operations, is expected to be between $1.14 billion and $1.18
billion, excluding acquisitions, and excluding any expected capital expenditures related to the Uinta Basin Assets and the Option Assets.Upon execution of the XCL Acquisition Agreement on
JuneA 27, 2024, we deposited with an escrow agent a cash deposit of $102.0A million equal to five percent of our undivided 80 percent of the XCL Purchase Price. On JulyA 25, 2024, we issued
a redemption notice irrevocably obligating us to redeem all of our outstanding 2025 Senior Notes. We intend to use a portion of the net proceeds from our New Senior Notes to redeem all of our
outstanding 2025 Senior Notes, and the remaining net proceeds from the New Senior Notes, cash on hand, and borrowings under our revolving credit facility to fund the balance of the XCL
Purchase Price. Please refer to Note 5 - Long-Term Debt and Note 11 - Acquisitions in Part I, Item I of this report for additional discussion.We may from time to time repurchase shares of our
common stock, or repurchase or redeem all or portions of our outstanding debt securities, for cash, through exchanges for other securities, or a combination of both. Such repurchases or
redemptions may be made in open market transactions, privately negotiated transactions, tender offers, pursuant to contractual provisions, or otherwise. Any such repurchases or redemptions
will depend on our business strategy, prevailing market conditions, our liquidity requirements, contractual restrictions or covenants, compliance with securities laws, and other factors. The
amounts involved in any such transaction may be material.During the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023, we repurchased and subsequently retired 1.8A million and 4.0A million




shares, respectively, of our common stock at a cost of $84.0A million and $108.8A million, respectively, excluding excise taxes, commissions, and fees. Additionally, in the second quarter of
2024, our Board of Directors re-authorized our existing Stock Repurchase Program, authorizing us to repurchase up to $500.0A million in aggregate value of our common stock through
December 31, 2027. As of JuneA 30, 2024, following the re-authorization of our existing Stock Repurchase Program, $500.0A million was available under the Stock Repurchase Program. Please
refer to Note 3 - Equity in Part I, Item 1 of this report for additional discussion.During the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023, we paid $41.5A million and $36.4A million, respectively,
in dividends to our stockholders. Additionally, our Board of Directors approved an increase to our fixed dividend policy, pursuant to which we intend to pay $0.80 per share annually, to be paid
in quarterly increments of $0.20 per share, beginning in the fourth quarter of 2024. We currently intend to continue paying dividends to our stockholders for the foreseeable future, subject to
our future earnings, our financial condition, covenants under our Credit Agreement and indentures governing each series of our outstanding Senior Notes, and other factors that could arise.
The payment and amount of future dividends remain at the discretion of our Board of Directors.Changes in federal income tax laws could increase our corporate income tax rate and could
eliminate or reduce current tax deductions. The CAMT could become applicable to us beginning in 2025. The CAMT and other possible future legislation could reduce our net cash provided by
operating activities resulting in a reduction of available funding. Please refer to Comparison of Financial Results and Trends Between the Three Months Ended June 30, 2024, and March 31,
2024, and Between the Six Months Ended June 30, 2024, and 2023 above for additional discussion.Analysis of Cash Flow Changes Between the Six Months Ended June 30, 2024, and 2023The
following tables present changes in cash flows between the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, and 2023, for our operating, investing, and financing activities. The analysis following each table
should be read in conjunction with our accompanying statements of cash flows in Part I, Item 1 of this report.Operating activitiesFor the Six Months Ended June 30,Amount Change Between
Periods20242023(in millions)Net cash provided by operating activities$752.4A $714.9A $37.5A Net cash provided by operating activities increased for the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024,
compared with the same period in 2023, primarily as a result of a $46.6 million increase in cash received from oil, gas, and NGL production revenue net of transportation costs and production
taxes and a decrease of $34.4 million in cash paid on settled derivative trades, partially offset by an increase of $20.3 million in cash paid for G&A expense. Net cash provided by operating
activities is also affected by working capital changes and the timing of cash receipts and disbursements.34Investing activitiesFor the Six Months Ended June 30,Amount Change Between
Periods20242023(in millions)Net cash used in investing activities$(655.0)$(638.2)$(16.8)Net cash used in investing activities increased for the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, compared with
the same period in 2023, as a result of a $105.0A million increase in capital expenditures, partially offset by an $88.8A million decrease in cash paid to acquire proved and unproved oil and gas
properties in the Midland Basin.Financing activitiesFor the Six Months Ended June 30,Amount Change Between Periods20242023(in millions)Net cash used in financing
activities$(123.7)$(143.4)$19.7A Net cash used in financing activities for the six months ended ]uneA 30, 2024, primarily related to $84.0A million of cash paid, including commissions and fees,
to repurchase and subsequently retire 1.8 million shares of our common stock under the Stock Repurchase Program and $41.5A million of dividends paid to our stockholders.Net cash used in
financing activities for the six months ended JuneA 30, 2023, related to $108.9A million of cash paid, including commissions and fees, to repurchase and subsequently retire 4.0 million shares of
our common stock under the Stock Repurchase Program and $36.4A million of dividends paid to our stockholders.Interest Rate RiskWe are exposed to market and credit risk due to the floating
interest rate associated with any outstanding balance on our revolving credit facility. Our Credit Agreement allows us to fix the interest rate for all or a portion of the principal balance of our
revolving credit facility for a period of up to six months. To the extent that the interest rate is fixed, interest rate changes will affect the revolving credit facilitya€™ s fair value but will not affect
results of operations or cash flows. Conversely, for the portion of the revolving credit facility that has a floating interest rate, interest rate changes will not affect the fair value but will affect
future results of operations and cash flows. Changes in interest rates do not affect the amount of interest we pay on our fixed-rate Senior Notes, but can affect their fair values. As of JuneA 30,
2024, our outstanding principal amount of fixed-rate debt totaled $1.6A billion, and we had no floating-rate debt outstanding. Please refer to Note 8 - Fair Value Measurements in Part I, Item 1
of this report for additional discussion on the fair values of our Senior Notes.As a result of the United States Federal Reservea€™ s current monetary policy, short-term interest rates could
remain elevated longer than expected, which could increase the cost of and affect our ability to borrow funds.Commodity Price RiskThe prices we receive for our oil, gas, and NGL production
directly affect our revenue, profitability, access to capital, ability to return capital to our stockholders, and future rate of growth. Oil, gas, and NGL prices are subject to unpredictable
fluctuations resulting from a variety of factors that are typically beyond our control, including changes in supply and demand associated with the broader macroeconomic environment,
constraints on gathering systems, processing facilities, pipelines, and other transportation systems, and weather-related events. The markets for oil, gas, and NGLs have been volatile, especially
over the last decade, and remain subject to high levels of uncertainty and volatility related to production output from OPEC+, global shipping channel constraints and disruptions, instability in
the Middle East, economic and trade sanctions associated with the wars between Russia and Ukraine and Israel and Hamas, and the potential impacts of these issues on global commodity and
financial markets. These circumstances have contributed to inflation, instances of supply chain disruptions, and fluctuations in interest rates, and could have further industry-specific impacts
that may require us to adjust our business plan. The realized prices we receive for our production also depend on numerous factors that are typically beyond our control. Based on our
production for the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, a 10 percent decrease in our average realized oil, gas, and NGL prices would have reduced our oil, gas, and NGL production revenue by
approximately $97.3A million, $11.3A million, and $10.7A million, respectively. If commodity prices had been 10 percent lower, our net derivative settlements for the six months ended JuneA 30,
2024, would have offset the declines in oil, gas, and NGL production revenue by approximately $16.4A million.We enter into commodity derivative contracts in order to reduce the risk of
fluctuations in commodity prices. The fair value of our commodity derivative contracts is largely determined by estimates of the forward curves of the relevant price indices. As of JuneA 30,
2024, a 10 percent increase or decrease in the forward curves associated with our oil, gas, and NGL commodity derivative 35instruments would have changed our net derivative positions for
these products by approximately $51.7A million, $28.1A million, and $5.6A million, respectively.Off-Balance Sheet ArrangementsWe have not participated in transactions that generate
relationships with unconsolidated entities or financial partnerships, such as entities often referred to as structured finance or special purpose entities (&€ceSPEa€), which would have been
established for the purpose of facilitating off-balance sheet arrangements or other contractually narrow or limited purposes.We evaluate our transactions to determine if any variable interest
entities exist. If we determine that we are the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity, that entity is consolidated into our consolidated financial statements. We have not been involved
in any unconsolidated SPE transactions during the six months ended JuneA 30, 2024, or through the filing of this report.Critical Accounting EstimatesPlease refer to the corresponding section
in PartA II,A Item 7 and to Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies included in Part II, Item 8 of our 2023 Form 10-K for discussion of our accounting estimates.Accounting
MattersPlease refer to Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in Part I, Item 1 of this report for information on new authoritative accounting guidance.Non-GAAP Financial
MeasuresAdjusted EBITDAX represents net income (loss) before interest expense, interest income, income taxes, depletion, depreciation, amortization and asset retirement obligation liability
accretion expense, exploration expense, property abandonment and impairment expense, non-cash stock-based compensation expense, derivative gains and losses net of settlements, gains and
losses on divestitures, gains and losses on extinguishment of debt, and certain other items. Adjusted EBITDAX excludes certain items that we believe affect the comparability of operating
results and can exclude items that are generally non-recurring in nature or whose timing and/or amount cannot be reasonably estimated. Adjusted EBITDAX is a non-GAAP measure that we
believe provides useful additional information to investors and analysts, as a performance measure, for analysis of our ability to internally generate funds for exploration, development,
acquisitions, and to service debt. We are also subject to financial covenants under our Credit Agreement based on adjusted EBITDAX ratios as further described in Note 5 - Long-Term Debt in
the 2023 Form 10-K. In addition, adjusted EBITDAX is widely used by professional research analysts and others in the valuation, comparison, and investment recommendations of companies in
the oil and gas exploration and production industry, and many investors use the published research of industry research analysts in making investment decisions. Adjusted EBITDAX should not
be considered in isolation or as a substitute for net income (loss), income (loss) from operations, net cash provided by operating activities, or other profitability or liquidity measures prepared
under GAAP. Because adjusted EBITDAX excludes some, but not all items that affect net income (loss) and may vary among companies, the adjusted EBITDAX amounts presented may not be
comparable to similar metrics of other companies. Our revolving credit facility provides a material source of liquidity for us. Under the terms of our Credit Agreement, if we failed to comply with
the covenants that establish a maximum permitted ratio of total funded debt, as defined in the Credit Agreement, to adjusted EBITDAX, we would be in default, an event that would prevent us
from borrowing under our revolving credit facility and would therefore materially limit a significant source of our liquidity. In addition, if we are in default under our revolving credit facility and
are unable to obtain a waiver of that default from our lenders, lenders under that facility and under the indentures governing each series of our outstanding Senior Notes would be entitled to
exercise all of their remedies for default.36The following table provides reconciliations of our net income (GAAP) and net cash provided by operating activities (GAAP) to adjusted EBITDAX
(non-GAAP) for the periods presented:For the Three Months EndedFor the Six Months EndedJune 30, 2024June 30, 2023June 30, 2024June 30, 2023(in thousands)Net income
(GAAP)$210,293A $149,874A $341,492A $348,426A Interest expense21,807A 22,148A 43,680A 44,607A Interest income (6,333)(4,994)(13,103)(9,696)Income tax

expense53,590A 42,092A 85,659A 97,598A Depletion, depreciation, amortization, and asset retirement obligation liability accretion179,651A 157,832A 345,839A 312,021A Exploration
(1)15,906A 14,064A 33,362A 31,541A Stock-based compensation expense5,788A 4,163A 10,806A 8,481A Net derivative (gain) loss(12,118)(11,674)16,027A (63,003)Net derivative settlement
gain16,523A 15,636A 29,797A 20,712A Other, net823A 1,079A 1,420A 927A Adjusted EBITDAX (non-GAAP)485,930A 390,220A 894,979A 791,614A Interest expense(21,807)(22,148)(43,680)
(44,607)Interest income6,333A 4,994A 13,103A 9,696A Income tax expense(53,590)(42,092)(85,659)(97,598)Exploration (1) (2)(14,897)(14,473)(24,436)(22,654)Amortization of deferred
financing costs1,372A 1,372A 2,743A 2,743A Deferred income taxes43,516A 44,278A 70,907A 94,246A Other, net(20,690)(680)(28,102)(14,119)Net change in working

capital50,215A 21,780A (47,473)(4,436)Net cash provided by operating activities

(GAAP)$476,382A $383,251A $752,382A $714,885A (1)A A A A Stock-based compensation expense is a component of the exploration expense and
general and administrative expense line items on the accompanying statements of operations. Therefore, the exploration line items shown in the reconciliation above will vary from the amount
shown on the accompanying statements of operations for the component of stock-based compensation expense recorded to exploration expense.(2)A A A A For the three and six months ended
JuneA 30, 2024, amounts exclude certain capital expenditures primarily related to one well deemed non-commercial. For the three and six months ended JuneA 30, 2023, amounts exclude
certain capital expenditures primarily related to unsuccessful exploration activity for one well that experienced technical issues during the drilling phase.37ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISKThe information required by this item is provided under the captions Interest Rate Risk and Commodity Price Risk in Item 2 above, as well
as under the section entitled Summary of Oil, Gas, and NGL Derivative Contracts in Place in Note 7 - Derivative Financial Instruments in Part I, Item 1 of this report and is incorporated herein
by reference. Please also refer to the information under Interest Rate Risk and Commodity Price Risk in Managementa€ ™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations in Part II, Item 7 of our 2023 Form 10-K.ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURESEvaluation of Disclosure Controls and ProceduresWe maintain a system of disclosure controls and
procedures that are designed to reasonably ensure that information required to be disclosed in our SEC reports is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods
specified in the SEC4€™s rules and forms, and to reasonably ensure that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer) and our Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer), as appropriate, to allow for timely decisions regarding required disclosure.Our management, including
our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer, does not expect that our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Exchange Act)
(&€eDisclosure Controlsa€) will prevent all errors and all fraud. A control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the
objectives of the control system are met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative
to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within our
Company have been detected. These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty, and that breakdowns can occur because of simple error or
mistake. Additionally, controls can be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons, by collusion of two or more people, or by management override of the control. The design of any
system of controls also is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals
under all potential future conditions. Because of the inherent limitations in a cost-effective control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. We monitor our
Disclosure Controls and make modifications as necessary; our intent in this regard is that the Disclosure Controls will be modified as systems change and conditions warrant.An evaluation of
the effectiveness of the design and operation of our Disclosure Controls was performed as of the end of the period covered by this report. This evaluation was performed under the supervision
and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer concluded that our Disclosure Controls are effective at a reasonable assurance level.Changes in Internal Control Over Financial ReportingThere have been no changes during the second
quarter of 2024 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.38PART II. OTHER INFORMATIONITEM 1. LEGAL
PROCEEDINGSAt times, we may be involved in litigation relating to claims arising out of our business and operations in the normal course of business. As of the filing of this report, no legal
proceedings are pending against us that we believe individually or collectively are likely to have a materially adverse effect upon our financial condition, results of operations, or cash
flows.ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORSThere have been no material changes to the risk factors as previously disclosed in our 2023 Form 10-K, and Exhibit 99.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed
with the SEC on July 18, 2024.ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDSThe following table provides information about purchases made by us and
any affiliated purchaser (as defined in Rule 10b-18(a)(3) under the Exchange Act) during the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, of shares of our common stock, which is the sole class of equity
securities registered by us pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act:PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES BY ISSUER AND AFFILIATED PURCHASESPeriodTotal Number of Shares
PurchasedWeighted Average Price Paid per ShareTotal Number of Shares Purchased as Part of Publicly Announced Program (1)Maximum Number or Approximate Dollar Value of Shares that
May Yet Be Purchased Under the Program(as of the period end date) (1)04/01/2024 - 04/30/20244€”A $a€”A a€”A $182,101,195A 05/01/2024 -

05/31/2024764,969A $48.72A 764,969A $144,834,057A 06/01/2024 -

06/30/2024293,987A $47.40A 293,987A $500,000,000A Total:1,058,956A $48.35A 1,058,956A (1)A A A A During the second quarter of 2024, our Board of
Directors re-authorized the existing Stock Repurchase Program, which authorizes us to repurchase up to $500.0A million in aggregate value of our common stock through December 31, 2027.
The Stock Repurchase Program permits us to repurchase our shares from time to time in open market transactions, through privately negotiated transactions or by other means in accordance
with federal securities laws and subject to certain provisions of our Credit Agreement and the indentures governing our Senior Notes. The timing, as well as the number and value of shares
repurchased under the Stock Repurchase Program, is determined by certain authorized officers of the Company at their discretion and depends on a variety of factors, including the market
price of our common stock, general market and economic conditions and applicable legal requirements. The value of shares authorized for repurchase by our Board of Directors does not require
us to repurchase such shares or guarantee that such shares will be repurchased, and the Stock Repurchase Program may be suspended, modified, or discontinued at any time without prior
notice. No assurance can be given that any particular number or dollar value of our shares will be repurchased. During the three months ended JuneA 30, 2024, we repurchased and
subsequently retired 1,058,956 shares of our common stock under the Stock Repurchase Program at a weighted-average share price of $48.35 for a total cost of $51.2A million, excluding excise
taxes, commissions, and fees.Our payment of cash dividends to our stockholders and repurchases of our common stock are each subject to certain covenants under the terms of our Credit
Agreement and Senior Notes. Based on our current performance, we do not anticipate that any of these covenants will limit our potential repurchases of our common stock or our payment of
dividends at our current rate for the foreseeable future if any dividends are declared by our Board of Directors.39ITEM 6. EXHIBITSThe following exhibits are filed or furnished with, or
incorporated by reference into this report:Exhibit NumberDescription3.1Restated Certificate of Incorporation of SM Energy Company, as amended through June 1, 2010 (filed as Exhibit 3.1 to




the registranta€™s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2010, and incorporated herein by reference)3.2Certificate of Amendment of Restated Certificate of
Incorporation of SM Energy Company, as amended through June 1, 2010, dated May 25, 2023 (filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the registrantd€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 30, 2023, and
incorporated herein by reference)3.3Amended and Restated By-Laws of SM Energy Company, effective as of February 21, 2017 (filed as Exhibit 3.2 to the registranta€™s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2016, and incorporated herein by reference)4.1Indenture, dated as of July 25, 2024, by and between SM Energy Company and U.S. Bank Trust
Company, National Association, as trustee (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 25, 2024, and incorporated herein by reference)10.1Purchase and
Sale Agreement dated as of June 27, 2024 by and among XCL AssetCo, LLC, XCL Marketing, LLC, Wasatch Water Logistics, LLC, XCL Resources, LLC and XCL SandCo, LLC, as Seller, and SM
Energy Company, as Purchaser, and solely for the limited purposes as set forth therein, Northern Oil and Gas, Inc. Agreement (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the registranta€™s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on June 28, 2024, and incorporated herein by reference)10.2Acquisition and Cooperation Agreement dated as of June 27, 2024 by and between SM Energy Company and
Northern Oil and Gas, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 28, 2024, and incorporated herein by reference)10.3First Amendment to
Seventh Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of July 2, 2024, by and among SM Energy Company, a Delaware corporation, each of the Lenders that is a party thereto; and Wells
Fargo Bank, National Association, as administrative agent for the Lenders, the Issuing Banks and the Swingline Lender (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on July 8, 2024, and incorporated herein by reference)31.1*Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes - Oxley Act of 200231.2*Certification of Chief
Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes - Oxley Act of 200232.1**Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes - Oxley
Act of 2002101.INSInline XBRL Instance Document - The instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are embedded within the Inline XBRL
document.101.SCH*Inline XBRL Schema Document101.CAL*Inline XBRL Calculation Linkbase Document101.LAB*Inline XBRL Label Linkbase Document101.PRE*Inline XBRL Presentation
Linkbase Document101.DEF*Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document104Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit

101.INS) *Filed with this report.**Furnished with this report.40SIGNATURESPursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.SM ENERGY COMPANYAugust 8, 2024By:/s/ HERBERT S. VOGELHerbert S.
VogelPresident and Chief Executive Officer(Principal Executive Officer)August 8, 2024By:/s/ A. WADE PURSELLA. Wade PursellExecutive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer(Principal
Financial Officer)August 8, 2024By:/s/ PATRICK A. LYTLEPatrick A. LytleVice President - Chief Accounting Officer and Controller(Principal Accounting Officer)41 EX-31.1 2

exhibit311certificationhvo.htm EX-31.1 DocumentEXHIBIT 31.1CERTIFICATION I, Herbert S. Vogel, certify that:1.A A A AT have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of SM Energy

Company;2.A A A A Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;3.A A A A Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and
other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods

presented in this report;4.A A A A The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:(a)A A A A Designed such
disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;(b)A A A A Designed such
internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;(c)A A A A Evaluated the effectiveness of the
registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and(d)A A A A Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and5.A A A A The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):(a)A A A A All significant
deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and(b)A A A A Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting. Date: AugustA 8, 2024 /s/ HERBERT S. VOGELHerbert S. VogelPresident and Chief Executive Officer EX-31.2 3
exhibit312certificationwpu.htm EX-31.2 DocumentEXHIBIT 31.2CERTIFICATIONI, A. Wade Pursell, certify that:1.A A A A I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of SM Energy
Company;2.A A A A Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;3.A A A A Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and
other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;4.A A A A The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:(a)A A A A Designed such
disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;(b)A A A A Designed such
internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;(c)A A A A Evaluated the effectiveness of the
registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and(d)A A A A Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the

registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and5.A A A A The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):(a)A A A A All significant
deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and(b)A A A A Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting. Date: AugustA 8, 2024 /s/ A. WADE PURSELLA. Wade PursellExecutive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer EX-32.1 4
exhibit321906certification.htm EX-32.1 DocumentEXHIBIT 32.1CERTIFICATIONPURSUANT TO18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TOSECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-
OXLEY ACT OF 2002In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of SM Energy Company (the &€ceCompanya€) for the quarterly period ended JuneA 30, 2024, as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the a€ceReporta€), Herbert S. Vogel, as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and A. Wade Pursell, as Executive Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, each hereby certifies, pursuant to and solely for the purpose of 18 U.S.C. A§A 1350, as adopted pursuant to A§ 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, to the best of his knowledge and belief, that:(1)A A A A The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.
78m or 780(d)); and(2)A A A A The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.A /s/ HERBERT
S. VOGELA Herbert S. VogelA President and Chief Executive OfficerA August 8, 2024A A A A A /s/ A. WADE PURSELLA A. Wade PursellA Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
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Derivative assets Derivative assets, noncurrent Derivative Asset, Noncurrent Asset Acquisition [Abstract] Maximum Employee Subscription Rate Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Maximum Employee Subscription Rate Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income
(Loss) to Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Statistical Measurement [Domain] Statistical Measurement [Domain] Stock Repurchase Program, Remaining Authorized
Repurchase Amount Share Repurchase Program, Remaining Authorized, Amount Fair value of derivative assets and liabilities Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items] Cover [Abstract] Cover
[Abstract] Net change in cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase (Decrease), Including Exchange
Rate Effect Director Director [Member] Other current liabilities Other Liabilities, Current Exploration Exploration Expense Schedule of notional amounts of outstanding derivative positions
Schedule of Notional Amounts of Outstanding Derivative Positions [Table Text Block] Trading Symbol Trading Symbol Segment Reporting Information [Line Items] Segment Reporting
Information [Line Items] Debt Instrument, Redemption, Period [Axis] Debt Instrument, Redemption, Period [Axis] Total derivative assets Derivative Assets, Fair Value, Gross Asset Derivative
Asset, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, before Offset Derivative Underlying Index [Domain] Derivative Underlying Index [Domain] Derivative Underlying Index [Domain] Schedule of
calculations of basic and diluted net income (loss) per common share Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted [Table Text Block] Award Vesting Period Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Award Vesting Period Net dividends declared per common share Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Declared Derivative Financial Instruments
Derivative [Line Items] Debt Instrument, Covenant Compliance Debt Instrument, Covenant Compliance Net cash paid for income taxes Income Taxes Paid, Net Commitments and Contingencies
[Line Items] Other Commitments [Line Items] Line of Credit Facility [Table] Line of Credit Facility [Table] Debt Instrument, Redemption, Period [Domain] Debt Instrument, Redemption, Period
[Domain] Derivative [Table] Derivative [Table] Schedule of fair value of derivatives in accompanying balance sheets Schedule of Derivative Instruments in Statement of Financial Position, Fair
Value [Table Text Block] Fair Value Disclosures Fair Value Disclosures [Text Block] Potential Increased Line of Credit Facility, Aggregate Lender Commitments Potential Increased Line of
Credit Facility, Aggregate Lender Commitments Potential Increased Line of Credit Facility, Aggregate Lender Commitments Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Balances, Common Stock,
Shares Outstanding, Beginning Balances, Common Stock, Shares Outstanding, Ending Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding NYMEX Oil Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 NYMEX Oil Swap
Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member] NYMEX Oil Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Shares available for grant Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based
Payment Award, Number of Shares Available for Grant Revenue from Contract with Customer [Abstract] Revenue from Contract with Customer [Abstract] Plan Name Plan Name [Domain]
Bridge Loan Facility Commitments Bridge Facility Commitments Bridge Facility Commitments Derivative, Weighted-Average Floor Price Derivative, Floor Price Other noncurrent assets Other
Assets, Noncurrent Entity Tax Identification Number Entity Tax Identification Number Changes in capital expenditure accruals Increase (decrease) in capital expenditure accruals and other




Increase (decrease) in capital expenditure accruals and other Schedule of Long-term Debt Instruments Schedule of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table Text Block] Asset Acquisition, Price of
Acquisition, Expected Asset Acquisition, Price of Acquisition, Expected Receivable Type [Axis] Receivable Type [Axis] Net cash provided by operating activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Operating Activities Cash flows from operating activities: Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Earnings Per Share Reconciliation [Abstract] Earnings Per Share
Reconciliation [Abstract] South Texas South Texas [Member] South Texas [Member] 6.750% Senior Notes Due 2029 6.750% Senior Notes Due 2029 [Member] 6.750% Senior Notes Due 2029
Asset retirement obligations Asset Retirement Obligations, Noncurrent Stock Repurchase Program, Shares Repurchased, Weighted Average Price Per Share Stock Repurchase Program, Shares
Repurchased, Weighted Average Price Per Share Stock Repurchase Program, Shares Repurchased, Weighted Average Price Per Share Plan Name Plan Name [Axis] Equity Components [Axis]
Equity Components [Axis] Measurement Frequency [Axis] Measurement Frequency [Axis] Measurement Frequency [Axis] Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Entity Common Stock,
Shares Outstanding XCL Asset Acquisition XCL Acquisition [Member] XCL Acquisition NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 NYMEX Oil Calendar
Month Average Roll Differential Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 [Member] NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 Common Stock, Other (Shares)
Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Other Total operating expenses Costs and Expenses Receivable Type [Domain] Receivable [Domain] Q2 2023 Dawson and Martin County Asset Acquisitions
Q2 2023 Dawson and Martin County Asset Acquisition [Member] Q2 2023 Dawson and Martin County Asset Acquisition NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 2 NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 2
[Member] NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 2 [Member] Additional paid-in capital Additional Paid in Capital, Common Stock Entity Small Business Entity Small Business Geographical [Axis]
Geographical [Axis] Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member] Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award [Line Items] Gas Basis Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 Gas Basis Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Gas Basis Swap Contract
Third Quarter, Year 1 NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Fourth Quarter, Year 1 NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1
[Member] NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 Issuance of common stock under Employee Stock Purchase Plan (Shares) Stock Issued During
Period, Shares, Employee Stock Purchase Plans Compensation Plans Compensation and Employee Benefit Plans [Text Block] Accrued Income Receivable Accrued Income Receivable [Member]
Asset Acquisition [Table] Asset Acquisition [Axis] Depletion, depreciation, amortization, and asset retirement obligation liability accretion Oil and Gas, Result of Operation, Depreciation,
Depletion, Amortization, and Accretion Credit Facility [Domain] Credit Facility [Domain] Schedule of Accounts Receivable [Table] Accounts and Financing Receivables [Table] Unrecognized
stock based compensation expense Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Amount Current assets: Assets, Current [Abstract] Fair Value of Financial
Instruments, Policy [Policy Text Block] Fair Value of Financial Instruments, Policy [Policy Text Block] Net share settlement from issuance of stock awards Payment, Tax Withholding, Share-
Based Payment Arrangement Stock Repurchase Program, Authorized Amount Share Repurchase Program, Authorized, Amount NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract,
Year 3 NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 3 [Member] NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 3 Stock Repurchased and Retired
During Period Excluding Excise Taxes, Commission, and Fees, Value Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period Excluding Taxes, Commission, and Fees, Value Stock Repurchased and
Retired During Period Excluding Taxes, Commission, and Fees, Value Product and Service [Domain] Product and Service [Domain] Derivative, Weighted-Average Ceiling Price Derivative, Cap
Price Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract] Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract] Derivative, fair value, net Derivative, Fair Value, Net Derivative liabilities, fair value, net amounts Derivative Liability,
Fair Value, Offset Against Collateral, Net of Not Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, Policy Election Maximum Employee Subscription Value Share-based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-based Payment Award, Maximum Employee Subscription Value Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Maximum Employee Subscription Value NYMEX
Oil Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 NYMEX Oil Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 [Member] NYMEX Oil Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Total comprehensive income
Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Attributable to Parent Gas Collar Contract, Fourth Quarter, Year 1 Gas Collar Contract, Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Gas Collar Contract, Fourth
Quarter, Year 1 Security Exchange Name Security Exchange Name Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average
Contract Price Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price Award Type [Axis] Award Type [Axis] Derivatives, Offsetting Fair Value Amounts, Policy [Policy Text Block]
Derivatives, Offsetting Fair Value Amounts, Policy [Policy Text Block] 6.5% Senior Unsecured Notes Due 2028 6.5% Senior Unsecured Notes Due 2028 [Member] 6.5% Senior Unsecured Notes
Due 2028 Total property and equipment, net Property, Plant and Equipment, Net State Current State and Local Tax Expense (Benefit) Asset Acquisition, Date of Acquisition Agreement Asset
Acquisition, Date of Acquisition Agreement Multiplier applied to PSU awards at settlement Multiplier Applied to PSU Awards at Settlement The multiplier applied to the PSU awards at
settlement to determine the number of shares of the Companya€™s common stock to be issued at the completion of the performance period. Common Stock, Par Value Per Share Common
Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share Aggregate Asset Acquisition Price Of Acquisition Expected Aggregate Asset Acquisition Price Of Acquisition Expected Aggregate Asset Acquisition Price Of
Acquisition Expected Drilling Rig Leasing Contracts Drilling Rig Leasing Contracts [Member] Drilling Rig Leasing Contracts [Member] Schedule of Share-based Compensation Arrangements by
Share-based Payment Award Schedule of Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award [Table] Revolving Credit Facility Revolving Credit Facility [Member] Cash
flows from investing activities: Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities [Abstract] Common Stock, Shares Issued Common Stock, Shares, Issued Revolving credit facility, maximum
loan amount Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity Relative percentage Concentration Risk, Percentage Gas Swaps Contract, Year 2 Gas Swaps Contract, Year 2 [Member] Gas
Swaps Contract, Year 2 [Member] Senior Notes [Line Items] Long-Term Debt [Line Items] Debt Instrument [Line Items] Acquiree Production BOE Per Day Acquiree Production BOE Per Day
Acquiree Production BOE Per Day Common Stock, Shares Authorized Common Stock, Shares Authorized Basis of Presentation, Policy [Policy Text Block] Basis of Accounting, Policy [Policy Text
Block] Diluted weighted-average common shares outstanding Diluted weighted-average common shares outstanding Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted Other
comprehensive income, net of tax: Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent [Abstract] Total stockholdersa€™ equity Balances, Total Stockholders' Equity,
Beginning Balances, Total Stockholders' Equity, Ending Equity, Attributable to Parent NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Year 2 NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Year 2 [Member] NYMEX Oil Collar
Contract, Year 2 [Member] Hedging Designation [Domain] Hedging Designation [Domain] Deferred income taxes Deferred portion of income tax expense Deferred Income Tax Expense (Benefit)
Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 2 Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 2 [Member] Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 2 [Member] Derivative assets Derivative assets, current Derivative Asset, Current
Concentration Type [Domain] Concentration Risk Type [Domain] Letters of credit Letters of Credit Outstanding, Amount Acquisition of proved and unproved oil and gas properties Payments to
Acquire Oil and Gas Property and Equipment Fair Value, Recurring Fair Value, Recurring [Member] Derivative, Roll Differential Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price Derivative,
Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price Derivative, Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price
Issuance of common stock upon vesting of RSUs and settlement of PSUs, net of shares used for tax withholdings (Amount) Stock Issued During Period, Value, Restricted Stock Units Aggregate
change in value for shares issued during the period as a result of vesting of RSUs, net of shares used for tax withholdings. Accounts receivable Accounts Receivable, after Allowance for Credit
Loss, Current Maximum Number of Shares Per Employee Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Maximum Number of Shares Per Employee Schedule of Fair
Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring and Nonrecurring Basis Fair Value Measurements, Recurring and Nonrecurring [Table Text Block] Document Fiscal Period Focus Document
Fiscal Period Focus Derivative Underlying Index [Axis] Derivative Underlying Index [Axis] Derivative Underlying Index [Axis] Dividends Payable [Abstract] Dividends [Abstract] Common Stock,
Other (Value) Stock Issued During Period, Value, Other Dilutive effect of non-vested RSUs, contingent PSUs, and other Incremental Common Shares Attributable to Dilutive Effect of Share-
Based Payment Arrangements Accounts receivable from contracts with customers Accounts Receivable, before Allowance for Credit Loss, Current ASSETS Assets [Abstract] Undivided Interest
Acquired by Others Undivided Interest Percentage Acquired by Others Undivided Interest Percentage Acquired by Others Total other comprehensive income, net of tax Other comprehensive
income Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax Document Type Document Type Derivative Name [Domain] Derivative Contract [Domain] Net derivative (gain) loss Net derivative (gain)
loss Gain (Loss) on Derivative Instruments, Net, Pretax NGL Contracts NGL Contracts [Member] NGL Contracts [Member] Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at beginning of period
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at end of period Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Including Disposal Group and Discontinued Operations
Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure Other property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of
$61,547 and $59,669, respectively Property, Plant and Equipment, Other, Net Maximum Maximum [Member] Accounting Policies [Abstract] Accounting Policies [Abstract] Capital expenditures
Payments to Explore and Develop Oil and Gas Properties Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Granted in Period,
Total Fair Value Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Granted in Period, Total Fair Value Share-based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Granted in Period, Total Fair Value Current Fiscal Year End Date Current Fiscal Year End
Date Noncurrent assets: Assets, Noncurrent [Abstract] Statistical Measurement [Axis] Statistical Measurement [Axis] Income before income taxes Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations
before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest Shares Issued in Period Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Shares Issued in Period Award Type [Domain]
Award Type [Domain] Stock-based compensation expense (Shares) Shares Issued, Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture Debt Instrument, Issuance Date Debt Instrument,
Issuance Date Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 3 Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 3 [Member] Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 3 [Member] Title of Individual [Axis] Title and Position [Axis] Senior
Notes, net Senior Notes, Noncurrent NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Year 3 NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Year 3 [Member] NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Year 3 Additional Paid-in Capital Additional
Paid-in Capital [Member] Subsequent Event Type [Domain] Subsequent Event Type [Domain] Dividends paid Payments of Ordinary Dividends, Common Stock Restricted cash (1) Restricted
Cash, Noncurrent Senior Notes, Redemption Price, Percentage Debt Instrument, Redemption Price, Percentage Recently Issued Accounting Standards, Policy [Policy Text Block] New
Accounting Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block] Long-Term Debt Long-Term Debt [Text Block] Diluted net income per common share Diluted net income per common share Earnings Per
Share, Diluted Oil Contracts Oil Contracts [Member] Oil Contracts [Member] Title of Individual [Domain] Title and Position [Domain] Entity Interactive Data Current Entity Interactive Data
Current Early Termination Penalty Incurred for Rig Contract Cancellation Early Termination Penalty Incurred for Rig Contract Cancellation Early Termination Penalty Incurred for Rig Contract
Cancellation Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] Acquisition Closing Date Expected Acquisition Closing Date Expected Acquisition Closing Date
Stock-based compensation expense Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Noncash Expense Income tax expense Income tax expense Income Tax Expense (Benefit) Senior Notes, interest rate,
stated percentage Senior Notes, interest rate, stated percentage Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage IF HSC NYMEX HH IF HSC NYMEX HH [Member] IF HSC NYMEX HH
Supplemental schedule of additional cash flow information: Supplemental Cash Flow Information [Abstract] Oil Basis Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 Oil Basis Swap Contract Third
Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Oil Basis Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Potential Early Termination Penalty for Rig Contract Cancellation Potential Early Termination Penalty for Rig
Contract Cancellation Potential Early Termination Penalty for Rig Contract Cancellation Compensation Related Costs [Abstract] Statement of Comprehensive Income [Abstract] Statement of
Comprehensive Income [Abstract] Capitalized interest costs Interest Costs Capitalized Concentration Benchmark [Domain] Concentration Risk Benchmark [Domain] NYMEX Oil Collar Contract,
Fourth Quarter, Year 1 NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member] NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Fourth Quarter, Year 1 Potential penalty for not meeting minimum drilling and
completion requirements Potential Penalty for not Meeting Minimum Drilling and Completion Requirements Potential Penalty for not Meeting Minimum Drilling and Completion Requirements
Effective tax rate Effective Income Tax Rate Reconciliation, Percent Net cash used in investing activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities Income from operations Operating
Income (Loss) Interest expense Interest Expense, Operating and Nonoperating Total liabilities and stockholdersa€™ equity Liabilities and Equity Gas Collar Contract, Third Quarter, Year 1 Gas
Collar Contract, Third Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Gas Collar Contract, Third Quarter, Year 1 Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis] Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis] Hedging Designation
[Axis] Hedging Designation [Axis] Derivative liabilities Derivative liabilities, current Derivative Liability, Current Derivative Financial Instruments Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
Disclosure [Text Block] Derivative Instruments, (Gain) Loss [Table] Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Table] OPIS Propane Mont Belvieu Non-TET OPIS Propane Mont Belvieu Non-TET
[Member] OPIS Propane Mont Belvieu Non-TET [Member] Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Abstract] Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Abstract] Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies Organization, Consolidation, Basis of Presentation, Business Description and Accounting Policies [Text Block] Oil Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 Oil Basis Swap
Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Oil Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member] NGL Swaps Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 NGL Swaps Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1
[Member] NGL Swaps Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss AOCI Attributable to Parent [Member] IF WAHA IF WAHA [Member] IF WAHA
[Member] Product and Service [Axis] Product and Service [Axis] Entity Address, State or Province Entity Address, State or Province Statement Statement [Line Items] Schedule of the potential
effects of master netting arrangements Schedule of the potential effects of master netting arrangements [Table Text Block] Tabular disclosure of the gross assets and liabilities per the
accompanying balance sheets and the potential effects of master netting arrangements on the fair value of the derivative contracts. [Table Text Block] Derivative asset, fair value, net amounts
Derivative Asset, Fair Value, Offset Against Collateral, Net of Not Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, Policy Election Percentage of proved property secured for credit facility borrowing
Percentage of Proved Property Secured for Credit Facility Borrowing Percentage of Proved Property Secured for Credit Facility Borrowing Accounts Receivable [Line Items] Accounts, Notes,
Loans and Financing Receivable [Line Items] Stock Repurchase Program Expiration Date Share Repurchase Program, Expiration Date LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS&€™ EQUITY
Liabilities and Equity [Abstract] Minimum Minimum [Member] Revolving Credit Facility, unamortized deferred financing costs Senior Notes, unamortized deferred financing costs Unamortized
Debt Issuance Expense OPIS Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET OPIS Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET [Member] OPIS Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET NGL production revenue
Oil and Condensate Revenue [Member] Oil and Condensate Revenue [Member] Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume
Derivative Instruments, (Gain) Loss [Line Items] Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items] Shares issued to directors Shares Issued, Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, before
Forfeiture Derivative by Nature [Axis] Derivative Instrument [Axis] Asset Acquisition [Table] Asset Acquisition [Table] Earnings Per Share Earnings Per Share [Text Block] 6.625% Senior
Unsecured Notes due 2027 6.625% Senior Unsecured Notes Due 2027 [Member] 6.625% Senior Unsecured Notes Due 2027 [Member] Supplemental Cash Flow Information - Operating
activities: Supplemental Cash Flow Information - Operating Activities [Abstract] Supplemental Cash Flow Information - Operating Activities [Abstract] Issuance of common stock under
Employee Stock Purchase Plan (Amount) Stock Issued During Period, Value, Employee Stock Purchase Plan Accumulated depletion, depreciation, and amortization Oil and Gas, Successful
Efforts Method, Property and Equipment, Accumulated Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Subsequent Event Subsequent Event [Member] Operating expenses: Costs and Expenses
[Abstract] Interest income Interest and Other Income Derivative asset, amounts not offset in the accompanying balance sheets Derivative Asset, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement,
Deduction of Financial Instrument Not Offset Derivative Instruments Not Designated as Hedging Instruments [Abstract] Derivative Instruments Not Designated as Hedging Instruments
[Abstract] Undivided Interest Acquired Undivided Interest Percentage Acquired Undivided Interest Percentage Acquired Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract]
Other non-operating expense Other Nonoperating Income (Expense) Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract] Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract] Fair Values Derivatives Balance
Sheet Location by Derivative Contract Type by Hedging Designation [Table] Fair Values Derivatives, Balance Sheet Location, by Derivative Contract Type [Table] Schedule of Line of Credit
Facilities Schedule of Line of Credit Facilities [Table Text Block] Commitments [Domain] Other Commitments [Domain] 5.625% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2025 5.625% Senior Unsecured
Notes Due 2025 [Member] 5.625% Senior Unsecured Notes Due 2025 [Member] Asset Acquisition, Effective Date of Acquisition Asset Acquisition, Effective Date of Acquisition Wells in progress
Wells in Progress Oil and gas properties under development using the successful efforts method that are not being amortized Assets Assets, Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract] Total noncurrent
liabilities Liabilities, Noncurrent Accounts payable and accrued expenses Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities, Current Local Phone Number Local Phone Number Net deferred tax
liabilities Deferred Income Tax Liabilities, Net Debt Related Commitment Fees and Debt Issuance Costs Debt Related Commitment Fees and Debt Issuance Costs Asset Acquisition [Line Items]



Asset Acquisition [Line Items] Debt Instrument, Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract] Debt Instrument, Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract] Noncurrent liabilities: Liabilities, Noncurrent [Abstract]
Purchase Price of Common Stock, Percent Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Purchase Price of Common Stock, Percent Gas Collar Contract, Year 3 Gas
Collar Contract, Year 3 [Member] Gas Collar Contract, Year 3 Number of shares represented by each RSU Number of Shares Represented by Each RSU Number of Shares Represented by Each
RSU Senior Notes, Principal Amount, Net Senior Notes Total derivative liabilities Derivative Liability, Fair Value, Gross Liability Derivative Liability, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement,
before Offset Gas Contracts Gas Contracts [Member] Gas Contracts [Member] Commitments and Contingencies Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block] Debt Disclosure
[Abstract] Debt Disclosure [Abstract] Common Stock Common Stock [Member] Stock-based compensation expense (Amount) Shares Issued, Value, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, after
Forfeiture Gas Swaps Contract, Year 3 Gas Swaps Contract, Year 3 [Member] Gas Swaps Contract, Year 3 [Member] Entity Emerging Growth Company Entity Emerging Growth Company Net
Acres Acquired Net Acres Acquired Net Acres Acquired Operating revenues and other income: Operating Income (Loss) [Abstract] Shares Withheld for Tax Withholding Obligation Share-Based
Payment Arrangement, Shares Withheld for Tax Withholding Obligation Entity Central Index Key Entity Central Index Key Debt Instrument, Maturity Date Debt Instrument, Maturity Date
Supplemental Cash Flow Information - Investing activities: Supplemental Cash Flow Information - Investing Activities [Abstract] Supplemental Cash Flow Information - Investing Activities
[Abstract] Gas Swaps Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 Gas Swaps Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Gas Swaps Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 [Member] NGL Swaps Contract Third
Quarter, Year 1 NGL Swaps Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 [Member] NGL Swaps Contract Third Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Stockholders' Equity Note Disclosure Equity [Text Block] Equity
Component [Domain] Equity Component [Domain] NYMEX HH NYMEX HH [Member] NYMEX HH Entity Shell Company Entity Shell Company Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code
Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Senior Notes, repurchased principal amount Debt Instrument, Repurchased Face Amount Statement [Table] Statement [Table] Measurement
Frequency [Domain] Measurement Frequency [Domain] Geographic Concentration Risk Geographic Concentration Risk [Member] City Area Code City Area Code Current liabilities: Liabilities,
Current [Abstract] Other property and equipment, accumulated depreciation Property, Plant and Equipment, Other, Accumulated Depreciation Schedule of the components of the net derivative
settlement (gain) loss and the net derivative (gain) loss Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments [Table Text Block] Debt Instrument Redemption [Table] Debt Instrument
Redemption [Table] Cash paid for interest, net of capitalized interest Interest Paid, Excluding Capitalized Interest, Operating Activities Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1
[Member] WTI Midland NYMEX WTI WTI Midland NYMEX WTI [Member] WTI Midland NYMEX WTI [Member] 6.75% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2026 6.75% Senior Unsecured Notes Due
2026 [Member] 6.75% Senior Unsecured Notes Due 2026 [Member] Concentration Benchmark [Axis] Concentration Risk Benchmark [Axis] Unproved oil and gas properties, valuation allowance
Unproved oil and gas properties, valuation allowance Unproved oil and gas properties, valuation allowance Total current assets Assets, Current Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract] Statement of
Cash Flows [Abstract] Senior Notes Senior Notes [Member] Available borrowing capacity Line of Credit Facility, Remaining Borrowing Capacity Repurchase of common stock Payments for
Repurchase of Common Stock Derivative liabilities, amounts not offset in the accompanying balance sheets Derivative Liability, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, Deduction of Financial
Instrument Not Offset Schedule of Senior Notes [Table] Schedule of Long-term Debt [Table] Schedule of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table] Net change in working capital Increase (Decrease)
in Operating Capital Schedule of Segment Reporting Information, by Segment [Table] Schedule of Segment Reporting Information, by Segment [Table] Commitments [Axis] Other Commitments
[Axis] Subsequent Event Type [Axis] Subsequent Event Type [Axis] Income Taxes Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block] Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period (Value) Stock Repurchased
and Retired During Period, Value Earnings Per Share [Abstract] Earnings Per Share [Abstract] Equity [Abstract] Equity [Abstract] Retained earnings Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit)
Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period (Shares) Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period (Shares) Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period, Shares Gas Swaps Contract
Fourth Quarter, Year 1 Gas Swaps Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Gas Swaps Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Oil production revenue Oil Revenue [Member] Oil Revenue
[Member] OPIS Isobutane Mont Belvieu Non-TET OPIS Isobutane Mont Belvieu Non-TET [Member] OPIS Isobutane Mont Belvieu Non-TET General and administrative General and
Administrative Expense NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 2 NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 2 [Member] NYMEX Oil
Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 2 Net cash used in financing activities Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities Performance Shares (PSUs) Performance
Shares [Member] Credit Facility [Axis] Credit Facility [Axis] Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 2 Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 2 [Member] Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 2 Net cash dividends
declared Dividends, Common Stock, Cash Amendment Flag Amendment Flag Long-term Debt, Fair Value Long-Term Debt, Fair Value Entity Registrant Name Entity Registrant Name NYMEX
Oil Swap Contract, Year 3 NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 3 [Member] NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 3 [Member] Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member] Fair Value
Hierarchy and NAV [Domain] Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Domain] Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Domain] Stockholdersa€™ equity: Equity, Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling
Interest [Abstract] Geographical [Domain] Geographical [Domain] Senior Notes, Principal amount Debt Instrument, Face Amount Disaggregation of oil, gas, and NGL production revenue
Disaggregation of Revenue [Table Text Block] Derivative liabilities Derivatives liabilities, noncurrent Derivative Liability, Noncurrent Entity Address, Postal Zip Code Entity Address, Postal Zip
Code Employee Stock Purchase Plan Employee Stock Purchase Plan [Member] Employee Stock Purchase Plan Title of 12(b) Security Title of 12(b) Security Long-term Purchase Commitment
[Table] Long-Term Purchase Commitment [Table] Concentration Type [Axis] Concentration Risk Type [Axis] Common stock, $0.01 par value - authorized: 200,000,000 shares; issued and
outstanding: 114,068,885 and 115,745,393 shares, respectively Common Stock, Value, Issued Share-based Payment Arrangement [Abstract] Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Abstract] Cash
and cash equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value Unproved oil and gas properties, net of valuation allowance of $34,123 and $35,362, respectively Oil and Gas, Successful
Efforts Method, Property and Equipment, Unproved Property, before Accumulated Depreciation, Depletion, Amortization, and Impairment Other, net Payments for (Proceeds from) Other
Investing Activities Revolving credit facility, aggregate lender commitments Line of Credit Facility, Aggregate Lender Commitments Line of Credit Facility, Aggregate Lender Commitments Gas
Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 Gas Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member] Gas Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 Cash flows from financing activities:
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities [Abstract] Revolving credit facility Long-Term Line of Credit, Noncurrent Basic net income per common share Basic net income per common
share Earnings Per Share, Basic Net proceeds from sale of common stock Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock Contractual Obligation Contractual Obligation XCL Acq. Option Assets XCL
Acq. Option Assets [Member] XCL Acq. Option Assets 7.000% Senior Notes Due 2032 7.000% Senior Notes Due 2032 [Member] 7.000% Senior Notes Due 2032 Common Stock, Dividends,
Annual Rate Per Share Common Stock, Dividends, Annual Rate Per Share Common Stock, Dividends, Annual Rate Per Share Gas Collar Contract, Year 2 Gas Collar Contract, Year 2 [Member]
Gas Collar Contract, Year 2 Total current liabilities Liabilities, Current Total assets Assets Debt Instrument, Redemption [Line Items] Debt Instrument, Redemption [Line Items] Derivative,
Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price Derivative, Swap Type, Average Fixed Price Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other
than Options, Grants in Period Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Grants in Period Other noncurrent liabilities
Other Liabilities, Noncurrent Oil, gas, and NGL production expense Cost of Goods and Service, Excluding Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Commitments and contingencies (note 6)
Commitments and Contingencies Schedule of Stock Repurchase Activity Schedule of Stock Repurchase Activity [Table Text Block] Schedule of Stock Repurchase Activity Acquisitions, Assets
Held for Sale, and Divestitures Asset Acquisition [Text Block] IF WAHA NYMEX HH IF WAHA NYMEX HH [Member] IF WAHA NYMEX HH Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
on a recurring and nonrecurring basis Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring and Nonrecurring Basis [Line Items] Total operating revenues and other income Revenues Asset
Acquisition, Consideration Transferred Asset Acquisition, Consideration Transferred Not Designated as Hedging Instrument Not Designated as Hedging Instrument [Member] Entity Address,
City or Town Entity Address, City or Town Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 3 Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 3 [Member] Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 3 Debt Instrument [Axis] Debt Instrument
[Axis] Schedule of Carrying Values and Estimated Fair Values of Debt Instruments Schedule of Carrying Values and Estimated Fair Values of Debt Instruments [Table Text Block] Net derivative
settlement (gain) loss Derivative settlement (gain) or loss Realized (gain) or loss recognized in earnings from the settlement of derivative instruments not designated as hedges. Stock-based
compensation expense Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Expense Net income Net income Net income Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent Other operating expense, net Other Operating
Income (Expense), Net Oil, gas, and NGL production revenue Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
Revenue receipt, days after sale Revenue Receipt, Days After Sale Revenue Receipt, Days After Sale Common Stock, Dividends, Quarterly Rate Per Share Common Stock, Dividends, Quarterly
Rate Per Share Common Stock, Dividends, Quarterly Rate Per Share Revolving credit facility, current borrowing base Line of Credit Facility, Current Borrowing Capacity Accounts Receivable
from Customers [Abstract] Accounts Receivable from Customers [Abstract] Accounts Receivable from Customers [Abstract] Proceeds, Issuance of Shares, Share-based Payment Arrangement,
Excluding Option Exercised Proceeds, Issuance of Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Excluding Option Exercised Acquisition deposit held in escrow Escrow Deposit Property and
equipment (successful efforts method): Property, Plant and Equipment, Net [Abstract] NGL Swaps Contract, Year 2 NGL Swaps Contract, Year 2 [Member] NGL Swaps Contract, Year 2
Issuance of common stock upon vesting of RSUs and settlement of PSUs, net of shares used for tax withholdings (Shares) Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Restricted Stock Units Number of
shares issued during the period as a result of vesting of RSUs, net of shares used for tax withholdings. Entity File Number Entity File Number Liabilities Liabilities, Fair Value Disclosure
[Abstract] Revenue from Contracts with Customers Revenue from Contract with Customer [Text Block] Document Fiscal Year Focus Document Fiscal Year Focus Income Statement [Abstract]
Income Statement [Abstract] Entity Address, Address Line One Entity Address, Address Line One Components of the provision for income taxes Components of Income Tax Expense (Benefit),
Continuing Operations [Abstract] Federal Current Federal Tax Expense (Benefit) Debt Instrument, Name [Domain] Debt Instrument, Name [Domain] Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-
Average Contract Price Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price Document Period End Date
Document Period End Date WTI Houston MEH NYMEX WTI WTI Houston MEH NYMEX WTI [Member] WTI Houston MEH NYMEX WTI Other, net Other Noncash Income (Expense) Total
noncurrent assets Assets, Noncurrent, Other than Noncurrent Investments and Property, Plant and Equipment Gas production revenue Natural Gas Revenue [Member] Natural Gas Revenue
[Member] Line of Credit Facility [Line Items] Line of Credit Facility [Line Items] Proved oil and gas properties Oil and Gas, Successful Efforts Method, Property and Equipment, Proved
Property, before Accumulated Depreciation, Depletion, Amortization, and Impairment Prepaid expenses and other Prepaid Expense and Other Assets, Current Midland Basin Midland Basin
[Member] Midland Basin [Member] Document Transition Report Document Transition Report Document Quarterly Report Document Quarterly Report Pension liability adjustment Other
Comprehensive (Income) Loss, Defined Benefit Plan, after Tax and Reclassification Adjustment, Attributable to Parent Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring and
Nonrecurring [Table] Fair Value, Recurring and Nonrecurring [Table] Accumulated other comprehensive loss Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax Entity Current
Reporting Status Entity Current Reporting Status NGL Swaps Contract, Year 3 NGL Swaps Contract, Year 3 [Member] NGL Swaps Contract, Year 3 Retained Earnings Retained Earnings
[Member] Asset Acquisition [Domain] Asset Acquisition [Domain] Basic weighted-average common shares outstanding Basic weighted-average common shares outstanding Weighted Average
Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic Other operating income Other Operating Income Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) [Member] Amortization of deferred
financing costs Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs and Discounts Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward] Net derivative
settlement gain Cash Portion Of Gain (Loss) On Derivative Instrument The cash portion of the gain (loss) recorded on derivative instruments. Revenue Benchmark Revenue Benchmark
[Member] Schedule of provision for income taxes Schedule of Components of Income Tax Expense (Benefit) [Table Text Block] Entity Filer Category Entity Filer Category NYMEX Oil Collar
Contract, Third Quarter Year 1 NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Third Quarter, Year 1 [Member] NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Third Quarter, Year 1 Revenue, Remaining Performance Obligation,
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6 Months Ended

Cover page - shares

Jun. 30, 2024 Jul. 31, 2024
Cover [Abstract]
Document Type 10-Q
Document Quarterly Report true
Document Period End Date Jun. 30, 2024
Document Transition Report false
Entity File Number 001-31539
Entity Registrant Name SM ENERGY CO
Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code DE
Entity Tax Identification Number 41-0518430
Entity Address, Address Line One 1700 Lincoln Street, Suite 3200
Entity Address. City or Town Denver
Entity Address, State or Province Cco
Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 80203
City Area Code (303)
Local Phone Number 861-8140
Title of 12(b) Security Common stock, $0.01 par value
Trading Symbol SM
Security Exchange Name NYSE
Entity Current Reporting Status Yes
Entity Interactive Data Current Yes
Entity Filer Category Large Accelerated Filer
Entity Small Business false
Entity Emerging Growth Company false
Entity Shell Company false
Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 114,418,413
Entity Central Index Key 0000893538
Current Fiscal Year End Date --12-31
Document Fiscal Year Focus 2024
Document Fiscal Period Focus Q2
Amendment Flag false
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CONDENSED
CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED) (in
thousands, except
share data) - USD ($)
$ in Thousands
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

$ 487,869 $ 616,164

Accounts receivable 239,095 231,165
Derivative assets 27,208 56,442
Prepaid expenses and other 20,056 12,668
Total current assets 774,228 916,439
Property and equipment (successful efforts method):

Proved oil and gas properties 12,164,196 11,477,358
Accumulated depletion, depreciation, and amortization (7,171,277) (6,830,253)
Unproved oil and gas properties, net of valuation allowance of $34,123 and $35,362, respectively 286,312 335,620
Wells in progress 336,900 358,080
Other property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $61.547 and $59,669, respectively 45,402 35,615
Total property and equipment, net 5,661,533 5,376,420
Noncurrent assets:

Acquisition deposit held in escrow 102,000 0
Derivative assets 7,878 8,672
Other noncurrent assets 111,372 78,454
Total noncurrent assets 221,250 87,126
Total assets 6,657,011 6,379,985
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 563,764 611,598

Derivative liabilities 20,552 6,789
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her current liabilitis
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Revolvin it facili
Senior Notes, net
As retiremen

ligation:

Net deferred tax liabilities
Deriv
Other noncurrent liabilities

Total liabiliti

Commitments and contingencies (note 6
Stockholders’ equity:

ive liabiliti

Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Total liabiliti
XML 14 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL D
CONDENSED
CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET
(PARENTHETICAL) -
USD ($)
$ in Thousands
Statement of Financial Position [Abstract]

NProve il an roperties, valuation allowan

kholders’ i
MENT

mmon k., Par Value Per Shar
Common Stock, Shares Authorized
Common Stock, Shares Issued
Common Stock, Shares Outstanding
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CONDENSED
CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF
OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED) (in
thousands, except per
share data) - USD ($)
shares in Thousands,
$ in Thousands
Operating revenues and other income:
il n L pr ion reven
Other operating income
Total ing reven
ratin
0il, gas, and NGL production expense
Depletion reciati izati
Exploration
General and administrative
Net derivative (gain) loss
her rating expen:
Total operating expenses
Income from operations
Interest expense
Interest income
Other non-operating expense
Income before income taxes
Income tax expense
Net income
Basic weighted-average common shares outstanding
Basic net income per common share
Dil 1 R )
ividen lar mmon shar
XML 16 R5.htm IDEA: XBRL D MENT
CONDENSED
CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF
COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (LOSS)
(UNAUDITED) (in
thousands) - USD ($)
$ in Thousands

Statement of Comprehensive Income [Abstract]
Net income
her comprehensive income, n f
Pension liability adjustment 7
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax 7
Total comprehensive income
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CONDENSED
CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF
STOCKHOLDERS’
EQUITY
(UNAUDITED) (in
thousands, except
share data and
dividends per share) -
USD ($)
$ in Thousands
ividen lar

n her incom
xXpenses:

mmon shart

$ 210,293

$ 210,300

$ 34,123
Other property and equipment, accumulated depreciation $ 61,547
$0.01
200,000,000
114,068,885
114,068,885

$ 35,362

$ 59,669
$0.01
200,000,000
115,745,393
115,745,393

3 Months Ended

13
13

$ 149,874

$ 149,887

15
15
$ 341,507

Balances. Common Stock, Shares Outstanding, Beginning at Dec. 31, 2022

Balan Total
Incr Decr
Net income
Other comprehensive income
Net cash dividends declared

K- mpensation expense (Amoun!

Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period (Shares
k Repurch nd Retired During Perit Val

kholders' Equity, Beginnin
in kholders' Equi

Di 1. 2022

$ 341,492

Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

3 Months Ended

17,469
601,785

0
1,576,896
124,499
440,815
3,305
65,771
2,211,286

1,141
1,492,859
2,352,532
(2,592)
3,843,940

$ 6,657,011

6 Months Ended

Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023 Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023

$ 633,451 $ 546,555
1,104 4,199
634,555 550,754
136,622 145,588
ion 179,651 157,832
17,094 14,960
31,112 27,500
(12,118) (11,674)
2,814 7,197
355,175 341,403
279,380 209,351
(21,807) (22,148)
6,333 4,994
(23) (231)
263,883 191,966
(53,590) (42,092)
$ 210,293 $ 149,874
114,634 119,408
115,715 120,074
$1.83 $1.26
1.82 1.25
$0.18 $0.15

6 Months Ended

Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023 Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023

$ 348,426

26
26
$ 348,452

Common Additional Paid-in
Stock

Total

$0.15

$1,193,047 $1,117,333
1,378 6,926
1,194,425 1,124,259
273,997 287,936
345,839 312,021
35,675 33,388
61,290 55,169
16,027 (63,003)
3,822 17,350
736,650 642,861
457,775 481,398
(43,680) (44,607)
13,103 9,696
(47) (463)
427,151 446,024
(85,659) (97,598)
$ 341,492 $ 348,426
115,138 120,533
116,092 121,175
$2.97 $2.89
2.94 2.88
$0.36 $0.30

Retained

Capital Earnings

121,931,676

$ 3,085,458 $ 1,219

198,552
13
(18,078)
4,318

$ 1,779,703 $ 1,308,558
198,552

(18,078)
4,318

(1,413,758)

(40,468)

$ (14)

(40,454)

15,425
633,812

0
1,575,334
118,774
369,903
1,273
65,039
2,130,323

1,157
1,565,021
2,052,279
(2,607)
3,615,850
$ 6,379,985

Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Loss

$ (4,022)

13
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Balances. Common Stock, Shares Outstanding, Ending at Mar. 31, 2023
Balan Total kholders' Equity, Endin Mar. 31, 202

Net dividends declared per common share

Balan mmon k, Shar nding, Beginnin D 1,2022

Balances, Total Stockholders' Equity, Beginning at Dec. 31, 2022 $ 3,085,458 $ 1,219 1,779,703
Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity
Net income 348,426
Other comprehensive income $ 26
i (3,964,000)
Balances, Common Stock, Shares Outstanding, Ending at Jun. 30, 2023 118,112,105
! $ 3,298,467 $ 1,181 1,680,080
Net dividends declared per common share $0.15
i 120,517,918
Balances, Total Stockholders' Equity, Beginning at Mar. 31, 2023 $ 3,229,795 $ 1,205 1,743,567
Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity
Net income 149,874
her comprehensive incom 13
Net cash dividends declared (17,704)
L N f common k under Empl k Purch Plan (Shar 68,210
Issuance of common stock under Employee Stock Purchase Plan (Amount 1,816 $1 1,815
I n f.mmn k n vesting of R I lement of P n for 774
tax withholdings (Shares
Issuance of common stock upon vesting of RSUs and settlement of PSUs, net of shares used for
tax withholdings (Amount ™ ™
k- mpensation expen: har 56,872
Stock-based compensation expense (Amount $4,163 $1 4,162
k R rch nd Retired During Perir har (2,551,000) (2,550,706)
Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period (Value) $(69,483) $ (26) (69,457)
mmon k., Other (Shar 19,037
Balances, Common Stock, Shares Outstanding, Ending at Jun. 30, 2023 118,112,105
Balan Total kholders' Equity, Endin n 202 $ 3,298,467 $ 1,181 1,680,080
Common Stock, Other (Value) $0
Net dividends declared per common share $0.18
Balances, Common Stock, Shares Outstanding, Beginning at Dec. 31, 2023 115,745,393 115,745,393
Balances. Total Stockholders' Equity, Beginning at Dec. 31, 2023 $ 3,615,850 $ 1,157 1,565,021
1 @ ) in Stockholders' Equit
Net income 131,199
otl I - 8
h dividen lar (20,707)
Issuapce of common stock upon vesting of RSUs and settlement of PSUs, net of shares used for 1147
tax withholdings (Shares ’
Issuance of common stock upon vesting of RSUs and settlement of PSUs, net of shares used for
tax withholdings (Amount) 22 22
Stock-based compensation expense (Shares 1,839
K- mpensation expense (Amoun! 5,018 5,018
Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period (Shares (712,235)
k Repurch nd Retired During Period (Val (33,095) $(7) (33,088)
Balances, Common Stock, Shares Outstanding, Ending at Mar. 31, 2024 115,036,144
Balan Total kholders' Equity, Endin Mar. 31, 2024 $ 3,698,251 $ 1,150 1,536,929
Net dividends declared per common share $0.36
Balan mmon k, Shar nding, Beginnin D 1,202 115,745,393 115,745,393
Balances, Total Stockholders' Equity, Beginning at Dec. 31, 2023 $ 3,615,850 $ 1,157 1,565,021
Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity
Net income 341,492
Other comprehensive income $ 15
Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period (Shares) (1,771,000)
Balances, Common Stock, Shares Outstanding, Ending at Jun. 30, 2024 114,068,885 114,068,885
Balances. Total Stockholders' Equity. Ending at Jun. 30, 2024 $ 3,843,940 $ 1,141 1,492,859
Net dividends declared per common share $0.18
Balances, Common Stock, Shares Outstanding, Beginning at Mar. 31, 2024 115,036,144
Balances, Total Stockholders' Equity, Beginning at Mar. 31, 2024 $ 3,698,251 $ 1,150 1,536,929
Incr Decr in kholders' Equi
Net income 210,293
her comprehensive incom 7
Net cash dividends declared (20,532)
L N f common k under Empl k Purch Plan (Shar 56,006
Issuance of common stock under Employee Stock Purchase Plan (Amount 1,844 $1 1,843
K- mpensation expen hari 35,691
Stock-based compensation expense (Amount $ 5,788 $1 5,787
k R rch nd Retired During Peris har (1,059,000) (1,058,956)
Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period (Value) $(51,711) $(11) (51,700)
Balan mmon k, Shar nding, Endin n 2024 114,068,885 114,068,885
Balances, Total Stockholders' Equity, Ending at Jun. 30, 2024 $ 3,843,940 $ 1,141 $ 1,492,859
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CONDENSED

CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENTS OF
CASH FLOWS

(UNAUDITED) (in

thousands) - USD ($)

$ in Thousands

Cash fl £ " tivities:

Net income

k- mpensation expen
Net derivative (gain) loss
Net derivative settlement gain
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Deferred income taxes
Other, net

Net change in working capital

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Capital expenditures

Acquisition of proved and unproved oil and gas properties
Other, net

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

120,517,918
$ 3,229,795 $ 1,205
$0.30

1,743,567

121,931,676

3 Months Ended

1,489,032

1,308,558

1,621,202

1,489,032

149,874

(17,704)

1,621,202

2,052,279

131,199

(20,707)

2,162,771

2,052,279

2,352,532

2,162,771

210,293

(20,532)

$ 2,352,532

6 Months Ended

Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023 Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023

$ 210,293 $ 149,874 $ 341,492

179,651 157,832 345,839
10,806
(11,674) 16,027
29,797
2,743
43,516 44,278 70,907
(17,756)
(47,473)
752,382

(12,118)

(655,049)
2

80
(654,967)

$ 348,426

312,021
8,481
(63,003)
20,712
2,743
94,246
(4,305)
(4,436)
714,885

(550,046)
(88,834)
657
(638,223)

(4,009)

(4,022)

(3,996)

(4,009)

13

(3,996)

(2,607)

(2,599)

(2,607)

(2,592)

(2,599)

$(2,592)
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Repurchase of common stock (83,991) (108,863)

Dividends paid (41,541) (36,367)
Net proceeds from sale of common stock 1,844 1,815
Net share settlement from issuance of stock awards (22) (7)

Net cash used in financing activities (123,710) (143,422)
Net change in cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash (26,295) (66,760)
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at beginning of period 616,164 444,998
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at end of period 589,869 378,238 589,869 378,238
Restricted cash (1) 102,000 0 102,000 0
Supplemental Cash Flow Information - Operating activities:

Cash paid for interest, net of capitalized interest (41,559) (42,680)
Net cash paid for income taxes (7,429) (6,137)
Supplemental Cash Flow Information - Investing activities:

Changes in capital expenditure accruals (21,491) 24,220
Cash and cash equivalents $ 487,869 $ 378,238 $ 487,869 $ 378,238
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Note 1 - y of Signifi A

Description of Operations

SM Energy Company, together with its consolidated subsidiaries (“SM Energy” or the “Company”), is an independent energy company engaged in the acquisition, exploration, development, and production of oil, gas,
and NGLs in the state of Texas, and upon the closing of the XCL Acquisition, in the state of Utah. Please refer to Note 11 - Acquisitions for discussion and definitions related to the XCL Acquisition.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States (“GAAP”) for interim financial information, the instructions to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, and Regulation S-X. These financial statements do not include all information and notes required by GAAP for annual financial
statements. However, except as disclosed herein, there has been no material change in the information disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements included in the 2023 Form 10-K. In the opinion of
management, all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation of interim financial information, have been included. Operating results for the periods presented are not
necessarily indicative of expected results for the full year. In connection with the preparation of the Company’s unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements, the Company evaluated events subsequent to the
balance sheet date of June 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report. Additionally, certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to current period presentation in the accompanying unaudited condensed
consolidated financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed by the Company are set forth in Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the 2023 Form 10-K and are supplemented by the notes to the unaudited condensed
consolidated financial statements included in this report. These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the 2023 Form 10-K.

Recently Issued Accounting Guidance

Accounting Standards Updates. In November 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to
Reportable Segment Disclosures (“ASU 2023-07"). ASU 2023-07 was issued to improve the disclosures about a public entity’s reportable segments and to provide additional, more detailed information about a reportable
segment’s expenses. ASU 2023-07 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The guidance is to
be applied on a retrospective basis to all prior periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is within the scope of this ASU and expects to adopt ASU 2023-07 and related guidance on December 31, 2024.
Adoption of ASU 2023-07 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements or related disclosures.

In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-09, /ncome Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures (“ASU 2023-09"). ASU 2023-09 was issued to improve the disclosures related to rate
reconciliations and income taxes paid. ASU 2023-09 is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The guidance is to be applied on a prospective basis; however,
retrospective application is permitted. The Company is within the scope of this ASU and expects to adopt ASU 2023-09 on January 1, 2025, on a prospective basis. Adoption of ASU 2023-09 is not expected to have a material
impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements or related disclosures.

SEC Final Rule to Enhance and ize Cli Related Disclosures. On March 6, 2024, the SEC adopted final rules to require registrants to disclose certain climate-related information in registration statements and
annual reports. On April 4, 2024, the SEC issued an order staying the final rules pending completion of judicial review of the petitions challenging the final rules. The order does not amend the compliance dates contemplated by
the final rules, which are applicable to the Company for fiscal years beginning with the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2025. The Company is currently evaluating the potential
impact of the final rules on its financial statements and related disclosures.

As of June 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report, no other accounting guidance has been issued and not yet adopted that is applicable to the Company and that would have a material effect on the Company’s
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and related disclosures.
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Revenue from Contracts

with Customers

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Note 2 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Company recognizes its share of revenue from the sale of produced oil, gas, and NGLs from its Midland Basin and South Texas assets. Oil, gas, and NGL production revenue presented within the accompanying
unaudited condensed consolidated statements of operations (“accompanying statements of operations”) reflects revenue generated from contracts with customers.

The tables below present oil, gas, and NGL production revenue by product type for each of the Company’s operating areas:

Midland Basin South Texas Total
Three Months Ended Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

(in thousands)

Oil production revenue $ 378,830 $ 302,874 $ 153,724 $ 120,519 $ 532,554 $ 423,393
Gas production revenue 22,833 36,800 22,352 32,927 45,185 69,727
NGL production revenue 134 211 55,578 53,224 55,712 53,435
Total $ 401,797 $ 339,885 $ 231,654 $ 206,670 $ 633,451 $ 546,555
Relative percentage 63 % 62 % 37 % 38 % 100 % 100 %
Midland Basin South Texas Total
Six Months Ended Six Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

(in thousands)
Oil production revenue $ 711,021 $ 623,009 $ 262,427 $ 221,222 $ 973,448 $ 844,231

Gas production revenue 63,371 86,589 49,658 76,869 113,029 163,458

NGL production revenue 218 388 106,352 109,256 106,570 109,644

Total $ 774,610 $ 709,986 $ 418,437 $ 407,347 $ 1,193,047 $ 1,117,333
Relative percentage 65 % 64 % 35 % 36 % 100 % 100 %

The Company recognizes oil, gas, and NGL production revenue at the point in time when custody and title (“control”) of the product transfers to the purchaser, which may differ depending on the applicable contractual
terms. Transfer of control determines the presentation of transportation, gathering, processing, and other post-production expenses (“fees and other deductions”) within the accompanying statements of operations. Fees and
other deductions incurred by the Company prior to transfer of control are recorded within the oil, gas, and NGL production expense line item on the accompanying statements of operations. When control is transferred at or
near the wellhead, sales are based on a wellhead market price that may be affected by fees and other deductions incurred by the purchaser subsequent to the transfer of control.

Revenue is recorded in the month when performance obligations are satisfied. However, settlement statements from the purchasers of hydrocarbons and the related cash consideration are received 30 to 90 days after
production has occurred. As a result, the Company must estimate the amount of production delivered to the customer and the consideration that will ultimately be received for sale of the product. Estimated revenue due to the
Company is recorded within the accounts receivable line item on the accompanying balance sheets until payment is received. The accounts receivable balances from contracts with customers within the accompanying balance
sheets as of June 30, 2024, and December 31, 2023, were $198.2 million and $175.3 million, respectively. To estimate accounts receivable from contracts with customers, the Company uses knowledge of its properties,
historical performance, contractual arrangements, index pricing, quality and transportation differentials, and other factors as the basis for these estimates. Differences between estimates and actual amounts received for
product sales are recorded in the month that payment is received from the purchaser. The time period between production and satisfaction of performance obligations is generally less than one day, therefore there are no
material unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied performance obligations at the end of the reporting period.
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Note 3 - Equity
Stock Repurchase Program

During the second quarter of 2024, the Company’s Board of Directors re-authorized the Company’s existing stock repurchase program to re-establish the Company’s authorization to repurchase up to $500.0 million in
aggregate value of its common stock through December 31, 2027 (“Stock Repurchase Program”). The Stock Repurchase Program permits the Company to repurchase shares of its

common stock from time to time in open market transactions, through privately negotiated transactions or by other means in accordance with federal securities laws and subject to certain provisions of the Credit Agreement
and the indentures governing the Senior Notes, as defined in Note 5 - Long-Term Debt. Please refer to Note 3 - Equity in the 2023 Form 10-K for additional information regarding the Company’s Stock Repurchase Program.

The following table presents activity under the Company’s Stock Repurchase Program:


javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://www.sec.gov/ix?doc=/Archives/edgar/data/893538/000089353824000009/sm-20231231.htm
https://www.sec.gov/ix?doc=/Archives/edgar/data/893538/000089353824000009/sm-20231231.htm
https://www.sec.gov/ix?doc=/Archives/edgar/data/893538/000089353824000009/sm-20231231.htm
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
https://www.sec.gov/ix?doc=/Archives/edgar/data/893538/000089353824000009/sm-20231231.htm

For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
(in thousands, except per share data)
Shares of common stock repurchased ) 1,059 2,551 1,771 3,964
Weighted-average price per share ) $ 4835 $ 26.95 $ 47.40 $ 27.44

Cost of shares of common stock
repurchased 2 (3 $ 51,202 $ 68,744 $ 83,955 $ 108,784
@ All repurchased shares of the Company’s common stock were retired upon repurchase.

2 Amounts exclude excise taxes, commissions, and fees.

3 Amounts may not calculate due to rounding.

As of June 30, 2024, following the re-authorization of our existing Stock Repurchase Program, $500.0 million was available for repurchases of the Company’s outstanding common stock through December 31, 2027,
under the Stock Repurchase Program.

Dividends

During the second quarter of 2024, the Company’s Board of Directors approved an increase to the Company'’s fixed dividend policy to $0.80 per share annually, to be paid in quarterly increments of $0.20 per share,
beginning in the fourth quarter of 2024.

XML 22 R11.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Income Taxes

Income Tax
Disclosure [Abstract]

Income Taxes

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Note 4 - Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes consisted of the following:

For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
(in thousands)

Current portion of income tax (expense)

benefit:
Federal $ (9,220) $ 2,189 $ (13,474) $ (2,809)
State (854) (3) (1,278) (543)
Deferred portion of income tax expense (43,516) (44,278) (70,907) (94,246)
Income tax expense $ (53,590)  $ (42,092)  $ (85,659)  $ (97,598)
Effective tax rate 20.3% 219% 20.1 % 21.9%

Income tax expense or benefit differs from the amount that would be calculated by applying the statutory United States federal income tax rate to income or loss before income taxes. These differences primarily relate
to the effect of federal tax credits, state income taxes, excess tax benefits and deficiencies from stock-based compensation awards, tax deduction limitations on compensation of covered individuals, changes in valuation
allowances, the cumulative effect of other smaller permanent differences, and can also reflect the cumulative effect of an enacted tax rate change, in the period of enactment, on the Company’s net deferred tax asset and
liability balances. The quarterly effective tax rate and the resulting income tax expense or benefit can also be affected by the proportional effects of forecast net income or loss and the correlative effect on the valuation
allowance for each of the periods presented in the table above.

The Company completed a multi-year research and development (“R&D") credit study in 2023, which resulted in a favorable adjustment to the Company’s effective tax rate for the three and six months ended June 30,
2024, compared with the same periods in 2023, and a reduction of the Company’s tax obligation. Favorable adjustments to the Company’s effective tax rate are expected to continue in 2024 resulting from qualifying R&D
activity and anticipated credit claims.

The Company complies with authoritative accounting guidance regarding uncertain tax positions. The entire amount of unrecognized tax benefit reported by the Company would affect its effective tax rate if recognized.
The Company does not expect a significant change to the recorded unrecognized tax benefits in 2024, except for any potential changes related to the Company’s 2024 R&D credit claims.

For all years before 2020, the Company is generally no longer subject to United States federal or state income tax examinations by tax authorities.
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Note 5 - Long-Term Debt
Credit Agreement

The Company'’s Credit Agreement provides for a senior secured revolving credit facility with a maximum loan amount of $3.0 billion. As of June 30, 2024, the borrowing base and aggregate lender commitments under
the Credit Agreement were $2.5 billion and $1.25 billion, respectively. The next scheduled borrowing base redetermination date is October 1, 2024. The Credit Agreement is scheduled to mature on the earlier of (a) August 2,
2027 (“Stated Maturity Date”), or (b) 91 days prior to the maturity date of any of the Company’s outstanding Senior Notes, as defined below, to the extent that, on or before such date, the respective Senior Notes have not
been repaid, exchanged, repurchased, refinanced, or otherwise redeemed in full, and, if refinanced or exchanged, with a scheduled maturity date that is not earlier than at least 180 days after the Stated Maturity Date.

On July 2, 2024, the Company entered into the First Amendment to the Credit Agreement (“First Amendment”) with its lenders. The First Amendment amended certain provisions of the Credit Agreement in order to
facilitate financing for the pending XCL Acquisition, as defined in Note 11 - Acquisitions. On July 8, 2024, the Company, certain lenders under the revolving credit facility, and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association,
administrative agent and swingline lender, began the process of seeking a second amendment to the Company’s Credit Agreement to, among other amendments, increase the revolving commitments available under the Credit
Agreement from $1.25 billion to $2.0 billion and to extend the maturity of the Credit Agreement to five years beyond the effective date of such amendment. There can be no assurance that the second amendment to the Credit
Agreement, including increases to the commitments or extension of the maturity date, will be obtained.

Interest and commitment fees associated with the revolving credit facility are accrued based on a borrowing base utilization grid set forth in the Credit Agreement, as presented in Note 5 - Long-Term Debt in the 2023
Form 10-K. At the Company'’s election, borrowings under the Credit Agreement may be in the form of Secured Overnight Financing Rate (“SOFR”), Alternate Base Rate (“ABR”), or Swingline loans. SOFR loans accrue interest at
SOFR plus the applicable margin from the utilization grid, and ABR and Swingline loans accrue interest at a market-based floating rate, plus the applicable margin from the utilization grid. Commitment fees are accrued on the
unused portion of the aggregate lender commitment amount at rates from the utilization grid.

The following table presents the outstanding balance, total amount of letters of credit outstanding, and available borrowing capacity under the Credit Agreement as of July 31, 2024, June 30, 2024, and December 31,

2023

As of December 31,

As of July 31, 2024 As of June 30, 2024 2023
(in thousands)

Revolving credit facility () $ — 3 — 3 —
Letters of credit 2 2,500 2,500 2,500
Available borrowing capacity 1,247,500 1,247,500 1,247,500
Total aggregate lender commitment
amount $ 1,250,000 $ 1,250,000 $ 1,250,000

M Unamortized deferred financing costs attributable to the revolving credit facility are presented as a component of the other noncurrent assets line item on the accompanying balance sheets and totaled $7.3 million and
$8.5 million as of June 30, 2024, and December 31, 2023, respectively. These costs are being amortized over the term of the revolving credit facility on a straight-line basis.

@) Letters of credit outstanding reduce the amount available under the revolving credit facility on a dollar-for-dollar basis.

Senior Notes

The Company'’s Senior Notes, net line item on the accompanying balance sheets as of June 30, 2024, and December 31, 2023, consisted of the following (collectively referred to as “Senior Notes”):

As of June 30, 2024 As of December 31, 2023
Unamortized Unamortized
Deferred Deferred
Principal Financing Principal Principal Financing Principal
Amount Costs Amount, Net Amount Costs Amount, Net

(in thousands)
5.625% Senior Notes

due 2025 $ 349,118 $ 580 $ 348,538 $ 349,118 $ 896 $ 348,222
6.75% Senior Notes

due 2026 419,235 1,518 417,717 419,235 1,868 417,367
6.625% Senior Notes

due 2027 416,791 2,007 414,784 416,791 2,395 414,396
6.5% Senior Notes

due 2028 400,000 4,143 395,857 400,000 4,651 395,349
Total $ 1,585,144 $ 8248 $ 1,576,896 $ 1,585,144 $ 9,810 $ 1,575,334

The Senior Notes are unsecured senior obligations and rank equal in right of payment with all of the Company’s existing and any future unsecured senior debt and are senior in right of payment to any future
subordinated debt. The Company may redeem some or all of its Senior Notes prior to their maturity at redemption prices that may include a premium, plus accrued and unpaid interest as described in the indentures governing
the Senior Notes. As of June 30, 2024, the 5.625% Senior Notes due June 1, 2025 (“2025 Senior Notes”) were classified as a noncurrent liability included in the Senior Notes, net line item on the accompanying balance sheets,
as the Company intends to redeem all of the outstanding 2025 Senior Notes using proceeds from the notes offering discussed below.

On July 25, 2024, the Company issued $750.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 6.750% Senior Notes due 2029 (“2029 Senior Notes”) and $750.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 7.000% Senior Notes
due 2032 (“2032 Senior Notes”, and together with the 2029 Senior Notes, “New Senior Notes”). The New Senior Notes were issued at par. The Company intends to use the net proceeds from the New Senior Notes, together with
cash on hand and borrowings under its Credit Agreement, to fund the Company’s share of the purchase price for the pending XCL Acquisition, to redeem all of its outstanding 2025 Senior Notes, and to pay related fees and
expenses. The 2029 Senior Notes are subject to a special mandatory redemption if the consummation of the XCL Acquisition does not occur on or before July 1, 2025, or if the Company notifies the trustee of the 2029 Senior
Notes that it will not pursue the XCL Acquisition.

Also, on July 25, 2024, the Company issued a notice of redemption to the holders of the 2025 Senior Notes notifying such holders that the Company intends to redeem the $349.1 million aggregate principal amount
outstanding of its 2025 Senior Notes on August 26, 2024 (“Redemption Date”). In accordance with the terms of the indenture governing the 2025 Senior Notes, the redemption price will be equal to 100 percent of the principal
amount outstanding of the 2025 Senior Notes on the Redemption Date, plus accrued and unpaid interest.

Covenants

The Company is subject to certain financial and non-financial covenants under the Credit Agreement and the indentures governing the Senior Notes that, among other terms, limit the Company’s ability to incur
additional indebtedness, make restricted payments including dividends, sell assets, create liens that secure debt, enter into transactions with affiliates, make certain investments, or merge or consolidate with other entities. The
Company was in compliance with all financial and non-financial covenants as of June 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report. Please refer to Note 5 - Long-Term Debt in the 2023 Form 10-K for additional detail on the
Company’s covenants under the Credit Agreement and indentures governing the Senior Notes.
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Capitalized Interest

Capitalized interest costs for the three months ended June 30, 2024, and 2023, totaled $6.1 million and $5.9 million, respectively, and totaled $12.2 million and $11.4 million for the six months ended June 30, 2024, and
2023, respectively. The amount of interest the Company capitalizes generally fluctuates based on the amount borrowed, the Company’s capital program, and the timing and amount of costs associated with capital projects that
are considered in progress. Capitalized interest costs are included in total costs incurred.
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Note 6 - C and C

Commitments

Other than those items discussed below and the XCL Acquisition Agreement discussed in Note 11 - Acquisitions, there have been no changes in commitments through the filing of this report that differ materially from
those disclosed in the 2023 Form 10-K.

Drilling Rig Service Contracts. During the six months ended June 30, 2024, the Company entered into new drilling rig contracts. As of June 30, 2024, the Company’s drilling rig commitments totaled $26.4 million under
contract terms extending through the second quarter of 2025. If all of the drilling rig contracts were terminated as of June 30, 2024, the Company would avoid a portion of the contractual service commitments; however, the
Company would be required to pay $14.8 million in early termination fees. No early termination penalties or standby fees were incurred by the Company during the six months ended June 30, 2024, and the Company does not
expect to incur material penalties with regard to its drilling rig contracts during the remainder of 2024.

Drilling and Completion Commitments. During the six months ended June 30, 2024, the Company entered into an agreement that includes minimum drilling and completion footage requirements on certain existing
leases. If these minimum requirements are not satisfied by March 31, 2026, the Company will be required to pay liquidated damages based on the difference between the actual footage drilled and completed and the minimum
requirements. As of June 30, 2024, the liquidated damages could range from zero to a maximum of $77.2 million, with the maximum exposure assuming no additional development activity occurs prior to March 31, 2026. As of
the filing of this report, the Company expects to meet its obligations under this agreement.

Contingencies
The Company is subject to litigation and claims arising in the ordinary course of business. The Company accrues for such items when a liability is both probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated. As of the

filing of this report, in the opinion of management, the anticipated results of any pending litigation and claims are not expected to have a material effect on the results of operations, the financial position, or the cash flows of
the Company.
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Note 7 - Derivative Financial Instruments
Summary of Oil, Gas, and NGL Derivative Contracts in Place

The Company regularly enters into commaodity derivative contracts to mitigate a portion of its exposure to oil, gas, and NGL price volatility and location differentials, and the associated effect on cash flows. All
commodity derivative contracts that the Company enters into are for other-than-trading purposes. The Company’s commodity derivative contracts consist of price swap and collar arrangements for oil and gas production, and
price swap arrangements for NGL production. In a typical commodity swap agreement, if the agreed upon published third-party index price (“index price”) is lower than the swap price, the Company receives the difference
between the index price and the agreed upon swap price. If the index price is higher than the swap price, the Company pays the difference. For collar arrangements, the Company receives the difference between an agreed
upon index price and the floor price if the index price is below the floor price. The Company pays the difference between the agreed upon ceiling price and the index price if the index price is above the ceiling price. No amounts
are paid or received if the index price is between the floor and ceiling prices.

The Company has entered into fixed price oil and gas basis swaps in order to mitigate exposure to adverse pricing differentials between certain industry benchmark prices and the actual physical pricing points where
the Company’s production is sold. As of June 30, 2024, the Company had basis swap contracts with fixed price differentials between:

+  NYMEX WTI and Argus WTI Midland (“WTI Midland”) for a portion of its Midland Basin oil production with sales contracts that settle at WTI Midland prices;

+  NYMEX WTI and Argus WTI Houston Magellan East Houston Terminal (“WTI Houston MEH") for a portion of its South Texas oil production with sales contracts that settle at WTI Houston MEH prices;

*  NYMEX Henry Hub (“HH") and Inside FERC Houston Ship Channel (“IF HSC") for a portion of its South Texas gas production with sales contracts that settle at IF HSC prices; and

+ NYMEX HH and Inside FERC West Texas (“IF Waha") for a portion of its Midland Basin gas production with sales contracts that settle at IF Waha prices.

The Company has also entered into oil swap contracts to fix the differential in pricing between the NYMEX calendar month average and the physical crude oil delivery month (“Roll Differential”) in which the Company

pays the periodic variable Roll Differential and receives a weighted-average fixed price differential. The weighted-average fixed price differential represents the amount of net addition (reduction) to delivery month prices for
the notional volumes covered by the swap contracts.

As of June 30, 2024, the Company had commodity derivative contracts outstanding through the fourth quarter of 2026 as summarized in the table below:
Contract Period

Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter
2024 2024 2025 2026

Swaps

NYMEX WTI Volumes — 780 645 —

Weighted-Average Contract Price $ — % 73.24 % 75.59 $ —
Collars

NYMEX WTI Volumes 2,003 1,917 4,391 —_

Weighted-Average Floor Price $ 68.27 $ 69.93 $ 65.56 $ =

Weighted-Average Ceiling Price $ 83.10 $ 82.27 $ 81.70 $ —_
Basis Swaps

WTI Midland-NYMEX WTI Volumes 1,235 1,230 4,556 _

Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 121 $ 121 $ 1.18 $ —

WTI Houston MEH-NYMEX WTI Volumes 332 309 1,765 816

Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 182 $ 182 $ 190 $ 2.10
Roll Differential Swaps

NYMEX WTI Volumes 2,621 2,334 = =

Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 0.69 $ 0.66 $ $ —
Swaps

NYMEX HH Volumes 2,923 1,569 5,891 3,173

Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 318 $ 3.03 $ 420 $ 3.96

IF Waha Volumes _ _ 1,548

Weighted-Average Contract Price $ — 3 — 3 — 3 3.26
Collars

NYMEX HH Volumes 4,612 7,328 29,920 13,438

Weighted-Average Floor Price $ 3.68 $ 338 $ 323 $ 3.25

Weighted-Average Ceiling Price $ 421 s 497 $ 470 s 4.90
Basis Swaps

IF Waha-NYMEX HH Volumes 5344 5240 20,501 _

Weighted-Average Contract Price $ (0.99) $ (0.73) $ (0.66) $ —

IF HSC-NYMEX HH Volumes 3,426 5,750 946 _

Weighted-Average Contract Price $ (0.30) $ (0.38) $ 0.0025 $ —

NGL Derivatives ( in MBbI and prices in $ per Bbl):

Swaps

OPIS Propane Mont Belvieu Non-TET Volumes 404 434 396 —

Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 3187 $ 3185 $ 3286 $ —

OPIS Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET Volumes 92 97 45 —

Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 39.85 $ 39.84 $ 39.48 $ —

OPIS Isobutane Mont Belvieu Non-TET Volumes 25 28 25 —

Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 4158 $ 41.58 $ 4158 $ —

Commodity Derivative Contracts Entered Into Subsequent to June 30, 2024
Subsequent to June 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report, the Company entered into the following commodity derivative contracts:

*  NYMEX WTI price swap contracts for the fourth quarter of 2024 for a total of 1.1 MMBblI of oil production at a weighted-average contract price of $74.95 per Bbl and for the second and third quarters of 2025 for a
total of 0.7 MMBblI of oil production at a weighted-average contract price of $75.00 per Bbl;
*  NYMEX WTI collar contracts for the third quarter of 2025 for a total of 0.1 MMBDblI of oil production at a weighted-average floor price of $70.00 per Bbl and a weighted-average ceiling price of $80.00 per Bbl; and
*  NYMEX HH price swap contracts for the second quarters of 2025 and 2026 for a total of 1,430 BBtu and 1,472 BBtu of gas production, respectively, at a weighted-average contract price of $3.00 per MMBtu and
$3.26 per MMBtu, respectively.
Derivative Assets and Liabilities Fair Value

The Company’s commodity derivatives are measured at fair value and are included in the accompanying balance sheets as derivative assets and liabilities, with the exception of derivative instruments that meet the
“normal purchase normal sale” exclusion. The Company does not designate its commaodity derivative contracts as hedging instruments. The fair value of commodity derivative contracts at June 30, 2024, and December 31,
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2023, was a net asset of $11.2 million and $57.1 million, respectively.
The following table details the fair value of commodity derivative contracts recorded in the accompanying balance sheets, by category:
As of December 31,
As of June 30, 2024 2023
(in thousands)

Derivative assets:

Current assets $ 27,208 $ 56,442
Noncurrent assets 7,878 8,672
Total derivative assets $ 35,086 $ 65,114
Derivative liabilities:
Current liabilities $ 20,552 $ 6,789
Noncurrent liabilities 3,305 1,273
Total derivative liabilities $ 23,857 $ 8,062

Offsetting of Derivative Assets and Liabilities

As of June 30, 2024, and December 31, 2023, all derivative instruments held by the Company were subject to master netting arrangements with various financial institutions. In general, the terms of the Company’s
agreements provide for offsetting of amounts payable or receivable between it and the counterparty, at the election of both parties, for transactions that settle on the same date and in the same currency. The Company’s
agreements also provide that in the event of an early termination, the counterparties have the right to offset amounts owed or owing under that and any other agreement with the same counterparty. The Company’s
accounting policy is to not offset these positions in its accompanying balance sheets.

The following table provides a reconciliation between the gross assets and liabilities reflected on the accompanying balance sheets and the potential effects of master netting arrangements on the fair value of the
Company’s commodity derivative contracts:

Derivative Assets as of Derivative Liabilities as of
June 30, December June 30, December
024 31, 2023 202 31, 2023

(in thousands)
Gross amounts presented in the accompanying

balance sheets $ 35,086 $ 65,114 $ (23,857) $ (8,062)
Amounts not offset in the accompanying balance

sheets (19,732) (7,362) 19,732 7,362
Net amounts $ 15,354 $ 57,752 $ (4,125) $ (700)

The following table summarizes the commodity components of the net derivative settlement gain, and the net derivative (gain) loss line items presented within the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated
statements of cash flows (“accompanying statements of cash flows”) and the accompanying statements of operations, respectively:

For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023

(in thousands)

Net derivative settlement (gain) loss:

Oil contracts $ 1161 $ 472 $ (1,364) $ 6,698
Gas contracts (17,684) (14,550) (29,904) (25,852)
NGL contracts — (1,558) 1,471 (1,558)
Total net derivative settlement gain ~~ $ (16,523) $ (15,636) $ (29,797) $ (20,712)

Net derivative (gain) loss:

Oil contracts $ (1,271) $ (17,518) $ 35,828 $ (46,685)
Gas contracts (11,505) 10,560 (26,333) (10,218)
NGL contracts 658 (4,716) 6,532 (6,100)
Total net derivative (gain) loss $ (12,118) $ (11,674) $ 16,027 (63,003)

Credit Related Contingent Features
As of June 30, 2024, all of the Company'’s derivative counterparties were members of the Company’s Credit Agreement lender group. The Company does not enter into derivative contracts with counterparties that are

not part of the lender group. Under the Credit Agreement, the Company is required to provide mortgage liens on assets having a value equal to at least 85 percent of the total PV-9, as defined in the Credit Agreement, of the
Company’s proved oil and gas properties evaluated in the most recent reserve report. Collateral securing indebtedness under the Credit Agreement also secures the Company’s derivative agreement obligations.
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6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Note 8 - Fair Value Measurements

The Company follows fair value measurement accounting guidance for all assets and liabilities measured at fair value. This guidance defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability (an exit price) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Market or observable inputs are the preferred sources of values, followed by assumptions based on hypothetical
transactions in the absence of market inputs. The fair value hierarchy for grouping these assets and liabilities is based on the significance level of the following inputs:

* Level 1 - quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2 - quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active, and model-derived valuations whose inputs are observable or
whose significant value drivers are observable

* Level 3 - significant inputs to the valuation model are unobservable

The following table is a listing of the Company’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in the accompanying balance sheets and where they are classified within the fair value hierarchy:

As of June 30, 2024 As of December 31, 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
(in thousands)
Assets:
Derivatives () $ — $ 3508 $ - $ — $ 65114 $ -
Liabilities:
Derivatives 1) $ — $ 23857 $ — 3 — 3 8,062 $ -

@ This represents a financial asset or liability that is measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities are categorized within the above fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The following is a
description of the valuation methodologies used by the Company as well as the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the above fair value hierarchy.

Derivatives

The Company uses Level 2 inputs to measure the fair value of oil, gas, and NGL commaodity derivative instruments. Fair values are based upon interpolated data. The Company derives internal valuation estimates taking
into consideration forward commodity price curves, counterparties’ credit ratings, the Company’s credit rating, and the time value of money. These valuations are then compared to the respective counterparties’ mark-to-
market statements. The considered factors result in an estimated exit price that management believes provides a reasonable and consistent methodology for valuing derivative instruments. The commodity derivative
instruments utilized by the Company are not considered by management to be complex, structured, or illiquid. The oil, gas, and NGL commodity derivative markets are highly active. Please refer to Note 7 - Derivative Financial
Instruments for more information regarding the Company’s derivative instruments.

Long-Term Debt
The following table reflects the fair value of the Company’s Senior Notes obligations measured using Level 1 inputs based on quoted secondary market trading prices. These notes were not presented at fair value on the

accompanying balance sheets as of June 30, 2024, or December 31, 2023, as they were recorded at carrying value, net of any unamortized deferred financing costs. Please refer to Note 5 - Long-Term Debt for additional
information.

As of June 30, 2024 As of December 31, 2023
Principal Principal
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
(in thousands)

5.625% Senior Notes due 2025 $ 349,118 $ 348,245 $ 349,118 $ 348,189
6.75% Senior Notes due 2026 $ 419,235 $ 419,545 $ 419,235 $ 420,660
6.625% Senior Notes due 2027 $ 416,791 $ 415,795 $ 416,791 $ 416,549
6.5% Senior Notes due 2028 $ 400,000 $ 397,472 $ 400,000 $ 401,372
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Note 9 - Earnings Per Share

Basic net income or loss per common share is calculated by dividing net income or loss available to common stockholders by the basic weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the respective
period. Diluted net income or loss per common share is calculated by dividing net income or loss available to common stockholders by the diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding, which includes the
effect of potentially dilutive securities. Potentially dilutive securities for this calculation consist primarily of non-vested restricted stock units (“RSU” or “RSUs”) and contingent performance share units (“PSU” or “PSUs”), which
were measured using the treasury stock method. Please refer to Note 10 - Compensation Plans in this report and Note 9 - Earnings Per Share in the 2023 Form 10-K for additional detail on these potentially dilutive securities.

The following table sets forth the calculations of basic and diluted net income per common share:
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For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30

2024 2023 2024 2023
(in thousands, except per share data)

Net income $ 210,293 $ 149,874 $ 341,492 $ 348,426
Basic weighted-average common shares
outstanding 114,634 119,408 115,138 120,533
Dilutive effect of non-vested RSUs, contingent
PSUs, and other 1,081 666 954 642
Diluted weighted-average common shares
outstanding 115,715 120,074 116,092 121,175
Basic net income per common share $ 183 $ 126 $ 297 $ 2.89
Diluted net income per common share $ 182 % 125 294 $ 2.88

XML 28 R17.htm IDEA: XBRL D MENT

Compensation Plans

Share-Based Payment
Arrangement
[Abstract]

Compensation Plans

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Note 10 - Compensation Plans

The Company may grant various types of both short-term and long-term incentive-based awards under its compensation plans, such as cash awards, performance-based cash awards, and equity awards to eligible
employees. Additionally, the Company grants stock-based compensation to its Board of Directors and provides an employee stock purchase plan. As of June 30, 2024, approximately 2.8 million shares of common stock were
available for grant under the Company’s Equity Incentive Compensation Plan (“Equity Plan”).

Performance Share Units

The Company has granted PSUs to eligible employees as part of its Equity Plan. The number of shares of the Company’s common stock issued to settle PSUs ranges from zero to two times the number of PSUs awarded
and is determined based on certain criteria over a three-year performance period. PSUs generally vest on the third anniversary of the grant date or upon other triggering events as set forth in the Equity Plan.

For PSUs granted in 2023 and 2022 which the Company determined to be equity awards, settlement will be determined based on a combination of the following criteria measured over the three-year performance
period: the Company’s Total Shareholder Return (“TSR") relative to the TSR of certain peer companies, the Company’s absolute TSR, free cash flow (“FCF”) generation, and the achievement of certain ESG targets, in each case
as defined by the award agreement. The Company initially records compensation expense associated with the issuance of PSUs based on the fair value of the awards as of the grant date. As a portion of these awards depends
on performance-based settlement criteria, compensation expense may be adjusted in future periods as the expected number of shares of the Company’s common stock issued to settle the units increases or decreases based
on the Company’s expected FCF generation and achievement of certain ESG targets.

Compensation expense for PSUs is recognized within general and administrative expense and exploration expense over the vesting periods of the respective awards. Total compensation expense recorded for PSUs was
$1.4 million and $0.2 million for the three months ended June 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively, and $2.4 million and $0.8 million for the six months ended June 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively. As of June 30, 2024, there was
$7.1 million of total unrecognized compensation expense related to non-vested PSUs, which is being amortized through mid-2026. There were no material changes to the outstanding and non-vested PSUs during the six months
ended June 30, 2024.

Restricted Stock Units

The Company has granted RSUs to eligible employees as part of its Equity Plan. Each RSU represents a right to receive one share of the Company’s common stock upon settlement of the award at the end of the
specified vesting period. RSUs generally vest in one-third increments on each anniversary of the applicable grant date over the applicable vesting period or upon other triggering events as set forth in the Equity Plan.

The Company records compensation expense associated with the issuance of RSUs based on the fair value of the awards as of the grant date. The fair value of an RSU is equal to the closing price of the Company’s
common stock on the grant date. Compensation expense for RSUs is recognized within general and administrative expense and exploration expense over the vesting periods of the respective awards. Total compensation
expense recorded for RSUs was $3.8 million and $3.4 million for the three months ended June 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively, and $7.5 million and $6.7 million for the six months ended June 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively.
As of June 30, 2024, there was $17.3 million of total unrecognized compensation expense related to non-vested RSUs, which is being amortized through mid-2026. There were no material changes to the outstanding and non-
vested RSUs during the six months ended June 30, 2024.

Subsequent to June 30, 2024, the Company settled RSUs upon the vesting of awards granted in previous years. The Company and all eligible recipients mutually agreed to net share settle a portion of the awards to
cover income and payroll tax withholdings, as provided for in the Equity Plan and applicable award agreements. After withholding 157,643 shares to satisfy income and payroll tax withholding obligations, the Company issued
349,528 shares of common stock in accordance with the terms of the applicable award agreements. Additionally, the Company granted to employees a total of 461,411 RSUs with a grant date fair value of $20.1 million.

Director Shares

During the six months ended June 30, 2024, and 2023, the Company issued a total of 37,530 and 56,872 shares, respectively, of its common stock to its non-employee directors under the Equity Plan. Shares issued to
non-employee directors that were elected at the Company’s 2024 annual meeting of stockholders will fully vest on December 31, 2024, and shares issued to non-employee directors that were elected at the Company’s 2023
annual meeting of stockholders fully vested on December 31, 2023.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Under the Company’s Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”), eligible employees may purchase shares of the Company’s common stock through payroll deductions of up to 15 percent of their eligible compensation,
subject to a maximum of 2,500 shares per offering period and a maximum of $25,000 in value related to purchases for each calendar year. The purchase price of the common stock is 85 percent of the lower of the trading price
of the common stock on either the first or last day of the six-month offering period. The ESPP is intended to qualify as an “employee stock purchase plan” under Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code. There were a total of
56,006 and 68,210 shares issued under the ESPP during the second quarters of 2024 and 2023, respectively. Total proceeds to the Company for the issuance of these shares was $1.8 million during each of the six months
ended June 30, 2024, and 2023. The fair value of ESPP grants is measured at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model.

Please refer to Note 10 - Compensation Plans in the 2023 Form 10-K for additional detail on the Company’s compensation plans.
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Note 11 - Acquisitions
2024 Acquisition Activity

On June 27, 2024, the Company entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement (“XCL Acquisition Agreement”) with XCL AssetCo, LLC, XCL Marketing, LLC, Wasatch Water Logistics, LLC, XCL Resources, LLC, and XCL
SandCo, LLC, (collectively referred to as the “XCL Sellers”) and, solely for purposes of ratifying certain representations and warranties, interim covenants and interpretative provisions, Northern Qil and Gas, Inc. (“NOG"),
pursuant to which the Company agreed to purchase all of the rights, titles and interests in the Uinta Basin oil and gas assets owned by the XCL Sellers (“Uinta Basin Assets”). Pursuant to the terms of the XCL Acquisition
Agreement and the Cooperation Agreement, as defined below, the Company expects to, immediately prior to the closing of the transactions contemplated by the XCL Acquisition Agreement, assign an undivided 20 percent
interest in the XCL Acquisition Agreement to NOG and, at the closing, cause the XCL Sellers to directly assign an undivided 20 percent interest in certain of the Uinta Basin Assets to NOG. The Company’s undivided 80 percent in
the Uinta Basin Assets consists of approximately 37,200 net acres, and first quarter 2024 production of approximately 38,200 BOE per day.

Upon the closing of the transactions contemplated by the XCL Acquisition Agreement, (collectively, the “XCL Acquisition”), the XCL Sellers will receive aggregate consideration of $2.55 billion in cash (“XCL Purchase
Price”), subject to certain customary purchase price adjustments set forth in the XCL Acquisition Agreement. After the anticipated assignment to NOG of an undivided 20 percent interest in the XCL Acquisition Agreement, the
Company’s proportionate share of the unadjusted XCL Purchase Price will be $2.04 billion.

Concurrently with the execution of the XCL Acquisition Agreement, the Company entered into an Acquisition and Cooperation Agreement (“Cooperation Agreement”) with NOG. Pursuant to the terms of the Cooperation
Agreement, the Company and NOG will cooperate in connection with the XCL Acquisition Agreement, the Company and NOG agree to certain interim covenants, NOG will pay for its proportionate share of the cash deposit and
the XCL Purchase Price, and NOG will become party to, and take a 20 percent undivided interest in, the XCL Acquisition Agreement.

The XCL Acquisition is expected to close on October 1, 2024, with an effective date of May 1, 2024. There can be no assurance that the XCL Acquisition will close on the expected closing date or at all. The Company is
currently evaluating the XCL Acquisition to determine if it meets the criteria of a business combination under Accounting Standards Codification Topic 805, Business Combinations.

Upon execution of the XCL Acquisition Agreement, the Company deposited with an escrow agent a cash deposit of $102.0 million equal to five percent of the Company’s undivided 80 percent of the XCL Purchase Price,
which is presented in the acquisition deposit held in escrow line item on the accompanying balance sheets. The Company expects to fund the balance of the XCL Purchase Price through a combination of cash on hand,
borrowings under the revolving credit facility, and the issuance of the New Senior Notes discussed in Note 5 - Long-Term Debt.

In connection with entry into the XCL Acquisition Agreement, on June 27, 2024, the Company obtained firm commitments for up to $1.2 billion of senior unsecured 364-day bridge term loans (“Bridge Facility”) and a
backstop to proposed amendments to the Credit Agreement for the purpose of financing a portion of the XCL Purchase Price and/or otherwise paying related fees, costs and expenses associated with the XCL Acquisition. The
Company paid $9.0 million in fees to secure the Bridge Facility, which are recorded in the prepaid expenses and other line item on the accompanying balance sheets as of June 30, 2024. The Company did not draw on the
Bridge Facility, and after issuance of the New Senior Notes on July 25, 2024, the Company terminated the Bridge Facility. The $9.0 million in fees previously paid will be recognized as interest expense during the third quarter of
2024.

Pursuant to the terms of the XCL Acquisition Agreement, the Company had the option to acquire certain additional assets adjacent to the Uinta Basin Assets (“Option Assets”) from the XCL Sellers for a purchase price
equal to the XCL Sellers’ cost to acquire such assets plus the XCL Sellers’ related out of pocket expenses. On August 5, 2024, the Company exercised its option to acquire 80

percent of the Option Assets and NOG exercised its option to acquire the remaining 20 percent. The Company’s 80 percent share of the total acquisition cost of the Option Assets is approximately $70.0 million and consists of
approximately 26,100 net acres, and as of May 1, 2024, approximately 1,360 BOE per day of production.

2023 Acquisition Activity
On June 30, 2023, the Company acquired approximately 20,000 net acres of oil and gas properties located in Dawson and northern Martin Counties, Texas. Total consideration paid after purchase price adjustments

during the six months ended June 30, 2023, was $88.8 million. Under authoritative accounting guidance, this transaction was accounted for as an asset acquisition. Therefore, the properties were recorded based on the total
consideration paid after purchase price adjustments and the transaction costs were capitalized as a component of the cost of the assets acquired.
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Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States (“GAAP”) for interim financial information, the instructions to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, and Regulation S-X. These financial statements do not include all information and notes required by GAAP for annual financial
statements. However, except as disclosed herein, there has been no material change in the information disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements included in the 2023 Form 10-K. In the opinion of
management, all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation of interim financial information, have been included. Operating results for the periods presented are not
necessarily indicative of expected results for the full year. In connection with the preparation of the Company’s unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements, the Company evaluated events subsequent to the
balance sheet date of June 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report. Additionally, certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to current period presentation in the accompanying unaudited condensed
consolidated financial statements.
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Recently Issued Accounting Guidance

Accounting Standards Updates. In November 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to
Reportable Segment Disclosures (“ASU 2023-07"). ASU 2023-07 was issued to improve the disclosures about a public entity’s reportable segments and to provide additional, more detailed information about a reportable
segment’s expenses. ASU 2023-07 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The guidance is to
be applied on a retrospective basis to all prior periods presented in the financial statements. The Company is within the scope of this ASU and expects to adopt ASU 2023-07 and related guidance on December 31, 2024.
Adoption of ASU 2023-07 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements or related disclosures.

In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-09, /ncome Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures (“ASU 2023-09"). ASU 2023-09 was issued to improve the disclosures related to rate
reconciliations and income taxes paid. ASU 2023-09 is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The guidance is to be applied on a prospective basis; however,
retrospective application is permitted. The Company is within the scope of this ASU and expects to adopt ASU 2023-09 on January 1, 2025, on a prospective basis. Adoption of ASU 2023-09 is not expected to have a material
impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements or related disclosures.

SEC Final Rule to Enhance and Standardize Climate-Related Disclosures. On March 6, 2024, the SEC adopted final rules to require registrants to disclose certain climate-related information in registration statements and
annual reports. On April 4, 2024, the SEC issued an order staying the final rules pending completion of judicial review of the petitions challenging the final rules. The order does not amend the compliance dates contemplated by
the final rules, which are applicable to the Company for fiscal years beginning with the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2025. The Company is currently evaluating the potential
impact of the final rules on its financial statements and related disclosures.

As of June 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report, no other accounting guidance has been issued and not yet adopted that is applicable to the Company and that would have a material effect on the Company’s
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and related disclosures.

The Company’s accounting policy is to not offset

Derivatives

The Company uses Level 2 inputs to measure the fair value of oil, gas, and NGL commodity derivative instruments. Fair values are based upon interpolated data. The Company derives internal valuation estimates taking
into consideration forward commodity price curves, counterparties’ credit ratings, the Company’s credit rating, and the time value of money. These valuations are then compared to the respective counterparties’ mark-to-
market statements. The considered factors result in an estimated exit price that management believes provides a reasonable and consistent methodology for valuing derivative instruments. The commodity derivative
instruments utilized by the Company are not considered by management to be complex, structured, or illiquid. The oil, gas, and NGL commodity derivative markets are highly active. Please refer to Note 7 - Derivative Financial
Instruments for more information regarding the Company’s derivative instruments.
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Derivative Instruments Not Designated as Hedging Instruments [Abstract]

Derivatives, Offsetting Fair Value Amounts, Polic

Policy Text Block The Company’s accounting policy is to not offset
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Derivatives

The Company uses Level 2 inputs to measure the fair value of oil, gas, and NGL commodity derivative instruments. Fair values are based upon interpolated data. The Company derives internal valuation estimates taking
into consideration forward commodity price curves, counterparties’ credit ratings, the Company’s credit rating, and the time value of money. These valuations are then compared to the respective counterparties’ mark-to-
market statements. The considered factors result in an estimated exit price that management believes provides a reasonable and consistent methodology for valuing derivative instruments. The commodity derivative
instruments utilized by the Company are not considered by management to be complex, structured, or illiquid. The oil, gas, and NGL commodity derivative markets are highly active. Please refer to Note 7 - Derivative Financial
Instruments for more information regarding the Company’s derivative instruments.
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Revenue from Contract with Customer [Abstract]
Disaggregation of oil, gas, and NGL production revenue

The tables below present oil, gas, and NGL production revenue by product type for each of the Company’s operating areas:

Midland Basin South Texas Total
Three Months Ended Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
une 30, une 30, une 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
(in thousands)
Oil production revenue $ 378,830 $ 302,874 $ 153,724 $ 120,519 $ 532,554 $ 423,393
Gas production revenue 22,833 36,800 22,352 32,927 45,185 69,727
NGL production revenue 134 AN 55,578 53,224 55712 53,435
Total $ 401,797 $ 339,885 $ 231,654 $ 206,670 $ 633,451 $ 546,555
Relative percentage 63 % 62 % 37 % 38 % 100 % 100 %
Midland Basin South Texas Total
Six Months Ended Six Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
(in thousands)
Oil production revenue $ 711,021 $ 623,009 $ 262,427 $ 221,222 $ 973,448 $ 844,231
Gas production revenue 63,371 86,589 49,658 76,869 113,029 163,458
NGL production revenue 218 388 106,352 109,256 106,570 109,644
Total $ 774,610 $ 709,986 $ 418,437 $ 407,347 $ 1,193,047 $ 1,117,333
—
Relative percentage 65 % 64 % 35 % 36 % 100 % 100 %
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Schedule of Stock Repurchase Activity
The following table presents activity under the Company’s Stock Repurchase Program:
For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023
(in thousands, except per share data)
Shares of common stock repurchased 1,059 2,551 1,771 3,964
Weighted-average price per share @ $ 4835 $ 2695 $ 47.40 $ 27.44
Cost of shares of common stock
repurchased 2 (3 $ 51,202 $ 68,744 $ 83,955 § 108,784
@ All repurchased shares of the Company’s common stock were retired upon repurchase.
2 Amounts exclude excise taxes, commissions, and fees.
3 Amounts may not calculate due to rounding.
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Income Taxes 6 Months Ended
(Tables) Jun. 30, 2024
Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract]
Schedule of provision for income taxes The provision for income taxes consisted of the following:
For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023
(in thousands)
Current portion of income tax (expense)
benefit:
Federal $ (9,220) $ 2,189 $ (13,474) s (2,809)
State (854) (3) (1,278) (543)
Deferred portion of income tax expense (43,516) (44,278) (70,907) (94,246)
Income tax expense $ (53,590) $ (42,092) $ (85,659) $ (97,598)
Effective tax rate 203 % 21.9% 20.1% 219%
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Long-Term Debt
(Tables)

Debt Disclosure

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024
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[Abstract]

Schedule of Line of The following table presents the outstanding balance, total amount of letters of credit outstanding, and available borrowing capacity under the Credit Agreement as of July 31, 2024, June 30, 2024, and December 31,

2023
Credit Facilities
As of December 31,
As of July 31, 2024 As of June 30, 2024 2023
(in thousands)

Revolving credit facility @ $ e - 3 =
Letters of credit 2 2,500 2,500 2,500
Available borrowing capacity 1,247,500 1,247,500 1,247,500

Total aggregate lender commitment
ount $ 1,250,000 $ 1,250,000 $ 1,250,000

M Unamortized deferred financing costs attributable to the revolving credit facility are presented as a component of the other noncurrent assets line item on the accompanying balance sheets and totaled $7.3 million and
$8.5 million as of June 30, 2024, and December 31, 2023, respectively. These costs are being amortized over the term of the revolving credit facility on a straight-line basis.
@ Letters of credit outstanding reduce the amount available under the revolving credit facility on a dollar-for-dollar basis.

Schedule of Long-term The Company’s Senior Notes, net line item on the accompanying balance sheets as of June 30, 2024, and December 31, 2023, consisted of the following (collectively referred to as “Senior Notes”):
Debt Instruments
As of June 30, 2024 As of December 31, 2023
Unamortized Unamortized
Deferred Deferred
Principal Financing Principal Principal Financing Principal
Amount Costs Amount, Net Amount Costs Amount, Net

(in thousands)
5.625% Senior Notes
due 2025 $

349,118 580 $ 348,538 $ 349,118 $ 896 $ 348,222
6.75% Senior Notes
due 2026 419,235 1,518 417,717 419,235 1,868 417,367
6.625% Senior Notes
ue 2027 416,791 2,007 414,784 416,791 2,395 414,396
6.5% Senior Notes
400,000 4,143 395,857 400,000 4,651 395,349
Total $ 1,585,144 $ 8248 $ 1,576,896 $ 1585144 $ 9,810 $ 1,575,334
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Derivative Financial 6 Months Ended
Instruments (Tables) Jun. 30, 2024

Derivative Instruments Not Designated as
Hedging Instruments [Abstract]

Schedule of notional amounts of outstanding As of June 30, 2024, the Company had commodity derivative contracts outstanding through the fourth quarter of 2026 as summarized in the table below:
derivative positions Contract Period
Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter
2024 202 2025 2026
Oil Derivatives (volumes in MBbl and prices in $ per Bbl):
Swaps
NYMEX WTI Volumes = 780 645 =
Weighted-Average Contract Price $ — 3 73.24 % 7559 $ —_
Collars
NYMEX WTI Volumes 2,003 1,917 4,391 —
Weighted-Average Floor Price $ 68.27 $ 69.93 $ 6556 $ —
Weighted-Average Ceiling Price $ 83.10 $ 82.27 $ 81.70 $ —
Basis Swaps
WTI Midland-NYMEX WTI Volumes 1235 1,230 4,556 _
Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 1.21 $ 1.21 % 118 $ —
WTI Houston MEH-NYMEX WTI Volumes 332 300 1,765 816
Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 182 $ 182 $ 190 $ 2.10
Roll Differential Swaps
NYMEX WTI Volumes 2,621 2,334 - -
Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 0.69 $ 0.66 $ — 3 —
Gas Derivatives ( in BBtu and prices in $ per MMBtu):
Swaps
NYMEX HH Volumes 2,923 1,569 5,891 3,173
Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 318 $ 3.03 $ 420 $ 3.96
IF Waha Volumes — — — 1,548
Weighted-Average Contract Price $ - $ - $ - $ 3.26
Collars
NYMEX HH Volumes 4,612 7,328 29,920 13,438
Weighted-Average Floor Price $ 3.68 $ 338 $ 323 $ 3.25
Weighted-Average Ceiling Price $ 421 $ 497 $ 470 $ 4.90
Basis Swaps
IF Waha-NYMEX HH Volumes 5,344 5,240 20,501 _
Weighted-Average Contract Price $ (0.99) $ (0.73) $ (0.66) $ —
IF HSC-NYMEX HH Volumes 3.426 5750 946 _
Weighted-Average Contract Price $ (0.30) $ (0.38) $ 0.0025 $ —
Swaps
OPIS Propane Mont Belvieu Non-TET Volumes 404 434 396 —
Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 3187 $ 3185 $ 3286 $ —
OPIS Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET Volumes 92 97 45 —
Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 3985 $ 39.84 $ 3948 $ —
OPIS Isobutane Mont Belvieu Non-TET Volumes 25 28 25 —
Weighted-Average Contract Price $ 4158 $ 4158 $ 4158 $ =
Schedule of fair value of derivatives in accompanying The following table details the fair value of commodity derivative contracts recorded in the accompanying balance sheets, by category:

balance sheets
As of December 31,
As of June 30, 2024 2023

(in thousands)

Derivative assets:

Current assets $ 27,208 $ 56,442
Noncurrent assets 7,878 8,672

Total derivative assets $ 35,086  $ 65,114

Derivative liabilities:

Current liabilities $ 20,552 3 6,789
Noncurrent liabilities 3,305 1,273

Total derivative liabilities $ 23,857 $ 8,062

Schedule of the potential effects of master netting The following table provides a reconciliation between the gross assets and liabilities reflected on the accompanying balance sheets and the potential effects of master netting

arrangements on the fair value of the Company’s commodity derivative contracts:

arrangements

Derivative Assets as of Derivative Liabilities as of
June 30, December June 30, December
2024 31, 2023 2024 31, 2023

(in thousands)
Gross amounts presented in the accompanying

balance sheets $ 35,086 $ 65,114 $ (23,857) $ (8,062)
Amounts not offset in the accompanying balance
sheets (19,732) (7,362) 19,732 7,362
Net amounts $ 15,354 $ 57,752 $ (4,125) $ (700)
i i The following table summarizes the commodity components of the net derivative settlement gain, and the net derivative (gain) loss line items presented within the
hedule of the components of the 1 rivative he following tabl izes th di f th derivati I in, and th derivative (gain) loss line i d within th
settlement (gain) loss and the net derivative (gain accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated statements of cash flows (“accompanying statements of cash flows”) and the accompanying statements of operations, respectively:

loss
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For the Three M
June

onths Ended
30

For the Six Months Ended
June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023
(in thousands)

Net derivative settlement (gain) loss:

Oil contracts $ 1,161 $ 472 % (1,364) $ 6,698

Gas contracts (17,684) (14,550) (29,904) (25,852)

NGL contracts — (1,558) 1,471 (1,558)
Total net derivative settlement gain $ (16,523) $ (15,636) $ (29,797) $ (20,712)
Net derivative (gain) loss:

Oil contracts $ (1,271) $ (17,518) $ 35,828 $ (46,685)

Gas contracts (11,505) 10,560 (26,333) (10,218)

NGL contracts 658 (4,716) 6,532 (6,100)
Total net derivative (gain) loss $ (12,118) $ (11,674) $ 16,027 $ (63,003)
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Fair Value
Measurements
(Tables)
Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract]
Schedule of Fair Value, Assets and
Liabilities Measured on Recurring and  hierarchy:
Nonrecurring Basis

Assets:
Derivatives 1)

Liabilities:
Derivatives )

As of June 30, 2024

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

The following table is a listing of the Company’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in the accompanying balance sheets and where they are classified within the fair value

As of December 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

$ - %

$ - 3

(in thousands)

35,086 $ - $

23,857 % — s

— $ 65114 s -

— $ 8062 $ —

(M This represents a financial asset or liability that is measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Schedule of Carrying Values and Long-Term Debt
Estimated Fair Values of Debt

The following table reflects the fair value of the Company’s Senior Notes obligations measured using Level 1 inputs based on quoted secondary market trading prices. These notes were not
Instruments presented at fair value on the accompanying balance sheets as of June 30, 2024, or December 31, 2023, as they were recorded at carrying value, net of any unamortized deferred financing costs. Please
refer to Note 5 - Long-Term Debt for additional information.

5.625% Senior Notes due 2025
6.75% Senior Notes due 2026
6.625% Senior Notes due 2027

6.5% Senior Notes due 2028
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Earnings per Share
(Tables)

Earnings Per Share [Abstract]

Schedule of calculations of basic and diluted net income (loss
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Disaggregation of oil,
gas, and NGL
production revenue
(Details) - USD ($)
$ in Thousands

Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]
Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
Revenue, Remaining Performance Obligation, Amount
Midland Basin
Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]
Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
South Texas
Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]
Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
Revenue Benchmark | Geographic Concentration Risk
Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]
Relative percentage

As of June 30, 2024

As of December 31, 2023

Principal Principal
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
(in thousands)
$ 349,118 $ 348,245 $ 349,118 $ 348,189
$ 419,235 $ 419,545 $ 419,235 $ 420,660
$ 416,791 $ 415,795 $ 416,791 $ 416,549
$ 400,000 $ 397,472 $ 400,000 $ 401,372

er common share

Net income

Basic weighted-average common shares

outstanding

Dilutive effecht of non-vested RSUs, contingent
P t

s, and other

Diluted weighted-average common shares

outstanding

Basic net income per common share
Diluted net income per common share

3 Months Ended

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

The following table sets forth the calculations of basic and diluted net income per common share:

For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

2024 2023 2024 2023

(in thousands, except per share data)
$ 210,293  $ 149,874 $ 341,492  $ 348,426

114,634 119,408 115,138 120,533

1,081 666 954 642

115,715 120,074 116,092 121,175

$ 183 $ 126 $ 297 $ 2.89
$ 1.82 $ 1.25 $ 294 $ 2.88

6 Months Ended

Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023 Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023

$ 633,451
0

401,797

$ 231,654

100.00%

Revenue Benchmark | Geographic Concentration Risk | Midland Basin

Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]
Relative percentage

63.00%

Revenue Benchmark | Geographic Concentration Risk | South Texas

Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]

Relative percentage

Qil production revenue

Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]

Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
Oil production revenue | Midland Basin

Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]

Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
0il production revenue | South Texas

Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]

Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
Gas production revenue

Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]

Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
Gas production revenue | Midland Basin

Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]

Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
Gas production revenue | South Texas

Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]

Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax

37.00%

$ 532,554

378,830

153,724

45,185

22,833

22,352

$ 546,555

339,885

$ 206,670

100.00%

62.00%

38.00%

$ 423,393

302,874

120,519

69,727

36,800

32,927

$ 1,193,047
0

774,610

$ 418,437

100.00%

65.00%

35.00%

$ 973,448

711,021

262,427

113,029

63,371

49,658

$1,117,333

709,986

$ 407,347

100.00%

64.00%

36.00%

$ 844,231

623,009

221,222

163,458

86,589

76,869
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NGL production revenue
Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]
Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
NGL production revenue | Midland Basin
Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]
Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
NGL production revenue | South Texas
Segment Reporting Information [Line Items]
Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax
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Accounts Receivable
from Customers
(Details) - USD ($)
$ in Millions

Accrued Income Receivable
Accounts Receivable [Line Items]
Accounts receivable from contracts with customers $ 198.2
Minimum
Accounts Receivable [Line Items]
Revenue receipt, days after sale 30
Maximum
Accounts Receivable [Line Items]
Revenue receipt, days after sale 90
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Stock Repurchase

Program (Details) -

USD ($)

$ / shares in Units,

shares in Thousands,
$ in Thousands

Equity [Abstract]
Stock Repurchase Program, Authorized Amount
Stock Repurchase Program Expiration Date
Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period (Shares)

55,712

134

$ 55,578

6 Months Ended

$175.3

53,435

211

$ 53,224

Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

Stock Repurchase Program, Shares Repurchased, Weighted Average Price Per Share
Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period Excluding Excise Taxes, Commission, and Fees, Value
Stock Repurchase Program, Remaining Authorized Repurchase Amount
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Dividends (Details)

$ / shares
Dividends [Abstract]
Common Stock, Dividends, Annual Rate Per Share $ 0.80

Common Stock, Dividends, Quarterly Rate Per Share $ 0.20
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Income Taxes
(Details) - USD ($)
$ in Thousands

Components of the provision for income taxes

Federal $(9,220)
State (854)
Deferred portion of income tax expense (43,516)
Income tax expense $ (53,590)
Effective tax rate 20.30%
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Credit Agreement

(Details) - USD ($)

$ in Thousands

Line of Credit Facility [Line Items]
Revolving credit facility
Revolving Credit Facility
Line of Credit Facility [Line Items]
Revolving credit facility, maximum loan amount
Revolving credit facility, current borrowing base
Revolving credit facility, aggregate lender commitments
Debt Instrument, Maturity Date
Revolving credit facility
Letters of credit
Available borrowing capacity
Revolving Credit Facility, unamortized deferred financing costs
Revolving Credit Facility | Subsequent Event
Line of Credit Facility [Line Items
Revolving credit facility, aggregate lender commitments

Jun. 30, 2024

3 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023 Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023

106,570

218

$ 106,352

109,644

388

$ 109,256

3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended

Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023 Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023

$ 500,000
Dec. 31, 2027

$ 500,000

6 Months Ended

$2,189 $(13,474)
3) (1,278)
(44,278) (70,907)
$(42,092) $ (85,659)
21.90% 20.10%

$(2,809)
(543)
(94,246)
$(97,598)
21.90%

$ 500,000 $ 500,000

1,059 2,551 1,771 3,964
$48.35 $26.95 $47.40 $27.44

$ 51,202 $ 68,744 $ 83,955 $ 108,784
$ 500,000 $ 500,000

Jun. 30, 2024 Jul. 31, 2024 Jul. 08, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

$0

3,000,000
2,500,000

$ 1,250,000
Aug. 02, 2027

$0
2,500
1,247

,500

$ 7,300

Potential Increased Line of Credit Facility, Aggregate Lender Commitments

Revolving credit facility
Letters of credit
Available borrowing capacity
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Senior Notes (Details)
- USD ($)

$ in Thousands
Senior Notes [Line Items]
Senior Notes, Principal Amount, Net
5.625% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2025
Senior Notes [Line Items]
Senior Notes, interest rate, stated percentage
Senior Notes, Principal amount
Senior Notes, unamortized deferred financing costs
Senior Notes, Principal Amount, Net
6.75% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2026
Senior Notes [Line Items]
Senior Notes, interest rate, stated percentage
Senior Notes, Principal amount
Senior Notes, unamortized deferred financing costs
Senior Notes, Principal Amount, Net
6.625% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2027
Senior Notes [Line Items
Senior Notes, interest rate, stated percentage
Senior Notes, Principal amount
Senior Notes, unamortized deferred financing costs
Senior Notes, Principal Amount, Net

$ 1,576,896

5.625%

$ 349,118
580

$ 348,538

6.75%
$419,235
1,518
$417,717

6.625%

$ 416,791
2,007

$ 414,784

$ 1,250,000

0

$0

1,250,000

0

2,500
1,247,500
$ 8,500

$ 2,000,000

2,500
$ 1,247,500

$ 1,575,334

5.625%

$ 349,118
896

$ 348,222

6.75%
$419,235
1,868
$ 417,367

6.625%

$ 416,791
2,395

$ 414,396

Jul. 25, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
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6.5% Senior Unsecured Notes Due 2028
Senior Notes [Line Items

Senior Notes, interest rate, stated percentage 6.50%
Senior Notes, Principal amount $ 400,000
Senior Notes, unamortized deferred financing costs 4,143
Senior Notes, Principal Amount, Net 395,857

Senior Notes

Senior Notes [Line Items]

Senior Notes, Principal amount 1,585,144
Senior Notes, unamortized deferred financing costs $ 8,248

6.750% Senior Notes Due 2029 | Subsequent Event
Senior Notes [Line Items]

Senior Notes, interest rate, stated percentage 6.75%
Senior Notes, Principal amount $ 750,000

Debt Instrument, Issuance Date

7.000% Senior Notes Due 2032 | Subsequent Event
Senior Notes [Line Items]

Jul. 25, 2024

Senior Notes, interest rate, stated percentage 7.00%
Senior Notes, Principal amount $ 750,000

Debt Instrument, Issuance Date
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Long-Term Debt
Redemption (Details) Jul. 25, 2024
- Subsequent Event USD ($)
$ in Millions

5.625% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2025

Debt Instrument, Redemption [Line Items]

Senior Notes, Redemption Price, Percentage = 100.00%
5.625% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2025

Debt Instrument, Redemption [Line Items]

Senior Notes, repurchased principal amount  $ 349.1
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Jul. 25, 2024

1 Months Ended
Long-Term Debt

(Details) - USD ($)
$ in Millions Aug. 07, 2024

Long-Term Debt [Line

Items

Debt Instrument.

Covenant Compliance

Capitalized interest

costs

Subsequent Event

Long-Term Debt [Line

Items]

Debt Instrument,

6.50%

$ 400,000
4,651
395,349

1,585,144
$9,810

3 Months
Ended 6 Months Ended
Jun. Jun. Jun.
30, 30, Jun. 30, 2024 30,
2024 2023 2023
The Company was in compliance with all financial and non-financial
covenants as of June 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report.
$6.1 $59 $12.2 $11.4

The Company was in compliance with all financial and non-financial

Covenant Compliance covenants as of June 30, 2024, and through the filing of this report.
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Commitments
(Details)
$ in Thousands
Minimum

Commitments and Contingencies [Line Items]

6 Months Ended

Jun. 30, 2024
USD ($)

Potential penalty for not meeting minimum drilling and completion requirements $ 0

Maximum

Commitments and Contingencies [Line Items]

Potential penalty for not meeting minimum drilling and completion requirements 77,200

Drilling Rig Leasing Contracts

Commitments and Contingencies [Line Items]

Contractual Obligation

Potential Early Termination Penalty for Rig Contract Cancellation

Early Termination Penalty Incurred for Rig Contract Cancellation
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Derivative Financial
Instruments (Details)
BTU in Billions

NYMEX Oil Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price
NYMEX Oil Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price
NYMEX Oil Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 | Subsequent Event
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price
NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 2

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price
NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 2 | Subsequent Event
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl
Derivative, Swap Type., Weighted-Average Contract Price
NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 3

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price
NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Third Quarter Year 1
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl
Derivative, Weighted-Average Floor Price

Derivative, Weighted-Average Ceiling Price

NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Fourth Quarter, Year 1

26,400
14,800
$0

1 Months Ended

Jun. 30, 2024 Aug. 07, 2024
BTU BTU
$ / EnergyContent $ / Barrels
$ / Barrels $ / EnergyContent
bbl bbl

780,000
73.24

1.1
74.95

645,000
75.59

0.7
75.00

2,003,000
68.27
83.10
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Derivative Financial Instruments
Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl
Derivative, Weighted-Average Floor Price

Derivative, Weighted-Average Ceiling Price

NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Year 2

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl
Derivative, Weighted-Average Floor Price

Derivative, Weighted-Average Ceiling Price

NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Year 2 | Subsequent Event
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl
Derivative, Weighted-Average Floor Price

Derivative, Weighted-Average Ceiling Price

NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Year 3

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl
Derivative, Weighted-Average Floor Price

Derivative, Weighted-Average Ceiling Price

NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract Third Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Roll Differential Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price
NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Fourth Quarter, Year 1
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Roll Differential Swap Type., Weighted-Average Contract Price
NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 2
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Roll Differential Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price
NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 3
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Roll Differential Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price
WTI Midland NYMEX WTI | Oil Basis Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price

WTI Midland NYMEX WTI | Oil Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price

WTI Midland NYMEX WTI | Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 2

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price

WTI Midland NYMEX WTI | Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 3

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price

WTI Houston MEH NYMEX WTI | Oil Basis Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price

WTI Houston MEH NYMEX WTI | Oil Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price

WTI Houston MEH NYMEX WTI | Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 2
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price

WTI Houston MEH NYMEX WTI | Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 3
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl

Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price

NYMEX HH | Gas Swaps Contract Third Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent
NYMEX HH | Gas Swaps Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price | $ / EnergyContent
NYMEX HH | Gas Swaps Contract, Year 2

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent
NYMEX HH | Gas Swaps Contract, Year 2 | Subsequent Event

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price | $ / EnergyContent
NYMEX HH | Gas Swaps Contract, Year 3

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU
Derivative, Swap Type. Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent
NYMEX HH | Gas Collar Contract, Third Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU
Derivative, Weighted-Average Floor Price EnergyContent

Derivative, Weighted-Average Ceiling Price EnergyContent

NYMEX HH | Gas Collar Contract, Fourth Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount. Energy Measure | BTU
Derivative, Weighted-Average Floor Price EnergyContent

Derivative, Weighted-Average Ceiling Price EnergyContent
NYMEX HH | Gas Collar Contract, Year 2

1,917,000
69.93
82.27

4,391,000
65.56
81.70

0.1
70.00
80.00

o

2,621,000
0.69

2,334,000
0.66

1,235,000
1.21

1,230,000
1.21

4,556,000
1.18

332,000
1.82

309,000
1.82

1,765,000
1.90

816,000
2.10

2,923
3.18

1,569
3.03

5,891
4.20

1,430
3.00

3,173
3.96

4,612
3.68
4.21

7,328
3.38
4.97
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Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 29,920
Derivative, Weighted-Average Floor Price EnergyContent 3.23
Derivative, Weighted-Average Ceiling Price EnergyContent 4.70

NYMEX HH | Gas Collar Contract, Year 3

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 13,438
Derivative, Weighted-Average Floor Price EnergyContent 3.25
Derivative, Weighted-Average Ceiling Price EnergyContent 4.90

NYMEX HH | Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 3 | Subsequent Event

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU

Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price | $ / EnergyContent

IF WAHA | Gas Swaps Contract Third Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 0
Derivative, Swap Type. Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent 0

IF WAHA | Gas Swaps Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 0
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent 0

IF WAHA | Gas Swaps Contract, Year 2

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 0
Derivative, Swap Type. Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent 0

IF WAHA | Gas Swaps Contract, Year 3

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 1,548
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent 3.26
IF WAHA NYMEX HH | Gas Basis Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 5,344
Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price | $ / EnergyContent  (0.99)
IF WAHA NYMEX HH | Gas Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 5,240
Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent  (0.73)
IF WAHA NYMEX HH | Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 2

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 20,501
Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price | $ / EnergyContent (0.66)
IF WAHA NYMEX HH | Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 3

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 0
Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent 0

IF HSC NYMEX HH | Gas Basis Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 3,426
Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent  (0.30)
IF HSC NYMEX HH | Gas Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 5,750
Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent (0.38)
IF HSC NYMEX HH | Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 2

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 946
Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price EnergyContent  0.0025
IF HSC NYMEX HH | Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 3

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure | BTU 0
Derivative, Gas Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price | $ / EnergyContent 0
OPIS Propane Mont Belvieu Non-TET | NGL Swaps Contract Third Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl 404,000
Derivative, Swap Type. Weighted-Average Contract Price 31.87

OPIS Propane Mont Belvieu Non-TET | NGL Swaps Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl 434,000
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price 31.85

OPIS Propane Mont Belvieu Non-TET | NGL Swaps Contract, Year 2

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl 396,000
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price 32.86

OPIS Propane Mont Belvieu Non-TET | NGL Swaps Contract, Year 3
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl 0
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price 0

OPIS Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET | NGL Swaps Contract Third Quarter, Year 1
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl 92,000
Derivative, Swa; e, Weighted-Average Contract Price 39.85

OPIS Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET | NGL Swaps Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl 97,000
- i 39.84
PI rmal Butane Mont Belvi n-TET L Swi ntr Year 2
Derivative Financial Instruments
Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl 45,000
Derivativ wap T Weighted-Aver: ntract Pri 39.48

OPIS Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET | NGL Swaps Contract, Year 3

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivativ nmon: ional Amount, Volum 1 0
Derivative, Swap Type. Weighted-Average Contract Price 0

PIS [ ne Mont Belvi n-TET L Swi ntract Thir T, Year 1
Derivative Financial Instruments
Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl 25,000
Derivativ wap T Weighted-Aver: ntract Pri 41.58

OPIS Isobutane Mont Belvieu Non-TET | NGL Swaps Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1

1,472
3.26
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Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl 28,000
Derivative, Swap Type. Weighted-Average Contract Price 41.58

OPIS Isobutane Mont Belvieu Non-TET | NGL Swaps Contract, Year 2
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl 25,000
Derivative, Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price 41.58

OPIS Isobutane Mont Belvieu Non-TET | NGL Swaps Contract, Year 3
Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Volume | bbl 0
Derivative, Swa; e, Weighted-Average Contract Price 0

XML 51 R40.htm IDEA: XBRL. DOCUMENT
Derivative Financial
Instruments Fair
Value (Details) - USD Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
($)
$ in Thousands
Fair value of derivative assets and liabilities

Derivative, fair value, net $ 11,200 $ 57,100
Derivative assets, current 27,208 56,442
Derivative assets, noncurrent 7,878 8,672
Total derivative assets 35,086 65,114
Derivative liabilities, current 20,552 6,789
Derivatives liabilities, noncurrent 3,305 1,273
Total derivative liabilities (23,857) (8,062)
Derivative asset, amounts not offset in the accompanying balance sheets (19,732) (7,362)
Derivative liabilities, amounts not offset in the accompanying balance sheets 19,732 7,362
Derivative asset, fair value, net amounts 15,354 57,752
Derivative liabilities, fair value, net amounts (4,125) (700)

Not Designated as Hedging Instrument
Fair value of derivative assets and liabilities

Derivative assets, current 27,208 56,442
Derivative assets, noncurrent 7,878 8,672
Derivative liabilities, current 20,552 6,789
Derivatives liabilities, noncurrent 3,305 1,273

Fair Value, Recurring | Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 | Not Designated as Hedging Instrument
Fair value of derivative assets and liabilities

Total derivative assets 35,086 65,114
Total derivative liabilities $ 23,857 $ 8,062
XML 52 R41.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Derivative Financial 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended

Instruments Gains

dL Details) -
- OSI)JSSIS)(@)e e Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023 Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023

$ in Thousands
Derivative Instruments, (Gain) Loss [Line Items]

Net derivative settlement (gain) loss $(16,523) $ (15,636) $(29,797) $(20,712)
Net derivative (gain) loss (12,118) (11,674) 16,027 (63,003)

Oil Contracts
Derivative Instruments, (Gain) Loss [Line Items]

Net derivative settlement (gain) loss 1,161 472 (1,364) 6,698
Net derivative (gain) loss (1,271) (17,518) 35,828 (46,685)

Gas Contracts

Derivative Instruments, (Gain) Loss [Line Items]

Net derivative settlement (gain) loss (17,684) (14,550) (29,904) (25,852)
Net derivative (gain) loss (11,505) 10,560 (26,333) (10,218)
NGL Contracts

Derivative Instruments, (Gain) Loss [Line Items]

Net derivative settlement (gain) loss 0 (1,558) 1,471 (1,558)
Net derivative (gain) loss $ 658 $(4,716) $ 6,532 $ (6,100)

XML 53 R42.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
Credit Facility and
Derivative
Counterparties
(Details)
Derivative Instruments Not Designated as Hedging Instruments [Abstract]
Percentage of proved property secured for credit facility borrowing 85.00%
XML 54 R43.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
Fair Value (Details) -

Jun. 30, 2024

USD ($) Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
$ in Thousands
Assets
Derivative Assets, Fair Value, Gross Asset $ 35,086 $ 65,114
Liabilities
Derivative Liability, Fair Value, Gross Liability $ (23,857) $ (8,062)

5.625% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2025
Debt Instrument, Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract]

Senior Notes, interest rate, stated percentage 5.625% 5.625%
Senior Notes, Principal amount $ 349,118 $ 349,118
Long-term Debt, Fair Value $ 348,245 $ 348,189

6.75% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2026
Debt Instrument, Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract]

Senior Notes, interest rate, stated percentage 6.75% 6.75%
Senior Notes, Principal amount $ 419,235 $ 419,235
Long-term Debt, Fair Value $ 419,545 $ 420,660

6.625% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2027
Debt Instrument, Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract]

Senior Notes, interest rate, stated percentage 6.625% 6.625%
Senior Notes, Principal amount $ 416,791 $ 416,791
Long-term Debt, Fair Value $ 415,795 $ 416,549

6.5% Senior Unsecured Notes Due 2028

Debt Instrument, Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract]

Senior Notes, interest rate, stated percentage 6.50% 6.50%
Senior Notes, Principal amount $ 400,000 $ 400,000
Long-term Debt, Fair Value 397,472 401,372
Not Designated as Hedging Instrument | Fair Value, Recurring | Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1

Assets

Derivative Assets, Fair Value, Gross Asset 0 0
Liabilities

Derivative Liability, Fair Value, Gross Liability 0 0
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Not Designated as Hedging Instrument | Fair Value, Recurring | Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2

Assets

Derivative Assets, Fair Value, Gross Asset 35,086 65,114

Liabilities

Derivative Liability, Fair Value, Gross Liability 23,857 8,062

Not Designated as Hedging Instrument | Fair Value, Recurring | Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3

Assets

Derivative Assets, Fair Value, Gross Asset 0 0

Liabilities

Derivative Liability, Fair Value, Gross Liability $0 $0

XML 55 R44.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
Earnings per Share 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended
(Details) - USD ($)
$ / shares in Units,

shares in Thousands,

$ in Thousands

Earnings Per Share Reconciliation [Abstract]

Jun. 30, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023 Mar. 31, 2023 Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023

Net income $ 210,293 $ 131,199 $ 149,874 $ 198,552 $ 341,492 $ 348,426
Basic weighted-average common shares outstanding 114,634 119,408 115,138 120,533
Dilutive effect of non-vested RSUs, contingent PSUs, and other 1,081 666 954 642
Diluted weighted-average common shares outstanding 115,715 120,074 116,092 121,175
Basic net income per common share $1.83 $1.26 $2.97 $2.89
Diluted net income per common share $1.82 $1.25 $2.94 $2.88
XML 56 R45.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
c ol 1 gl (:;::ls 3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended
ompensation Plans:
Stock Based (Details) Aug. 07, Jun.30, g, 39, Jun-30, . 30,
$ in Millions 2024 2024 2023 2024 2023
USD ($) USD ($) USD ($) USD (%) USD ($)
shares shares shares

Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award

Shares available for grant | shares 2,800,000 2,800,000
Performance Shares (PSUs

Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award

Award Vesting Period 3 years
Stock-based compensation expense | $ $1.4 $0.2 $2.4 $0.8
Unrecognized stock based compensation expense | $ $7.1 $7.1

Performance Shares (PSUs) | Minimum

Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award

Multiplier applied to PSU awards at settlement 0 0
Performance Shares (PSUs) | Maximum

Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award

Multiplier applied to PSU awards at settlement 2 2
Restricted Stock Units (RSUs

Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award

Number of shares represented by each RSU | shares 1 1
Stock-based compensation expense | $ $ 3.8 $3.4 $ 7.5 $6.7
Unrecognized stock based compensation expense | $ $17.3 $17.3

Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) | Subsequent Event

Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award

Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Granted in

Period, Total Fair Value | $ $201

ghar%baslr;ed Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Grants in 461,411
eriod | shares ’

Shares Withheld for Tax Withholding Obligation | shares 157,643
Shares Issued in Period | shares 349,528
XML 57 R46.htm IDEA: XBRL. DOCUMENT
Director Shares 6 Months Ended
(Details) - shares Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023
Director
Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award
Shares issued to directors 37,530 56,872
XML 58 R47.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
Employee Stock 6 Months Ended

Purchase Plan
(Details) - Employee
Stock Purchase Plan - Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023
USD (%)
$ in Thousands

Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award

Maximum Employee Subscription Rate 15.00%

Maximum Number of Shares Per Employee 2,500

Maximum Employee Subscription Value $ 25

Purchase Price of Common Stock, Percent 85.00%

Issuance of common stock under Employee Stock Purchase Plan (Shares 56,006 68,210
Proceeds, Issuance of Shares, Share-based Payment Arrangement, Excluding Option Exercised $ 1,800 $ 1,800

XML 59 R48.htm IDEA: XBRL. DOCUMENT
3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended

Acquisitions (Details) Aug. 05, 2024 Jun. 27, 2024
$ in Thousands USD ($) USD (%)
a a

May 01, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023 Mar. 31, 2024  Jun. 30, 2023 Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
bbl a bbl USD ($) USD ($) USD ($)

Asset Acquisition [Line Items]

Acquisition deposit held in escrow $ 102,000 $0
Bridge Loan Facility Commitments $ 1,200,000

Debt Related Commitment Fees and Debt Issuance Costs $ 9,000

XCL Asset Acquisition

Asset Acquisition [Line Items]

Asset Acquisition, Date of Acquisition Agreement Jun. 27, 2024

Undivided Interest Acquired by Others 20.00%

Undivided Interest Acquired 80.00%

Net Acres Acquired | a 37,200

Acquiree Production BOE Per Day | bbl 38,200
Aggregate Asset Acquisition Price Of Acquisition Expected $ 2,550,000

Asset Acquisition, Price of Acquisition, Expected $ 2,040,000

Acquisition Closing Date Oct. 01, 2024

Asset Acquisition, Effective Date of Acquisition May 01, 2024

Acquisition deposit held in escrow $ 102,000
XCL Acq. Option Assets

Asset Acquisition [Line Items]

Acquiree Production BOE Per Day | bbl 1,360
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Asset Acquisition, Effective Date of Acquisition May 01, 2024
XCL Acg. Option Assets | Subsequent Event
Asset Acquisition [Line Items]

Asset Acquisition, Date of Acquisition Agreement Aug. 05, 2024
Undivided Interest Acquired by Others 20.00%
Undivided Interest Acquired 80.00%

Net Acres Acquired | a 26,100

Asset Acquisition, Price of Acquisition, Expected $ 70,000

02 2023 Dawson and Martin County Asset Acquisitions
Asset Acquisition [Line Items]

Net Acres Acquired | a 20,000
Asset Acquisition, Effective Date of Acquisition Jun. 30, 2023

Asset Acquisition, Consideration Transferred $ 88,800
EXCEL 60 Fmanmal Report. xlsx IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT begin 644 Fmanmal Report.xlsx M4$L#!10
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gaap/2024", "localname": "AssetAcqulsltlonLlneItems" "presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/AcqulsltlonsDetalls 1 "lanq { "en-us" { "role": { "terseLabel": "Asset Acquisition [Line
", "documentation": "Line 1tems represent financial conce ts included in a tahle These concepts are used to disclose reportable information

documentatlon" "Purchase price of expected asset acgmsmon prior to con31derat10n being transferred. Excludes business acdulsltlon } } }, "auth ref" ["r732" 1}, "us-
aap_AssetAcquisitionTable": e", "nsuri": "http: . aap/2024", "localname": "AssetAcquisitionTable :
energy.com/role/AcquisitionsDetails" ] "lanq : { "en-us": { "role": { "terselabel": "Asset Acquisition [Table]", "label": "Asset Acquisition [Table]" "documentatu)n" "Disclosure of information

about asset acquisition." : aap AssetAcquisitionTextBlock": b: e": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http: b. 2024", "localname":
"AssetAcquisitionTextBlock", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/D1vest1turesAssetsHeldforSaleandAcqulsmons 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Acquisitions, Assets Held
for Sale, and Divestitures", "label": "Asset Acquisition [Text Block]", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for asset acquisition." "auth ref":

gaap_AssetRetirementObligationsNoncurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AssetRetirementObligationsNoncurrent", "crdr":
"credit", "calculation": { "http: .com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata":

gaap_LiabilitiesNoncurrent", "weight": 1.0, "order": 3.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://sm-
.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata"

"Asset Retirement Obligations, Noncurrent", "documentation": "Noncurrent portion of the carrying amount of a hablhtv for an asset retirement obhcatlon An asset retirement obligation is a

legal obligation associated with the disposal or retirement of a tangible long-! hved asset that results from the acqmsmon construction or development, or the normal operations of a long-lived
asset, except for certain obligations of lessees." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r692" ]}, "us-gaap Assets": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us- qaap/2024" "localname" "Assets"

"crdr"; "debit", "calculation": .com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata":
"order": null, "root": true } } "Dresentatlon“ [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexceptsharedata" 1. "lang": { "en -us": {

"auth ref": [ "r112", "r123", "r165", "r192"

"totalLabel": "Total assets", "label": "Assets", "documentation": "Amount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit."

e": " won

stringltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:

N aa)
"http //sm- enerqv com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexceotsharedata" {! DarentTaq "us- qaan Assets" "welqht". 1.0, "order": 1.0 } t
:["h

.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata" ], "l : : { "totallLabel": "Total
current assets" "label" "Assets, Current", "documentation": "Amount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit class1ﬁed as current “}}} "auth ref"
"r241", "r257", "r258" "r259" "r260", "r261", "r262", "r263", "r264" "r265" "r374", "r376", "r408", "r621", "r699" "r700" "r756" "us-gaap_AssetsCurrentAbstract":

"AssetsFaeralueDlsclosureAbstract" "Dresentatlon" [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/FaeralueDetalls ] "lanq‘I {"en us": { "role": ("terseLabel" "Assets", "label": "Assets, Fair Value Disclosure
[Abstract]" } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "us-gaap AssetsNoncurrentAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AssetsNoncurrentAbstract"
"presentation": [ "httD://sm-enerqv.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata"] "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel"
"Noncurrent assets:", "label": "Assets, Noncurrent [Abstract]" "auth ref": "us-gaap AssetsNoncurrentOtherThanNoncurrentInvestmentsAndPrope:

“xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "

nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AssetsNoncurrentOtherThanNoncurrentInvestmentsAndPronertVPlantAnquuu)ment“ "crdr"' "debit"
.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata": { "

resentatlon "htt sm-energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata" | "lanq“ { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabe]".

'Total noncurrent assets", "label": "Assets, Noncurrent, Other than Noncurrent Investments and Property, Plant and Equipment", "documentation": "Sum of the carrying amounts as of the
balance sheet date of all assets, excluding property, plant, and equipment and other property and investments, that are expected to be reallzed in cash, sold or consumed after one year or

beyond the normal operating cycle, if longer. Alternate captions include Total Deferred Charges and Other Assets." "auth ref": :
“stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "AwardTypeAxis", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/CompensationPlansStockBasedDetails" ] "lanq { "en-us":
"role": { "terseLabel": "Award Type [Axis]", "label": "Award Type [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by t M "auth ref":
"r319" 'r320", "r321", "r322", "r323", 'r324", "r325", "r326", 'r327", "r328", 'r329", "r330", "r331", "r332", "r333", "r334", "r335", "r336", "r337", "r338", "'r339", "r340", "r341", "'r342", 'r343" |
aa Ba51sOfAccountln PolicyPolicyTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "Ba51sOfAcc0untln P

credlt" "

.Com, 20240630" "localname" "Brid eFac1ht Commltments crdr

: { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:
"crdr" "debit", "calculation": { "http://sm- eneraV com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDmthousand e reptsharedata" { "parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent"
"weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 " 'h .com/role, CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDlnthousandsexce tsharedata", "http:

energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDmthousands" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Cash and cash equivalents", "label": "Cash
and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value", "documentation": "Amount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts that

have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity

that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation."

"moneta ItemT e nsuri" "http://fasb.or us-gaa| 2024" "localname

energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFL.OWSUNAUDITEDinthousands" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role" { "DerlodStartLabel" "Cash cash equivalents, and
restricted cash at beginning of period", "periodEndLabel": "Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at end of period", "label": "Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash, and Restricted Cash
Equivalents, Including Disposal Group and Discontinued Operations", "documentation": "Amount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage;

including, but not limited to, disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other
accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equlvalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, hl(]hlV liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known

e": "monetaryltemType

nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
ion": "htt:

hanges in value because of changes in interest rates." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r0", "r88" ]}, "sm CashPortlonOfGalnLossOnDenvatlvelnstrurnent“ { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
.com/20240630", "localname": "CashPortlonOfGalnLossOnDerlvatlvelnstrument" "crdr" "debit" "calculatlon

"xbrlt e": "normalizedStrin ItemT e", "nsuri": "http:

"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:

gaap CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "httn://fasb.drq/us»qaap/2024" "localname":




gaap/2024", "localname": "CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://sm- enerqv.com/role/CommitmentsandContinqencies" 1 "lana": { "en-us": { "role": {

"documentation" "The entire disclosure for commitments and

"terseLabel": "Commitments and Contingencies", "label": "Commitments and Contin encies Disclosure Text Block]"

.com, 20240630" "localname" "CommonStockD1v1dendsAnnualRatePerShare

"auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_ CommonStockD1v1dendsPerShareDeclared" { "xbrltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri": "httD.//fasb.orq/uS gaap/2024", "localname":
"CommonStockDividendsPerShareDeclared", " :

energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexceptpersharedata" "http://sm-
energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITYUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedataanddividendspershare" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Net dividends declared per common share", "label": "Common Stock, Dividends, Per Share, Declared", "documentation": "Aggregate dividends declared during the period for each
", "nsuri": "http:
energy.com/20240630", "localname": "CommonStockDividendsQuarterlyRatePerShare", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/DividendsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Common Stock, Dividends, Quarterly Rate Per Share", "label": "Common Stock, Dividends, Quarterly Rate Per Share", "documentation": "Common Stock D1v1dends uarterl
Rate Per Share" } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "us-gaap_CommonStockMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CommonStockMember"

.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITYUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedataanddividendspershare"

share of common stock outstanding. : "sm_CommonStockDividendsQuarterlyRatePerShare": { "xbrlt; erShareltemType'

{ "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel" "Common Stock", "label": "Common Stock [Member]" "documentatlon" "Stock that is subordinate to all other stock of the issuer." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r636"
"r637", "r638", "r640", "r641", "r642", "r643", "r674", "r675", "r677", "r736", "r798", "r800" "us-gaap CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare": { "xbrltype": "perShareltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare", "presentation": [ "http://sm-

energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETPARENTHETICAL" : -us"; : { "terselLabel": "Common Stock, Par Value Per Share", "label": "Common Stock.

Par or Stated Value Per Share", "documentation": "Face amount or stated value per share of common stock "} 1}, "auth ref: [ "r68" 1} "us aap_CommonStockSharesAuthorized":
"xbrltype": "sharesItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CommonStockSharesAuthorlzed" " :
energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETPARENTHETICAL" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Common Stook Shares Authorized", "label": "Common Stock,
Shares Authorized", "documentation": "The maximum number of common shares permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws." "auth ref":

aa] 7CommonStockSharesIssued" e": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http:

energy. Com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETPARENTHETICAL" "http://sm-
.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITYUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedataanddividendspershare" :
"terseLabel": "Common Stock, Shares Outstanding" "perlodStartLabel" "Balances, Common Stock, Shares Outstanding, Beginning", "periodEndLabel": "Balances Common Stock Shares
Outstandmg Ending", "label": "Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding" documentat10n" "Number of shares of common stock outstanding. Common stock represent the ownershm interest in a
aap_CommonStockValue": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "htt ://fasb. 2

authorIZed. 200,000,000 shares: issued and outstanding: 114,068,885 and 115,745,393 shares, respectively", "label": "Common Stock Value, Issued" "documentatlon" "Aggregate par or stated
value of issued nonredeemable common stock (or common stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for
number of nonredeemable common shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity. "auth ref":

postemployment and postretirement benefit plans, defined benefit pension plans deflned contribution plans non—guahfled and supplemental benefit plans, deferred compensation, share-based
compensation, l1fe insurance, severance health care unemployment and other beneﬁt plans "} } 1}, "auth ref':["r101", "r102", "r103", "r104" 1}, "us-
: aap/2024" "localname" "Com ensatlonRelatedCostsAbstract" "lan

aa "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType nsurl" "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax

“credit" "calculation { "http://sm- enerqv com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMELOSSUNAUDITEDmthousandS { "parentTag": null "welqht"

null, "order": null, "root": true ion": .com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMELOSSUNAUDITEDinthousands"
: : : { "totallLabel": "Total com] rehenswe 1ncome" "label": "Com rehenswe Income (Loss), Net ofTax Attrlbutable to Parent" "documentat1on" "Amount after tax of

aa 2024" "localname" "ConcentratlonR1skBenchmarkDoma1n

Risk Benchmark [Amsl" "documentation": "Information by benchmark of concentration risk." l» T} "auth ref"; ["r24" "r26" "r52" "r53", "r238", "r500", "r576" 1 }, "us-
gaap_ ConcentratloanskaTvneAms { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http //fasb orq/us qaap/2024" "localname": "ConcentrationRiskByTypeAxis", "presentation": [ "http://sm-
1 regationofoilgasandNGLproductionrevenueDetails" ], "1 : : { "terselabel": "Concentration Type [Axis]", "label": "Concentration Risk Type [Axi
"documentatmn" "Informatmn by type of concentratlon risk, for example, but not hm1ted to asset hab1hty net assets geoqranhlc Customer em‘olovees su; pgher lender." } } } auth ref": [
\ "xbrl " e"

_ConcentrationRiskPercentagel":
"Concentrat1oanskPercentaqe1" "Dresentatmn" ["htt'o //sm-energy. com/role/D1sa(mreoatlonof01loasandNGLDroductlonrevenueDetaﬂs 1 "lanq { "en-us": { "role": { "terselabel": "Relative

ercenta e" "label" "Concentratlon Risk, Percentage "documentatlon" "For an entit; that discloses a concentratlon risk in relatlon to quantitative amount, which serves as the \"b

energy. com/role/D1saqqrenatmnofoﬂoasandNGLDroduct1onrevenueDeta1ls 1. "lang": {"en us" {"role { "terseLabel": "Concentratlon Type [Domain]", "label": "Concentratwn Risk Typ
", "documentation": "For an entity that discloses a concentration risk as a percentage of some financial balance or benchmark, identifies the type (for example, asset, liabili
assets geographic, customer, employees, supplier, lender) of the concentration." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r24", "r26", "r52", "r53", "r238", "r576" ] }, "us-gaap_ContractualObligation": { "xbrltVDe :

', "nsuri": "htt ://fasb.org/us- aa 2024” "localname" ”ContractualObll ation", "crdr": "credlt” " : .com, role ComnutmentsDetalls "

energy.com/role, CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexce tpersharedata": arentTag": "us-gaa CostSAndEx enses", "wei ht” 1.0
"order": 1.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexceDtDersharedata" 1. "lang": { "en-us": {

" "terseLabel": "Oil, gas, and NGL production expense", "label": "Cost of Goods and Service, Excluding Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization", "documentation": "Cost of roduct sold
and service rendered, excluding depreciation, depletion, and amortization." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r657", "r658" ] }, "us-gaap_CostsAndExpenses": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "CostsAndExpenses", "crdr": "debit" "calculatlon "http:

"xbrltype": "strin ItemT e", "nsuri": "http:

strqutemTvne nsuri": "http: //fasb org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "Cred1tFa01l1thx1$" "presentation": ["httD //sm-energy. Com/role/CredltAqreementDeta1ls"l "lanq" { "en- us" { "role": {

structure a loan for each borrowmq "} 1}}, "auth ref": [ "r256" "r697" 1}, "us-gaap_! Cred1tFac111tvDoma1n" ( "xbrltvpe" "domamItemTVDe nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"
"localname": "CreditFacili ion": .com/role/CreditAgreementDetails" ], "lang": : : : i ili in]", "label":
“Credit Facility [Domain]", "documentation": "Type of credlt facility. Credit facilities provide capital to borrowers without the need to structure a loan for each borrowing." } } }, "auth ref": [
"us-gaap_CurrentFederalTaxExpenseBenefit": : i : . aap/2024", "localname":
"CurrentFederalTaxExoenseBeneflt" "crdr" "debit", "calculation": { "http: //sm -energy. com/role/lncomeTaxesDetails { "parentTag": "us-gaap IncomeTaxExpenseBenefit", "weight": 1.0
ne atedTerseLabel" "Federal" "label" "Current Federal Tax Ex ense

“nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec. aov/dei/2024" "localname": "CurrentFiscalYearEndDate Dresentation" [ "http://sm-enerqy. Com/role/CoverDaqe 1 "lanq": { "en—us": { "1"ole": { "terselabel": "Current
Fiscal Year End Date", "label": "Current Fiscal Year End Date" "documentation": "End date of current fiscal year in the format --MM- DD "

.com, aa B
energy. oom/role/lncomeTaxesDetallS 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "neﬁaredTereeI ahel" "State", "label": "Current State and Local Tax Expense (Benefm" "dorumentatwn" "Amount of
current state and local tax expense (benefit) attributable to income (loss) from continuing operations. Includes, but is not limited to, current regional, territorial, and provincial tax expense
(benefit) for non-US (United States of America) jurisdiction." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r656" "r671", "r731" 1}, "us-gaap_DebtDisclosureAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri":

: fasb org/us-gaa 2024", "localname": "DethlsclosureAbstract" "lang": -us": : { "terseLabel": "Debt Disclosure Abstract ", "label"; "Debt Disclosure Abstract "

'terseLabel" "Debt Instrument Covenant Comphance" "label": "Debt Instrument, Covenant Compliance" "docurnentatlon" "States whether the ent1ty was in comphance w1th the debt
covenants throughout the reportin d, and describes facts and circumstances of any compliance failure." ' "us-gaa] 7DethnstrumentFaceAmount"

. http://fasb.org/us-gaa; 2024" "localnarne" "DethnstrumentFaceAmount" “crdr":

"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsur " "credi

.com/role/FairValueDetails", "http:

stringltemType nsuri":' "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DebtInstrumentFairValueDisclosureAbstract"

gaap_DebtInstrumentFairValueDisclosureAbstract": { "xbrltype":




"localname": "DohﬂnqtmmPnﬂn‘rerestRateStatedPercentaoe" "oresentatlon" [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/FaeralueDetalls" "http://sm-energy. com/role/SemorNotesDetaﬂs 1. "lang": { "en-us":

"verboseLabel": "Semor Notes, interest rate, stated percentage", "terseLabel": "Senior Notes, interest rate stated ercentage", "label": "Debt Instrument, Interest Rate Stated

stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb. orq/us gaap/2024", "localname": "DethnstrumentheItems

: .com/role/SeniorNotesDetails" "terseLabel": "Senior Notes [Line Items
"verboseLabel": "Lonq Term Debt [Lme Items]", "label": "Debt Instrument [Line Items]", "documentation": "Line items reDresent fmanc1al conceuts included in a table. These concepts are used

to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." "r194", "r266", "r267", "r268", "r269", "r270" "r271" "r272"

{ "xbrltype":

{ "en- us". ( "role": { "terseLabel": "Deht Instrument Matur1tv Date", "label": "Debt Instrument, Maturity Date", "documentation": "Date when the debt instrument is scheduled to be fully repa1d
in YYYY-MM-DD format." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r166", "r600", "r740", "r741" ] }, "us-gaap DebtInstrumentNameDomain": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"
"localname": "DebtInstrumentNameDomain", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/FairValueDetails", "http://sm-energy.com/role/LongTermDebtRedemptionDetails", "http://sm-

.com/ Tole, SenlorNotesDetalls : -us": : "terseLabel" "Debt Instrument, Name Doma1n " "label" "Debt Instrument Name Domam ", "documentation": "The name

"r266", "r267", "r268" "r269” "r270", "r271", "r272", "r273", "r274", "r275", "r276", "r277", "r278", "r279", "r280", "r281", "r600", "r601", "r602" ”r603" "r604", "r620", "r669", "r689", "r690"
"r691", "r752", "r754" 1}, "us-gaap_ DebtInstrumentRedemotloaneItems { "xbritype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb. orq/us aa 2024" "localname":
"DethnstrumentRedem tlonLlneItems ion": .com/role/Lon TermDebtRedem tionDetails" ”l ng": " : { "terseLabel"; "Debt Instrument

aap/2024", "localname": "DethnstrumentRedem t10nPer10dAx1$

gaap/2024", "localname": "DebtInstrumentRedemptionPricePercentage", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/LoanermDebtRedemotlonDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {

"terseLabel": "Senior Notes, Redemption Price, Percentage", "label": "Debt Instrument Redemption Price, Percentage", "documentation": ”Percentage price of or1g1nal prmc1pal amount of debt
at which debt can be redeemed by the issuer." "auth ref": "us-gaa 7DethnstrumentRedem t1onTable ' :
"localname" "DethnstrumentRedem tionTable'

: : : : R u: :
"DethnstrumentRenurchasedFaceAmount" "crdr": "debit" "Dresentation": [ "httD://sm-enerqv.com/role/LoanermDebtRedethionDetails" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Senior
Notes, repurchased principal amount", "label": "Debt Instrument, Repurchased Face Amount", "documentation": "Face (par) amount of the original debt instrument that was repurchased."
"auth_ref": []1}, "us-gaap_DebtInstrumentTable": { "xbritype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DebtInstrumentTable", " :
energy.com/role/LongTermDebtDetails", "http://sm-energy.com/role/SeniorNotesDetails" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Schedule of Senior Notes [Table]" "netLabel"
"Schedule of Long-term Debt [Table]", "label": "Schedule of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table]", "documentation": "Disclosure of information about long-term debt instrument or
arrangement." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r18", "r32", "r33", "r54", "r98", "r99", "r194", "r266", "r267", "r268", "r269", "r270", "r271", "r272", "r273", "r274", "r275", "r276", "r277", "r278", "r279"
"r280" "r281", "r282", "r600" "rGOl" "r602", "r603", "r604", "r620", "r669", "r752", "r754" 1}, "us-gaap | DebtRelatedComm1tmentFeesAndDethssuanceCosts" {"xbrltvDe
neta i aa] 2024" "localname": "DebtRelatedCommitmentFeesAndDebtIssuanceCosts", "crdr": "debit", "

: { "role": { "terselabel": "Debt Related Commitment Fees and Debt Issuance Costs" "label" "Debt Related Commltment Fees and Debt

against earnings during the erlod for commitment fees and debt issuance expenses." "auth_ref":

: { "parentTag": "us- qaaD NetCashProv1dedBstedInODeratquctlvmes

m role CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDmthousands" "http:

! "neoatedTerseLabel" "Deferred Dortlon of income tax expense", "label": "Deferred
"auth_ref":

“r671" 1}, "us-gaap_ DeferredIncomeTaxL1ab1ht1esNet" { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DeferredIncomeTaxIiabilitiesNet", "crdr":

"credit", "calculation": .com/role, CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDlnthousandsexce tsharedata":

aap liabilitiesNoncurrent" "we1 ht": 1.0, "order": 4.0

weight": 1.0

2 7. .CO!
energy. oom/role/IncomeTaxesDetallS l "lanq { "en-us": { "role": { "verboseLabel": "Deferred i income taxes

"Deferred Income Tax Liabilities, Net" "documentat1on Amount after deferred tax asset of deferred tax liabilit; attrlbutable to taxable dlfferences w1th 'urlsdlctlonal netting.

amounts" "label": "Derivative Asset Fa1r Value Offset Against Collateral, Net of Not Subject to Master Netting Arranqement Pohcv Election" "documentatlon" "Fair value, after effects of
master netting arrangements, deduction of assets not subject to a master netting arrangement and elected not to be offset, of financial asset or other contract with one or more underlyings
notional amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset, offset against an obligation to return collateral." } } }
"auth ref": [ "r14", "r16" ]}, "us-gaap_ Derlvat1veAssetNotOffsetPollcVElect10nDeduct10n { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname

", "crdr"; "credit", " ": [ "http: .com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsFairValueDetails" 1, "1

"DerivativeAssetNotOffsetPolicyElectionDeduction H
"negatedTerseLabel": "Derivative asset, amounts not offset in the accompanying balance sheets" "label": "Derivative Asset, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement Deductmn of Financial

Instrument Not Offset", "documentation": "Fair value of financial asset or other contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment provision or both, and contract can be net
settled by means outside contract or delivery of asset, subject to master netting arrangement or similar agreement and not elected or qualified to offset, deducted from derivative asset." } } }
"auth ref": [ "r13", "r16", "r127" ]}, "us-gaap_DerivativeAssetsCurrent": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DerivativeAssetsCurrent"

“crdr": "debit", "calculation": : .com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata”: { "parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsCurrent”

energy. com/role/Der1vat1veF1nanc1alInstrumentsFa1rValueDeta1lS 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Derivative assets

verboseLabel": "Derivative assets, current", "label":
"Derivative Asset, Current", "documentation": "Fair value, after the effects of master netting arrangements, of a financial asset or other contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount
or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset. exnected to be settled w1th1n one year or normal oneratmq CVcle if
longer. Includes assets not subject to a master netting arrangement and not elected to be offset." '
", "nsuri": "http:

energy.com/role, CONDENSEDCOI\ISOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDlnthousandsexce tsharedata": { "parentTag": "us-
aap_AssetsNoncurrentOtherThanNoncurrentInvestmentsAndPropertyPlantAndEquipment”, "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0

energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata", "http://sm-energy.com/role DenvatweFman01alInstrumentsFaeralueDetalls
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Derivative assets", "verboseLabel": "Derivative assets, noncurrent", "label": "Derivative Asset, Noncurrent", "documentation": "Fair value, after the
effects of master netting arrangements, of a financial asset or other contract with one or more underlyings. notional amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by
means outside the contract or delivery of an asset. exoected to be settled after one year or the normal operating cycle, if longJ‘ Includes assets not sub1ect to a master nett1nq arrangement and
not elected to be offset." "auth ref": "sm_DerivativeCalendarMonthAverageRollDifferentialSwapT: : "

.com, 20240630" "localname" "DenvatlveCalendarMonthAvera eRollD1fferent1alSwa T eWe1 htedAvera eContractPrlce

'Denvatlve Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Swap T;cpe We1ghted Average Contract Pr1ce" "documentatlon" "Der1vat1ve Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Swap Type
Weil hted Avera e Contract Price" "authiref" ltype": " uri": "http:

"documentatmn" "Financial instrument or contract with one or more underlvmqs notional amount or payment Drov1swn or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the
contract or delivery of an asset." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r509", "r511", "r524", "r525", "r526", "r527", "r528", "r529", "r530", "r532", "r533", "r534", "r535", "r544", "r545", "r546", "r547", "r550"
"r551", "r552", "r553", "r568", "r569", "r570", "r571", "r636", "r638", "r742", "r743", "r744", "r745", "r746", "r747", "r748", "r749" 1 }, "us-gaap Der1vat1veFaeralueOfDerwatweAsset" {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DerivativeFairValueOfDerivativeAsset" "crdr" "debit", " i
energy.com/role/DerivativeFinancialInstrumentsFairValueDetails", "http://sm-energy.com/role/FairValueDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "verhoseLabel" "Total derivative assets"

"terseLabel": "Derivative Assets, Fair Value, Gross Asset", "label": "Derivative Asset, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, before Offset", "documentation": "Fair value, before effects of
master netting arrangements, of a financial asset or other contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means

outside the contract or delivery of an asset. Includes assets elected not to be offset. Excludes assets not subject to a master netting arrangement." .
“r170", "r594" 1 }, "us-gaap DerivativeFairValueOfDerivativeLiability": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fash.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

B .com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsFairValueDetails", "http:
energy.com/role/FairValueDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "neoatedLabel" "Total derivative liabilities", "negatedTerseLabel": "Derivative Liability, Fair Value, Gross Liability", "label":
"Derivative Liability, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, before Offset", "documentation": "Fair value, before effects of master netting arrangements, of a financial liability or contract with
one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or deliverv of an asset. Includes liabilities elected not
to be offset. Excludes liabilities not subject to a master netting arrangement." "auth ref": [ "r15", "r76", "r108", "r109", "r170", "r594" "us-gaap DerivativeFairValueOfDerivativeNet":
{ "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "DerivativeFairValueOfDerivativeNet", "crdr": "debit", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-

.com, role DerlvatlveFlnanCIalInstrumentsFaeralueDetalls : -us": : ”terseLabel" "Derivative, fair Value net" ”label" ”Derlvatlve Falr Value Net"

energy. com/role/DerlvatlveF1nanc1alInstrumentsDetalls" "http://sm-energy. com/role/DerlvatlveF1nanc1alInstrumentsGalnsandLossesDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel"

"Derivative by Nature [Axis]", "label": "Derivative Instrument [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by type of derivative contract." "auth ref": [ "r42", "r44", "r46", "r110", "r509", "r511"
"r524", "r525", "r526", "r527", "r528", "r529", "r530", "r532", "r533", "r534", "r535", "r544", "r545", "r546", "r547", "r550", "r551", "r552", "r553", "r568", "r569", "r570", "r571", "r594", "r636"

"r638", "r742", "r743", "r744", "r745", "r746", "r747", "r748", "r749" 1 }, "us-gaap DerivativelnstrumentsAndHedgingActivitiesDisclosureTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri":




disclosure for derivative instruments and hedging activities including, but not hm1ted to, risk management strategies, non-hedging derivative instruments, assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses, and methodologies and assum; t10ns used in determining the amounts."

aap/2024" "localname" "DenvatweInstrumentsGamLossB Hedgin Relatlonsh1 ByIncomeStatementl.ocationB: DenvatweInstrumentRiskTable" "

Instruments Gain (Loss) [Table]", "documentation": "Disclosure of information about the location and amount of der1vat1ve instruments and nonderivative instruments desmnated as hedmnn
instruments reported before netting adjustments, and the amount of gain (loss) on derivative instruments and nonderivative instruments designated and qualified as hedgin

"auth ref": [ "r11", "r42", "r44", "r46", "r50", "r51", "r378" ] }, "us-gaap_ DerlvatlvelnstrumentsGamLossLmeItems { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http: //fasb or(I/us qaaD/2024"

"localname": "DerivativelnstrumentsGainlossLineltems : .com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsGainsandLossesDetails" :
“terseLabel": "Derivative Instruments, (Gain) Loss [Line Items]", "label": "Der1vat1ve Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items]", "documentation": "Line items represent ﬁnanc1al concepts included
in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." "auth_ref":

gaap_| Der1vat1veInstrumentsNotDeswnatedAsHedomdlnstrumentsAbstract" {“xbrltvue" "stringltemType", "nsuri": "httD //fasb org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

a "DerivativeLiabilitiesCurrent", "crdr": "credit" "calculatlon

enerqv com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexcentsharedata“ { "DarentTaq" "us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent", "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }
resentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata", "http://sm-

energy.com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsFairValueDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Derivative liabilities", "verboseLabel": "Derivative liabilities, current", "label":

"Derivative Liability, Current", "documentation": "Fair value, after the effects of master netting arrangements, of a financial liability or contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount
or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset. exnected to be settled within one year or normal operating cycle, if
longer. Includes assets not sub'ect to a master netting arrangement and not elected to be offset." "auth_ref": "us-gaa; DerlvatlveLlablhtlesNoncurrent”

aap/2024", "localname": "Der1vat1veL1ab1ht1esN0ncurrent" "crdr" "cred1t" "calculatlon

: "terselLabel": "Derivative liabilities", "verboseLabel": "Derivatives liabilities, noncurrent"
"label". "Derivative Liability, Noncurrent", "documentation": "Fair value after the effects of master netting arrangements, of a financial liability or contract with one or more underlyings

notional amount or payment provision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delivery of an asset, expected to be settled after one year or the normal
erating cycle, if longer. Includes assets not subject to a master netting arrangement and not elected to be offset."

1ab1hgg Fair Value, Offset Against Collateral, Net of Not Subject to Master Netting Arranqement Policy Election" "documentatlon" "Fair value, after effects of master nettmo arrangements
deduction of liabilities not subject to a master netting arrangement and elected not to be offset, of financial liability or contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment

rovision or both, and the contract can be net settled by means outside the contract or delive: 1. "auth ref": [ "r14", "r16"

aap_DerivativeLiabilityNotOffsetPolicyElectionDeduction": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"DerivativeLiabilityNotOffsetPolicyElectionDeduction", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsFairValueDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "terselabel": "Derivative liabilities, amounts not offset in the accompanying balance sheets", "label": "Derivative Liability, Subject to Master Netting Arrangement, Deduction of Financial
Instrument Not Offset", "documentation": "Fair value of financial liability or contract with one or more underlyings, notional amount or payment provision or both, and contract can be net
settled by means outside contract or dehverv of asset, subject to master netting arranqement or similar aqreement and not elected or qualified to offset, deducted from derivative liability." } }
"auth ref": "us-gaap DerivativeLineltems": b : e : X aap/2024", "localname": "DerivativeLineltems"

"presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "teraeLabel" "Derivative Financial Instruments", "label": "Derivative [Line
disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in
nsuri": "http: //fasb org/us-

. { "en-us":

", "documentation": "Line items represent financial conce ts included in a table. These concepts are used to
one or many axes to the table." ‘r ‘r }. "auth_ref": [ "r386" 1}, "us-gaap_. Der1vat1veNonmonetarvNotlonalAmountEnerqueasure { "xbrltype": "energyltemType
aa .com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails"
"role": { "terseLabel": "Derivative, Nonmonetary Notional Amount, Energy Measure" "label": "Derivative Nonmonetarv Notional Amount, Energy Measure", "documentation": "Nommal energy
measure used to calculate payments on a derivative instrument." aap_DerivativeNonmonetaryNotionalAmountVolume":

"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "DerlvatlveNonmonetarVNotwnalArnountVolume" "Dresentatlon" [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" ], "lang": {
: : Notional Amount, Volume", "documentation": "Nominal volume used to
calculate payments on a derivative instrument." } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "sm Der1vat1veO1lBa31sSwanTvneWelohtedAveraquontractPrlce { "xbrltype": "perUnitltemType", "nsuri": "http://sm-
.com/20240630", "localname": "DerivativeQilBasisSwapTypeWeightedAverageContractPrice ion": .com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails"
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Derivative, Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price", "label": "Der1vat1ve Oil Basis Swap Type, Weighted-Average Contract Price"
"documentat]on” "Derivative, Oil Basis Swa T e Wel hted Average Contract Price" : "sm_DerivativeSettlementGainOrLoss":

"http://sm-energy. com/role/DerlvatlveFlnanmallnstrumentsDeta1ls 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Derlvatlve Swap Tvne Weighted- Averaqe Contract Price", "label": "Derivative

Swap Type, Average Fixed Price", "documentation": "Average fixed pri f pri i ol "auth ref": "us-gaap_DerivativeTable":

"stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "DerivativeTable", "presentation": [ "http://sm- enerqv com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" ], "lang": { "en -us";
"terseLabel" "Derivative [Table]" "label" "Der1vat1ve Table]", "documentation": "D1sclosure of information about derlvatlve instrument or group of derlvat1ve instruments, includin

"r37", "r39", "r40", "r43", "r44", "r47", "r49", "r51", "r386" ] }, "sm_DerivativeUnderlyingIndexAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType" "nsurl" "http://sm-energy. Com/20240630" "localname"

"DerivativeUnderlyingIndexAxis", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Derivative Underlying Index
[Axis]", "label": "Derlvatlve Underlvmq Index [Axis]", "documentation": "Derivative Underlying Index [Axis]" } } }, "auth ref" [1}, "sm Der1vat1veUnderlv1nclndexDomam { "xbrltype":

i .com/20240630", "localname": "DerivativeUnderlyingindexDomain", "
energy. com/role/DenvatweF1nan01alInstrumentsDetalls l "lang": { "en-us": { "role { "terseLabel" "Der1vat1ve Underlvmq Index [Domam]" "label": "Der1vat1ve Underlvmq Index [Domain]"
"documentation": "Derivative Underlying Index [D "auth ref": :
gaap/2024", "localname": "DerivativesFairValueLineltems", "presentation": [ "htt‘o.//sm enerqv.com/role/Derlvat1veF1nanc1alInstrumentsFaeralueDetaﬂs 1, "lang": { "en -us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Fair value of derivative assets and liabilities", "label": "Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]", "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts 1ncluded in a table. These

"presentation": [ "http://sm-energy. Com/role/DerlvatweInstrurnentsandHedo1noAct1v1t1esPohc1es" "http: /lsm enerqgy. com/role/SummarVofSwmﬁcanLAccountmoPolmlesPohc1es 1. "lang": { "en-
"terseLabel": "Derivatives, Offsetting Fair Value Amounts, Policy [Policy Text Block]", "label": "Derivatives, Offsetting Fair Value Amounts, Policy [Policy Text Block]"
"documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for offsetting or not offsetting fair value amounts recognized for derivative instruments against such amounts recognized for the right to

reclaim cash collateral (a receivable) or the obligation to return cash collateral (a payable) arising from derivative instruments recognized at fair value." "auth_ref":

"srtiDirectorMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "DirectorMember", "presentation": [ "http:/sm-energy.com/role/DirectorSharesDetails" ]
"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Director", "label": "Director [Member]", "documentation": "Person serving on board of directors." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r659", "r684", "r799" ] }, "us-
Te: atlonOfRevenueTableTextBlock" " "nsun" "http: . aa : "Di regationOfRevenueTableTextBlock"

e"; " trm TtemType", "nsuri": "http:

"stringltemType' nsuri": "htt :

negatedLabel" "Net cash dividends declared", "label": "Dividends, Common Stock, Cash", "documentation": "Amount of paid and unpaid common stock dividends declared with the form of
settlement in cash." } } }, "auth _ref": [ "r100" ]} "del DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus": { "xbrltvue" "fiscalPeriodItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":
"DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus", " . : : { "terselLabel": "Document Fiscal Period Focus", "label": "Document Fiscal
Period Focus", "documentation": "Fiscal Der10d values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 resnectwelv with 10-K, 10-KT or
other fiscal year statements having FY." "auth_ref": "dei_DocumentFiscalYearFocus": ": "gYearItemType", "nsuri": "http:
"DocumentFiscalYearFocus", "

presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/Coverpage" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role { "terseLabel": "Document Flscal Year Focus", "label": "Document Fiscal Year

Focus", "documentation": "This is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also prov1de financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006
should be given as the fiscal year focus Exam le: 2006 " h "dei_DocumentPeriodEndDate": e": "dateItemT e" nsuri" "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024" "localname"~

"DocumentPeriodEndDate : : H
Date", "documentation": "For the EDGAR subm1ssmn tv‘oes of Form 8-K: the date of the reDort the date of the earliest event reDorted for the EDGAR submission tVDes Of Form N-1A: the filing
date; for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD." } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "dei DocumentQuarterlyReport": { "xbrltype":
"booleanltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "DocumentQuarterlyReport", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/Coverpage" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {

"terseLabel": "Document Quarterly Report", "label": "Document uarterly Report" "documentation” "Boolean flag that is true onl for a form used as an uarterly report."

fora form used as a transition report." } } } "auth ref": [ "r650" 1} “de1 DocumentTVDe" { "xbrltype": "Subm1ss1onTVDeItemTVDe“ "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec. qov/de1/2024" "localname":
: : : "terseLabel": "Document Type", "label": "Document Type", "documentation": "The
of document be1nq provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document tvpe is llmlted to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'." } } }, "auth ref": []
Leasin ContractsMember "Xbrlt e": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http: .com, 20240630” "localname" "Drlllm R1 Leasm ContractsMember'

.com, 20240630" "localname": "Earl: Term1nat10nPenalt IncurredForRl ContractCancellatlon crdr credit", "

"label": "Earnmqs Per Share [Abstractl" } } ¥ "auth ref": [1}, "us-gaap_Earnin sPerShareBasm : ", "nsuri": "http:
"Earnin sPerShareBas1c ' : http: .com/role, CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexce tpersharedata" "htt :
"terselabel": "Basic net income per common share", "verboseLabel": "Basic net income per common share", "label":

"auth _ref": [ "r183", "r200", "r201", "r202" "r203" "r204", "r205", "r210", "r212", "r217", "r218", "r219", "r223", "r370" "r373" "r389", "r390", "r466", "r482" "r595" 1} "us-‘
EarningsPerShareDiluted": : : i



energy comzrolezCONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexcegtgersharedata" "http://sm-energy. comzrolezEammgsperShareDetalls" 1. "lang": {
" { "role": ha

"terselLabel": "Diluted net income per common share", "verboseLabel": "Diluted net income per common share", "label": "Earnings Per S Diluted", "documentation": "The

arnount of net income (loss) for the period available to each share of common stock or common unit outstanding during the reporting period and to each share or unit that would have been
Ti d

outstanding assuming the issuance of common shares or units for all dilutive potential common shares or units outstanding during the re ortin

: "textBlockItemTVDe" "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname'l "EarningsPerShareTextBlock"
"terseLabel": "Earnings Per Share", "label": "Earnings Per Share Text Block]", "documentation":

gaap_EmployeeServiceShareBasedCompensationNonvestedAwardsTotalCompensationCostNotYetRecognized": { "xbritype": monetamltemTvne nsurl" "httn //fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"
"localname": "EmployeeServiceShareBasedCom; ensatlonNonvestedAwardsTotalCom ensationCostNotYetRecognized", "crdr": "debit", "
energy.com/role/CompensationPlansStockBasedDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselabel": "Unrecognized stock based compensation eXDense" "lahel" "Share-Based Payment
Arran ement, Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized. Amount" "documentatlon" "Amount of cost not yet recognized for nonvested award under share- based ayment arrangement."

", "nsuri": "http:

: oV,

"role": { "terselLabel": "Entity Address Address Lme One" "label": "Entity Address Address Line One", "documentation": "Address L1ne 1 such as Attn Building Name Street Name" 1 Y

"auth ref": i i i : { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringltemType", "nsuri": "http: .sec.

"http://sm-energy.com/role/Coverpage" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Address, City or Town", "label": "Entity Address, City or Town", "documentation": "Name of the City
"auth ref": "dei_EntityAddressPostalZipCode": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStringltemType i ://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityAddressPostalZipCode"

"presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/Coverpage" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselLabel": "Entity Address, Postal Zip Code", "label": "Entity Address, Postal Zip Code"

"xbrlt; e":”stateOrProvinceItemT e", "nsuri": "http:

"documentation” "Code for the postal or Zij] "deiiEntit AddressStateOrProvince":

"Xbrlt e": "centrallndexKe ItemT e

"label": "Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding" "documentatlon" "Indlcate number of shares or other units outstandlng of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other
ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or umts exist define each class/interest by addin class of stock items such as Common Class A

"dei EntltVCurrentReportqutatus ("xhrltvDe" "yesNoltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntltVCurrentRenortqutatug
1 : "terseLabel": "Entity Current Reporting Status", "label": "Enti

whether registrants (1) have filed all reports req. uired to 'he filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter perlod that

registrants were required to file such reports and 2) have been subject to such filin, re uirements for the past 90 days. ThlS information should be based on the registrant' s current or most

Dresentatlon" [ "httD //Sm-

"label": "Ent1tv Emerging Growth Company", "documentation": "Indlcate if registrant meets the emerging growth comnanv criteria." 11}, "auth ref": [ "r647" 1} "deiiEntitvFileNumber": {
"xbrltype": "fileNumberltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityFileNumber", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/Coverpage" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
{ "terselabel": "Entity File Number", "label": "Entity File Number", "documentation": "Commission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The nreflx may contaln 1-3 digits the
sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen." : :
“xbritype": "filerCategoryltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityFilerCategory", "presentation”: [ "http://sm- energy.com/role/Coverpage" 1, "lang": { "en-us": {

", "documentation": "Indicate whether the re istrant is one of the followm Lar e Accelerated Filer, Accelerated

when the registrant has submitted electromcallv every Interactlve Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T durmq the preceding 12 months (or for such
"auth ref": i i i : e normallzedStrm TtemType

presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/Coverpage" ] "lana { "en -us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Entity Registrant
filin the report as specified in its charter, which i is re uired by forms filed with the SEC."

"http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntityRegistrantName
Name" "label": "Entity Registrant Name", "documentation": "The exact name of the entit;

xbrltyp ": "employerlditemType", "nsuri": "http: //Xbrl sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "EntlthaxIdent1flcatlonNumber presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/Coverpage" 1, "lang": ("en»
le: "terseLabel": "Entity Tax Identification Number", "label": "Entity Tax Identification Number", "documentation": "The Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an Employer

" "strqutemTVDe" "nsuri"; "http://fasb. org/us-
' E C "

Ident1ﬂcat10n Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned bv the IRS." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r647" ] ‘r "us-gaap_ Equ1thbstract" { xbrltvne
aap/2024" "localname" "EquityAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": : "terseLabel" "B u1
", "nsuri": "http:

: u : sm
energy. com[role[CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEE2UITYUNAUDITED1nthousandsexceptsharedataandd1v1dendspershare"l "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {

" "documentatu)n" "Components of equity are the parts of the total Equity balance including that which is

"r242", "r243", "r249", "r295", "r360", "r361", "r367", "r368", "r369", "r371", "r372" "r373" "r380", "r381", "r382", "r383", "r384", "r385", "r388", "r409", "r411", "r412", "r413", "r414", "r415"
'r421", "r422", "r424", "r479", "r493", "r494", "r495", "r504", "r556" ] }, "us-gaap_EscrowDeposit": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"EscrowDeposit", "crdr": "debit", "calculation": : .com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata": { "parentTag": "us-
aa AssetsN0ncurrentOtherThanNoncurrentInvestmentsAndPro ertyPlantAndEquipment"”, "weight": 1.0, "order": 1.0 ion": : .com/role/AcquisitionsDetails"

"http://sm-energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata” 1, "lang": { "en- us" { "role" { "terseLabel": "Acquisition deposit held in

escrow", "label"; "Escrow Deposit", "documentation": "The designation of funds furnished by a borrower to a lender to assure future payments of the borrower's real estate taxes and insurance
obligations with respect to a mortgaged property. Escrow deposits may be made for a variety of other purposes such as earnest money and contingent payments. This element excludes

rovided for within the US GAAP taxonomy." "auth ref": [ "r111", "r578" "sm_ExpectedAcquisitionClosingDate": :
nsuri": "http://sm-energy.com/20240630", "localname": "ExpectedAcquisitionClosingDate", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/AcquisitionsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us":
Date", "documentation": "Expected Acquisition Closing Date" "auth_ref":

crdr": "debit", "calculation":

"dateltemType
"terseLabel": "Ac uisition Closin Date", "label": "Expected Acquisition Closin.
nsuri"; "http://fasb.org/us- aa 2024", "localname": "Ex; lorationEx ense

studies, and salaries and other expenses of geologists, geophysical crews and others conducting those studies. Collectively, these are sometimes referred to as geological and geophysical or
\"G&G\" costs. 11 Costs of carrying and retaining undeveloped properties, such as delay rentals, ad valorem taxes on properties, legal costs for title defense, and the maintenance of land and
lease records. Dry hole contributions and bottom hole contributions. (iv) Costs of drilling and equipping exploratory wells. (v) Costs of drilling explorato: e stratigraphic test wells."

": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024", "localname": "FairValueAssetsAndLiabilitiesMeasuredOnRecurringAndNonrecurringBasisLineltems", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/FairValueDetails" ], "lang": { "en-
us": { "role": { "terselLabel": "Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring and nonrecurring basis", "label": "Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring
and Nonrecurring Basis [Line Items]", "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with
domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r392", "r393", "r401", "r615" 1}, "us-
gaap FairValueAssetsAndLiabilitiesMeasuredOnRecurringAndNonrecurringBasisTable": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"FaeralueAssetsAndL1ab1htlesMeasuredOnRecurrqundNonrecurr1nUBas1sTable" "presentation": [ "http://sm- energy. com/role/Fa1rValueDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terﬁeLabel"

is

}, "auth_ref": [ "r440" ]}, "us-gaap_FairValueAssetsAndLiabilitiesMeasuredOnRecurringAndNonrecurringBasisLineltems": { "xbrltype":

about asset and liability measured at fair value on recurring and nonrecurring basis." } } }, "auth _ref": [ "r392", "r393", "r401", "r615" ] }, "us-

aap FairValueAssetsAndLiabilitiesMeasuredOnRecurringAndNonrecurringBasisTableTextBlock": e": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http: . :
"FairValueAssetsAndLiabilitiesMeasuredOnRecurringAndNonrecurringBasisTableTextBlock", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/FairValueMeasurementsTables" ], "lang": { "en-us": {

e". " won

strin ltemT e

. nsuri" "http:
aap/2024" "localname" "FaeralueB FaeralueHlerarch LevelAxis :

"Informatlonb level within fair value hlerarch and fa1r value'measured at net asset value per share as practical expedient." "auth ref": [ "r274", "r308", "r309", "r310", "r311" "r312"
"r313", "r391", "r393", "r394", "r395", "r396", "r400" "r401" "r402" "r426", "r427", "r428" "r601" "r602", "r608", "r609", "r610" "r615" "r616"

aa; i
"FairValueDisclosuresAbstract", "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel" "Fair Value Dlsclosures [Abstractl" "label": "Fair Value Dlsclosures [Abstractl" } 1}, "auth ref": [1}, "us-
e : "

aa] 7FairValueDisclosuresTextBlock"

d1sclosure for the fair value of financial mstruments as defined), including financial assets and financial liabilities collectlvel as defined), and the measurements of those mstruments as well
as disclosures related to the fair value of non-financial assets and liabilities. Such disclosures about the financial instruments, assets, and liabilities would include: (1) the fair value of the
required items together with their carrying amounts (as appropriate): (2) for items for which it is not practicable to estimate fair value, disclosure would include: (a) information pertinent to




value of the related item, (c) policy for requiring collateral or other security and information as to accessing such collateral or security, and (d) the nature and brief description of such collateral
4) quantitative information about market risks and how such risks are managed; (5) for items measured on both a recurring and nonrecurring basis information regarding the

T
"auth ref": [ "r397", "r398", "r399", "r400" "r402" "r403", "r404", "r405", "r406", "r463", "r615" "r617"]} "us-gaa; _Fa1rValueIn utsLevellMember" "xbrltype": "domainltemType" "nsuri

u :
Value InDuts Level 1", "label": "Fair Value Inputs, Level 1 [Member]", "documentation": "Quoted Dl‘lCeS in act1ve markets for identical assets or 11ab111t1es that the reporting entity can access at
the measurement date." "r274", "r308", "r313" "r393" "r401" "r426", "r608", "r609", "r610", "r615" "us-gaap FairValuelnputsLevel2Member": { "xbrltype":

"xbritype": "domainltemType" ”nsul'l

u : :

Value InDuts Level 3", "label": "Falr Value Inputs, Level 3 [Member]", "documentation": "Unobservable inputs that reflect the entity's own assuthlon about the assumptions market
articipants would use in pricin "auth _ref": [ "r274", "r308", "r309", "r310", "r311", "r312", "r313", "r393", "r394", "r395", "r396", "r401", "r428", "r601", "r602", "r608", "r609", "r610"
“r615", "r616" 1}, "us-gaap_| Fa1rValueMeasurementFrequenchomam { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"FaeralueMeasurementFre uenc Domam ion": .Ccom, role Der1vatlveFlnanc1alInstrumentsFaeralueDetalls” "htt /s

"localname": "FaeralueMeasurementsFa1rValueH1erarcthornam" "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/DenvatlveFlnanmalInstrumentsFa1rValueDeta1ls" "http: //sm-.
.com/role/FairValueDetails" : -us"; : VerboseLabel” "Falr Value Hlerarch and NAV Domaln ", "terseLabel": "Falr Value Hlerarch and NAV Domain

qaaD Falr\/alueMeasurementsRecurrmoMember { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "FaeralueMeasuerPnt RecurringMember"
.com/role, Der1vat1veFmanClalInstrumentsFa1rValueDetalls" "http: .com/role, FaeralueDetaﬂs :

Value of Financial Instruments, Policy [Policy Text Block]", "label": "Fair Value of Financial Instruments, Policy [Policy Text Block]", "documentation": "Disclosure of accountlnq Dohcv for
determmm the fair value of financial i . "auth ref": "us- aa Fa1rValuesDerlvatlvesBalanceSheetLocatmnB Der1vat1veC0ntractT eB Hed 1n D

presentatlon" [ "http://sm-energy. Com/role/Der1vat1veFmanmallnstrumentsFa1rValueDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us" { "role": { "terseLabel" "Fair Values Derivatives Balance Sheet Location by
Denvatlve Contract T e b d l : b ", "documentation": "Disclosure of

X "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:
"crdr": "credit", "calculation": { "http://sm-energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDmthousands" { "parentTag": "u
aap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities", "weight": -1.0, "order": 4.0

a e": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http: 2
"GasBa51sSwaDContractFourthQuarterYearlMember presentation": [ "http://sm- enerqv,com/role/Der'lvativeFinancialInstrumentsDetails" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselabel": "Gas
Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1", "label": "Gas Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member]", "documentation": "Gas Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1"} } }
“auth ref": [1}, "sm GasBasisSwapContractThirdQuarterYearl Member": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://sm-energy.com/20240630", "localname":

"GasBasisSwa; ContractThlrd uarterYearlMember ion": [ "http: .com/role Der1VatlveFlnanmalInstrumentsDetalls

| "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http: .CO!
"presentation": [ "http://sm-enerqvlcom/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Gas Bas1s Swap Contract, Year 2", "label": "Gas Basis Swap
", "documentation": "Gas Basis Swap Contract, Year 2" "sm GasBasisSwapContractYear3Member": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "
"http://sm-energy.com/20240630", "localname": "GasBasisSwapContractYear3Member" "Dresentatmn" [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/DerlvatlveF1nanc1allnstrurnentsDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us":
"terselabel": "Gas Basis Swap Contract Year 3" "label" "Gas BaSlS Swa, Contract Year 3 Member]", "documentation": "Gas Bas1s Swap Contract, Year 3"

.com, 20240630" "localname": "GasCollarContractTh1rd uarterYearlMember" "

Year 1 [Memberl" "documentation": "Gas Collar Contract, Third Quarter Year 1" l } }, "auth ; ref" H } "Sm GasCollarContractYearZMember { "xbrltVDe" "domamltemTVDe" "nsuri":

energy. com/role/Der1vat1veF1nan01allnstrumentsDetalls"] "lang": { "en us": { "role": { "terseLabel" "Gas Collar Contract Year 3" "label": "Gas Collar Contract, Year 3 [Member .

"documentation": "Gas Collar Contract, Year 3" "auth ref": "sm_GasContractsMember": : e", "nsuri": "htt : .com/20240630", "localname":
"GasContractsMember", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/Der1vat1veF1nanc1alInstrumentsGa1nsandLossesDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel" "Gas Contracts
"label" "Gas Contracts [Member]", "documentation": "Gas Contracts [M :

Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member]" } } } "auth ref": 1}, "sm GasSwaDsC0ntractTh1rdOuarterYear1Member { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "httD //sm energy. com/20240630"

"localname": "GasSwapsContractThirdQuarterYearl Member : .com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" : -us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Gas Swaps Contract Third Quarter, Year 1", "label": "Gas Swaps Contract Th1rd Ouarter Year 1 [Member]", "documentation": "Gas Swaps Contract Third Quarter Year 1 [Member]" } } }
"auth ref": "sm GasSwapsContractYear2Member": : ", "nsuri"; "htt; : .com/20240630", "localname": "GasSwapsContractYear2Member"

"presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Gas Swaps Contract, Year 2", "label": "Gas Swaps Contract
", "documentation": "Gas Swaps Contract, Y ' "auth_ref": ' GasSwa sContractYear3Member "xbrltype": ”domainltemT nsuri"; "http:

gaap | GeneralAndAdmlmstratlveExnense { "xbrltVDe
"calculation": .com/role, CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexce tpersharedata":

monetaryltemType

nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us- qaaD/2024" "localname": "GeneralAndAdmlmstratweExDense" "crdr" "debit"

aap_CostsAndExpenses

e": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http:

["r25", "r576" 1}, "us-gaap_HedgingDesignationAxis": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "HedgingDesignationAxis" "nresentatlon" [
: -com/ role, DerlvatlveF1nan01allnstrumentsFaeralueDeta1ls" "htt] :A1 i i : : : { "terseLabel": "Hedging Designation

: { "role": { "terseLabel": "Hedging Desmnatmn [Domain]"
"sm I[FHSCNYMEXHHMember": { "xbrltype":

nsuri": "http://sm-energy.com/20240630", "localname": "IFWAHAMember" "Dresentatmn" [ "http://sm-enerqy. com/role/Derﬁ/anveFlnanmallnstrumentsDeta1ls

{ "xbrltvpe" "domamlterrlTVDe

"terseLabel” "I[F WAHA", "label": "IF WAHA [Member]" "documentatlon" "IF WAHA [Member : "sm IFWAHANYMEXHHMember":

B u "IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollins Interest” "crdr"; "credit", "calculation":
"http: //sm enerqv Com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexcentnersharedata" { "parentTag": "us-gaap_. NetlncorneLoss" "welght“ 1.0
. i .com, role CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexce t] ersharedata” s":

interest." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r80", "r117", "r122", "r467", "r477", "r596", "r597", "r679" "r680" "r681", "r682", "r683" 1 }, "us-gaap IncomeStatementAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType"
: fasb org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncomeStatementAbstract" "lang": : ”terseLabel” "Income Statement [Abstract]" ”label" "Income Statement

. a
2.0 }, "http://sm-energy.com/role/IncomeTaxesDetails": { "parentTag": null, "weight": null, "order": null, "root": true } }, "presentation": [ "http://sm-




"negatedLabel": "Income tax expense", "negatedTotallL.abel": "Income tax expense", "label": "Income Tax Expense (Benefit)" "documentatlon” "Amount of current income tax

nsuri" "http: aap/2024", "localname": "IncomeTaxesPaidNet" "crdr" "credit"

"IncreaseDecreaselnCapitalExpenditureAccrualsAndOther”, "crdr": "debit", "presentation": ["httn //sm-
.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDinthousands"

"label": "Increase (decrease) in capital expenditure accruals and other", "documentation": "Increase (decrease) in camtal exnend1ture accruals and other" } } }, "auth ref": []}, "us-

aap_IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingCapital": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInO eratingCapital", "crdr":
"calculation": { "http://sm-energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDinthousands": { "parentTag": "u
aap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities", "weight": -1.0, "order": 9.0 ion": ://sm-

energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITED1nthousands"] "lanq" { "en-us": { "role": { "negatedLabel": "Net chanqe in working capital", "label":

credit"

"r5" 1}, "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnStockholdersEquityRollForward": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"IncreaseDecreaseInStockholdersEquityRollForward", "presentation": [ "http://sm

energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITYUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedataanddividendspershare" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {

"terseLabel": "Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equity", "label": "Increase Decrease in Stockholders' Equity [Roll Forward]", "documentation": "A roll forward is a reconciliation of a

concept from the beainnino of a period to the end of a period." } } }, "auth ref": []}, "us-gaap IncrementalCommonSharesAttributableToShareBasedPaymentArrangements": { "xbrltype":
" : ", "calculation": :

2024" "localname" "IncrementalCommonSharesAttrlbutableToShareBasedPa mentArran ements

Attnbutable to Dilutive Effect of Share-Based Pavrnent Arranqements" "documentatron" "Additional shares 1ncluded in the calculatron of diluted EPS as a result of the potentially drlut1ve effect
of share based payment arrangements using the treasury stock method." "auth ref": [ "r213", "r214", "r215", "r219", "r317" "us-gaap InterestAndOtherIncome": { "xbrl

", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InterestAndOtherIncome", "crdr": "credit" "calculation
energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptpersharedata": arentTag": "us-
_IncomelossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordina ItemsNoncontrollin Interest", "weight": 1.0, "order": 4. 0

'label" "Interest and Other Income", "documentation": "The amount of interest income and other income recognized during the perrod Included in this element is 1nterest derived from
investments in debt securities, cash and cash equivalents, and other investments which reflect the time value of money or transactions in which the payments are for the use or forbearance of
money and other income from ancillary business-related activities (that is, excluding major activities considered part of the normal operations of the business)." } } }, "auth 1 ref" [1}, "us-
InterestCostsCapitalized": : e it ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InterestCostsCapitalized", "crdr": "debit", " :
energy. com/role/LonoTermDethetarls 1. "lang":

{ "en-us": {"role { "terseLabel": "Capitalized interest costs", "label": "Interest Costs Capitalized", "documentation": "Amount ofmterest
"u. "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http: . aap/2024", "localname":

capitalized during the period." :
"http://sm-energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDinthousandse: ceptpersharedata": {

"InterestExpense", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":

"parentTag": "us-gaap_IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest" "welqht" -1 0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://sm-
.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptpersharedata" -us": : { "negatedLabel": "Interest expense"

"label": "Interest Expense, Operating and Nonoperatmq" "documentation”: "Amount of interest expense classified as operating and nononeratmq Includes, but is not limited to, cost of
borrowin, accounted for as interest expense." ;[ "r224", "r226", "r229", "r231", "r234", "r417", "r597", "r598" _InterestPaidNet": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType"
"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "InterestPaidNet", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [ "http: //Sm-
.com, role CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDinthousands" H :
capitalized interest", "label": "Interest Paid, Excluding Capitalized Interest, Operating Activities" "documentatlon" "Amount of cash pald for interest, excludmg capitalized interest, classified as
operating activity. Includes, but is not limited to, payment to settle zero-coupon bond for accreted interest of debt discount and debt 1nstrument with insignificant coupon interest rate in relation
to effective interest rate of borrowing attr1butable to accreted interest of debt discount." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r185", "r187", "r188" ] }, "us-gaap LettersOfCred1tOutstand1nUArnount” {
aap/2024", "localname": "LettersOfCreditOutstandingAmount”, "crdr": "credit", "calculation": :
sm_LineofCreditFacilityAggregateLenderCommitments", "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://sm-
”terseLabel" "Letters of credit" "label" "Letters of Credlt Outstandin Amount" "documentatlon” "The total amount

{! DarentTaq

aap/2024", "localname": "L1ab1l1t1esCurrent” "crdr"; "credit", "calculation":

qaaD/2024" "localname" "LiabilitiesFairValueDisclosureAbstract" ”Dresentatmn [ "http://sm-energy. Com/role/Fa1rValueDetallS 1 "lanq" { "en-us" {"role {"verboseLabel" "L1ab1l1t1es
"label": "Liabilities, Fair Value Disclosure [Abstract]" "auth ref": us-gaa; 7L1ab111tresNoncurrent“ monetaryltemType" "nsun" "http: f
"localname" "L1ab1l1tlesNoncurrent“ "crdr": "credit" "calculatlon

"Amount of obligation due after one year or beyond the normal operating ¢ cle if longer."

"LiabrhtIes Noncurrent", "documentation":

"r241" "r257", "r258", "r259", "r260", "r261", "r262", "r263", "r264", "r265", "r375", "r376", "r377", "r408" "r699" "r756" "r757" 1}, "us-gaap_ Liabilitie NoncurrentAbstract": { "xbrltype":

nsuri": "http: R aap/2024", "localname": "LlablhtlesNoncurrentAbstract" "

B : nsurl". "http: .
"localname": "LmeOfCred1tFac1l1tVCurrentBor'rowquarJacu:v“ "crdr": "credit", "presentation”: [ "http:, llsm-enerqv.com/role/CredltAqreementDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":
"Revolving credit facility, current borrowing base", "label": "Line of Credit Facility, Current Borrowing Capacity", "documentation": "Amount of current borrowing capacity under the credit

facility considering any current restrictions on the amount that could be borrowed 1for example borrowings may be limited by the amount of current assets), but without considering any

"auth ref": LineOfCreditFacilitylineltems": nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-

qaaD/2024“ "localname": "L1neOfCredrtFacﬂrtVLlneItems" "presentation": [ "http://sm- enerqucorn/role/CredrtAqreernentDetaﬂs 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselabel": "Line of Credit
Lme Items]", "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable

e": " o

» : monetaryltemType : :
"LineOfCreditFacilityMaximumBorrowingCapacity" "crdr" "credit", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/CreditAgreementDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselLabel":
"Revolving credit facility, maximum loan amount", "label": "Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity", "documentation": "Maximum borrowing capacity under the credit facility
"auth_ref":

crdr credit" "calculation":

Te ateLenderCommitments" "

"stringltemType", "nsuri": "http: aa

"role": { "terseLabel": "Line of Credit Fac111tv [Table]", "label": "Line of Credit Facility [Table]", "documentation": "D1sclosure of information about short-term and long-term contractual
arrangements with lender under which borrowing can occur up to maximum amount. Includes, but is not limited to, letter of credit, standby letter of credit, and revolving credit arrangement."
1}, "auth ref": [ "r56", "r62", "r256", "r669", "r697" ] }, "sm LmeofCredltFacﬂlthClm‘eqateLenderComrmtmentS { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType" "nsur1" "http://sm-energy.com/20240630"
"localname": "LineofCreditFacilityAs reg ateLenderCommrtments" "crdr": credrt" "calculat1on

normalizedStringltemType", "nsuri": "httD://Xbrl.sec.qov/dei/2024" "localname": "LocalPhoneNumber", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-
: { "terseLabel": "Local Phone Number", "label": "Local Phone Number", "documentation": "Local phone number for entity.
"auth ref' 1}, "us- qaaD LoanermDetha1rValue { "xbrltvne" "monetarvltemTVDe" "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LongTermDebtFairValue", "crdr": "credit"
.com/role/FairValueDetails" ], "lang": -us": : { "terselLabel": "Long-term Debt, Fair Value", "label": "Long-Term Debt, Fair Value", "documentation":
"The fair value arnount of long-term debt whether such amount is Dresented as a separate caption or as a parenthetical disclosure. Additionally, this element may be used in connection with the
falr value dlsclosures required in the footnote disclosures to the financial statements. The element may be used in both the balance sheet and disclosure in the same submlsswn.

"dei ! LocalPhoneNumber' { "XbrltvDe

Text Bloc
: { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-

aap/2024" "localname” "Lon Ter‘leneOfCredlt” "crdr": "credlt" ”calculatlon

"terseLabel": "Revolving credit facility", "label": "Long-Term Line of Credit, Noncurrent", "documentation": "The carrying value as of the balance sheet date of the noncurrent portion of long-

term obligations drawn from a line of credit, which is a bank's commitment to make loans up to a specific amount. Examples of items that might be included in the application of this element

may consist of letters of credit, standby letters of credit, and revolving credit arrangements, under which borrowings can be made up to a maximum amount as of any point in time conditional

on satisfaction of specified terms before, as of and after the date of drawdowns on the line. Includes short-term obligations that would normally be classified as current liabilities but for which

a) postbalance sheet date issuance of a long term obligation to refinance the short term obligation on a long term basis. or (b) the enterprise has entered mto a financing agreement that clearly
h ithin 1

ermits the ente:

rise to reﬁnance the short term obli atron ona lon term basrs and the followm conditions are met (1

financially capable of honoring the agreement." "auth ref":

"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "LongTermPurchaseCommitmentTable", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/CommitmentsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {




arrangement. Includes, but is not limited to, term of arrangement with supplier, minimum quantity required, milestone, period covered by arrangement, and committed amount. Excludes short-
term urchase arrangement and unconditional purchase obligation." srt MaximumMember": i e", "nsuri": "http:

"r563" "r565", "r566" "r572" "r588", "r589", "r599", "r605", "r611", "r616", "r617", "r618", "r619", "r631", "r701", "r758", "r759", "r760", "r761", "r762" "r763"l‘r
"sm_MidlandBasinMember": e": "domamltemT e", "nsuri": "htt : .com/20240630", "localname": "MldlandBasmMember" "

presentation”: [
.com/role/AccountsReceivablefromCustomersDetails", "http: .com/role/CommitmentsDetails", "http: .com/role/CompensationPlansStockBasedDetails"

"lanq : { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Minimum", "label": "Minimum [Member]", "documentation": "Lower limit of the provided range." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r131", "r133", "r135", "r136"

"r138", "r157", "r158", "r252", "r253", "r254", "r255", "r314", "r347", "r396", "r431", "r491", "r492", "r499", "r510", "r511", "r561", "r563", "r565", "r566", "r572", "r588", "r589", "r599", "r605"

"r611" "r616", "r617", "r618", "r631", "r701", "r758", "r759", "r760", "r761", "r762", "r763" 1}, "sm MulrmherADDhedToPsquardsAtSettlement" { "xbritype": "decimalltemType", "nsuri":
.com, 20240630" "localname" "MultiplierAppliedToPsuAwardsAtSettlement", " ion": : .com/role/Com; ensat10nPlansStockBasedDetalls

"M1dland Basin [Member]" } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "srt MinimumMember": { "xbrltVDe" "domatnltemTVr)e" "nsuri": "httn //fasb.org/srt/2024" "localname" "MinimumMember'

"NGL Contracts [Member]" } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "sm NGLSwaDsContractFourthQuarterYearlMeml)er" { "xbrltVDe" "domainltemType" "nsur1" "http: //sm -eNergy. com/20240630“
"localname": "NGLSwapsContractFourth uarterYearlMember" " ion": .com/role, DerlvatlveFlnanmallnstrumentsDetalls en-

e'": "domamlternT e", "nsuri"; "http:

Contract Year 3", "label": "NGL Swans Contract, Year 3 [Member]" "documentatlon" "NGL Swaps Contract Year 3"} } "authiref"l 1} "sm NYMEXHHMember": { "xbrltvne".
e " : .com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails"

s": { "role": { "terseLabel": "NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Fourth Quarter. Year 1" "label" "NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract Fourth

uarter Year 1 Member]" "documentatlon" "NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll leferentlal Contract Fourth uarter Year 1"

{ "role": { "terseLabel": "NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract Third Quarter, 'Year 1"' "label": "NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract Third
uarter, Year 1 [Member]", "documentation": "NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract Third Quarter, Year 1" "auth ref":

"sm_NYMEXOilCalendarMonthAverageRollDifferentialContractYear2Member": { "xhrltVDe" "domamltemTVDe" "nsuri": "http://sm-energy.com/20240630", "localname":

"NYMEXOilCalendarMonthAverageRollDifferential ContractYear2Member", " : .com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" ], "lang":

"terseLabel": "NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 2" "label" "NYMEX Qil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 2 [Membe;]L

"documentation": "NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 2" : "sm NYMEXOilCalendarMonthAverageRollDifferentialContractYear3Member":

{ "xbritype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://sm-energy. com/20240630" "localname": "NYMEXOilCalendarMonthAverageRollDifferential ContractYear3Member", "presentation": [ "http://sm-
.com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" : : : { "terselabel": "NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 3", "label": "NYMEX

Qil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 3 [Memberl" "documentation": "NYMEX Oil Calendar Month Average Roll Differential Contract, Year 3" } } }, "auth ref": [}

"sm NYMEXOilCollarContractFourthQuarterYearl Member": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://sm-en .com/20240630", "localname":
"NYMEXOilCollarContractFourthQuarterYearl Member", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":

"NYMEX 0il Collar Contract, Fourth Quarter, Year 1", "label": "NYMEX Qil Collar Contract, Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member]", "documentation": "NYMEX Oil Collar Contract, Fourth Quarter,
Year 1" "auth ref": "sm NYMEXOilCollarContractThirdQuarterYearl Member": e": "domamltemT e", "nsuri": "http: .com/20240630", "localname":

Oil Collar Contract, Third Quarter Year 1", "label": "NYMEX Oil Collar .Contract Third Quarter Year 1 [Member]" "documentation": "NYMEX Oil Collar Contract Thlrd'Quarter Year 1" T}
"auth ref“ "sm_NYMEXOilCollarContractYear2Member": e"; "domamltemT e i .com/ 20240630" ”localname"

"domainltemType nsur1" "htt:

"NYMEXOilSwapContractThirdQuarterYearl Member" "Dresentatmn" ["httn //sm-energy. Com/role/DerlvatlveFmanc1alInstrumentsDeta1lS 1 "lanq" { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "NYMEX
Oil Swap Contract Third Quarter, Year 1", "label": "NYMEX Oil Swap Contract Third Quarter, Y 1[M ", "documentation": "NYMEX Oil Swa; Contract Third Quarter, Yi Memb

} }}, "auth ref": [1}, "sm NYMEXOtlSwaDContractYearZMember" { "xbritype": "domainitemType", "nsuri": "http://sm-energy. com/20240630" "localname
"NYMEXOilSwapContractYear2Member", " : .com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" : : :

Contract, Year 2", "label": "NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 2 [Member]" "documentatmn" "NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 2 [Memberl" 111}, "auth ref*: [1}

"sm NYMEXOilSwapContractYear3Member": { "xbrl : .com/20240630", "localname": "NYMEXOilSwapContractYear3Member", "

[ "http://sm-energy.com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" | "lanq { "en- us : { "role { "terselabel": "NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 3", "label": "NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year

", "documentation": "NYMEX Oil Swap Contract, Year 3 [Memb "sm NaturalGasRevenueMember": : nsuri": "http:
energy.com/20240630", "localname": "NaturalGasRevenueMember", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy. Com/role/DlsaqqreUatlonofmlaasandNGLDroduct10nrevenueDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": {
"terseLabel": "Gas production revenue", "label": "Natural Gas Revenue [Member]", "documentation": "Natural Gas Revenue [Memb "auth ref": "sm_ NetAcresAc u1red"
": "arealtemType", "

nsuri": "http://sm-energy.com/20240630", "localname": "NetAcresAcquired", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/AcquisitionsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": {
”terseLabel" "Net Acres Ac uired" ”label” ”Net Acres Acquired", "documentation": "Net Acres Acquired" "auth ref":
"xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"xbritype":

cash ﬂows include obtaining resources from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their investment: borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed or settling the
obligation; and obtaining and paying for other resources obtained from creditors on long-term credit." "auth ref":

qaan NetCashProv1dedBVUsedInInvestquctmtles { "xbrltype": "monetarvltemTvDe nsur1" "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "NetCashProvidedB UsedInInvestin Activities"

Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from mvestmq activities, including dlscontmued operations. Investing activity
cash flows 1nclude making and collecting loans and acquiring and disposing of debt or equity instruments and property, plant, and equipment and other productive assets." } } }, "auth ref":
aap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract": : i nsuri"; "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"NetCashProvuiedBVUsedInInvestquct1v1t1esAbstract" "presentation": [ "http://sm- enerqv Com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDmthousands" 1
: { "terseLabel": "Cash flows from investing activities:", "label": "Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities [Abstract]" "auth_ref":
gaap_| NetCashProvtdedBstedInODeratquctwmes { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities"

"label": "Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities", "documentation":

"calculation": .com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDinthousands":
gaap CashCashEqu1valentsRestrlctedCashAndRestr1ctedCasthulvalentsPer10dlncreaseDecreaseIncludngxchangeRateEffert" "weight": 1.0 order 1.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://sm-
energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDinthousands" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Net cash provided by operating activities"

"label": "Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities", "documentation”: "Amount of cash inflow (outflow) from ODeratlnq activities, including discontinued operations. Operating activity
cash flows include transactions, adjustments, and changes in value not defined as investing or financing activities." "auth ref":

"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselLabel": "Cash flows from operating act1v1t1es ", "label": "Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract]" } } }, "auth ref": [1}, "us-

aap NetIncomeLoss": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "NetIncomeLoss", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": :

enerqv com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMELOSSUNAUDITEDmthousandS" { "parentTag": "us- gLaaD ComDrehensweIncomeNetOfTax
"order 1.0 .com role, CONDENSEDCONSOLlDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDmthousands” "

energy. comzrole[CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMELOSSUNAUDITEDmthousands" "http://sm
energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptpersharedata", "http: USm-
energy. com[role[CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSE§2UITYUNAUDITEDmthousandsexceptsharedataanddwldendspershare" "http://sm-

"totalLabel" "Net 1ncome" "verboseLabel" "Net income", "terseLabel": "Net mcome" "label": "Net Income (Loss

"r172", "r175", "r179", "r192", "r198" "r200" "r201", "r202" "r203" "r204", "r207", "r208", "r216", "r241", "r257", "r258", "r259", "r260" "r261" "r262" "r263" "r264", "r265" "r370" "r373"
us aap_NewAccountin PronouncementsPohc PolicyTextBlock": e": "textBlockltemT e" "nsurl: ://fasb.

oli
actual impact." } } }, "auth ref" }, "us-gaap_NondesignatedMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb. or(I/us gaap/2024", "localname": "NondesignatedMember"




Mont Belvieu Non-TET", "label": "OPIS Isobutane Mont Belvieu Non- TET [Member]" "documentation": "OPIS Isobutane Mont Belvieu Non- TET” } 1} "auth ref": [1}
"sm_OPISNormalButaneMontBelvieuNonTETMember": { "xbrltype": "domainItemType it : .com/20240630", "localname":
"OPISNormalButaneMontBelvieuNonTETMember", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy. Com/role/DerlvatlveFmanmallnstrumentsDetallS"] "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "OPIS
Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET", "label": "OPIS Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET [Member]", "documentation”: "OPIS Normal Butane Mont Belvieu Non-TET"
"srn OPISPropaneM0ntBelv1euN0nTETMember" { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "httn //sm- -energy. com/20240630", "localname": "OPISPropaneMontBelvieuNonTETMember",

.com/role DenvatlveFmancmllnstrumentsDetalls : i : "terseLabel" "OPIS Propane Mont Belvieu Non-TET", "label": "OPIS Propane

credit" "calculation":

"OilAndGasPropertySuccessfulEffortMethodAccumulatedDepreciationDe: letionAndAmortization crdr

aa
. resentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDlnthousandsexce tsharedata" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
negatedTerseLabel” "Accumulated depletion, depreciation, and amortization", "label": "Oil and Gas, Successful Efforts Method, Property and Equipment, Accumulated Depreciation, Depletion,
and Amortization", "documentation": "Amount of accumulated depreciation, depletion, and amortization of oil and gas DroDertv accounted for under successful efforts method." } } }, "auth ref":
"sm_OilBasisSwapContractFourthQuarterYearlMember": : i i H .com 20240630" "localname":

"OilBasisSwapContractFourthQuarterYearl Member ion": : : -us": : { "terselabel": "Oil Basis
Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1", "label": "Oil Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter Year 1 [Member]", "documentation": "Oil Basis Swap Contract Fourth Quarter, Year 1 [Member]" } }

}. "auth ref": [1}, "sm OilBasisSwapContractThirdQuarterYearlMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://sm-energy.com/20240630", "localname":
"QilBasisSwapContractThirdQuarterYearl Member ion": : .com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" : : : { "terseLabel": "Qil Basis

Swap Contract Th1rd Quarter, Year 1", "label": "Oil Basis Swap Contract Th1rd Quarter, Year 1 [Member]", "documentation": "Oil Basis Swap Contract Th1rd Quarter, Year 1 [Member]" } } }

"auth ref":

"sm_OilBasisSwapContractYear2Member": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http: .com/20240630", "localname": "OilBasisSwapContractYear2Member"

"presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/DerivativeFinanciallnstrumentsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 2", "label": "Oil Basis Swap

', "documentation": "Oil Basis Swap Contract, Year 2 [Member "auth ref": "smiOilBasisSwa ContractYear3Member": { "xbrltype": ”domainltemT e"

"xbrlt; e":"domainltemT e", "nsuri": "http:

"xbrltype": "domainItemT e nsuri": "htt;

Dresentatlon" [ "http://sm-energy. Com/role/D1saqqreqatlonofmlnasandNGLuroductlonrevenueDetalls 1. "lang": {
H ", "documentation": "Oil and Condensate Revenue [Member
"us- qaaD ODeratlnaIncomeLoss { "xbrltype": monetarvltemTVDe "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "OperatingIncomeloss", "crdr": "credit", "calculation":

gaap_| IncomeLossFromContinuinuODerationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinarVItemsNoncontrollinulnterest" "weight": 1.0, "order": 1. 0 ¥ } "presentation": [ "http://sm-
.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptpersharedata" 1, "lang" MR : { "totallabel": "Income from
operations", "label": "Operating Income (Loss)", "documentation": "The net result for the period of deductlnd operating expenses from ODeratmq revenues." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r122", "r596"
aap OperatingIncomeLossAbstract": : nsuri": "http: . aa] 2024" "localname":

aap/2024", "localname": "OtherAssetsNoncurrent“. "crdr": "debit", "calculation": “htt sm-
energy.com/role, CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexce tsharedata": { "parentTag": "us-
aap AssetsNoncurrentOtherThanNoncurrentInvestmentsAndPropert; PlantAndE uipment", "wei : 1.0, "order": 3.0

“Other Assets Noncurrent"” "documentatlon" "Amount of noncurrent assets classified as other." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r164" 1 ‘r "us-gaap_ 0therComm1tmentsAx1$ { "xbrltvne
aap/2024" "localname" "OtherCommltmentsA is ion": .com/role, CommltmentSDetalls :

"xbrlt; e”: "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http: .
enerqv.com/role/CommitmentsDetails"] "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Commitments [Domain]", "label": "Other Commitments [Domain]" "documentatlon" "Other future
"us-gaa 7OtherCommitmentsLineItems :

nsuri": "http: //fasb org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "OtherComnrehenswelncomeDefmedBenefltPlansAdlustmentNetOfTaxPortlonAttrlbutableToParent" “crdr": "deblt"

"monetaryltemType
“calculation": { "http://sm-energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMELOSSUNAUDITEDinthousands": { "parentTag": "u
gaap_OtherComprehensivelncomelLossNetOfTax", "weight": -1.0, "order": 1.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://sm-

.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMELOSSUNAUDITEDinthousands" ], "lang": H "negatedLabel": "Pension liabilit

adjustment", "label": "Other Comprehensive (Income) Loss, Defined Benefit Plan, after Tax and Reclassification Adjustment, Attributable to Parent" "documentatlon 'Amount, after tax and

reclassification adjustment, of (i decrease in accumulated other comprehensive income for defined benefit plan, attributable to parent." "auth ref": [ "r2", "r3", "r9", "r77", "r78"

"r106" 1}, "us-gaap_OtherComprehensiveIncomeLossNetOfTax": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemTVDe" "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"OtherComprehensivelncomeLossNetOfTax", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": { "hf

enerqv com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMELOSSUNAUDITEDmthousandS" { "parentTag": "us-gaap_ComprehensiveIncomeNetOfTax"
: 1.0, "order": 2.0 "http: .com/role, CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMELOSSUNAUDITEDmthousands”

"localname": "OtherComprehensivelncomeLossNetOfTaxPortionAttributableToParentAbstract" "Dresentatlon"r [ "httnr//srr‘l-
.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCOMPREHENSIVEINCOMELOSSUNAUDITEDinthousands"

income, net of tax:", "label": "Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax, Portion Attributable to Parent [Abstract]" } } }, "auth ref": H } "us -gaap | OtherLlablhtlesCurrent" { "xbrltype":

nsuri": "http: aap/2024", "localname": "OtherLiabilitieSCurrent" "crdr": credlt" ”calculatlon

moneta TtemType", "nsuri": "htt] : . aap/2024" "localname” "OtherLlablhtlesNoncurrent” "crdr":

credit", "calculation": : 2
us-gaap_. NetCashPr0v1dedBVUsedInODeratinchtivities" "weight": -1.0, "order": 8.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://sm-

"parentTag":

.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDinthousands”

Income (Expense)", "documentation": "Amount of income (expense) included in net income that results in no cash 1nﬂ0w (outﬂow) classmed as other." ‘r 1}, "auth ref": [ "r90" 1}, "us-
aa : { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "OtherNonoperatingIncomeExpense" "crdr" "credit"
"calculation": { "http://sm-energy. Com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexceutuersharedata" { "DarentTa(I" "u.

_IncomelLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest", "weight": 1.0, "order": 3.0 ion": sm.
energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptpersharedata" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel" "Other non-operating
exnense" "label": "Other Nonoperating Income (Expense)", "documentation": "Amount of income (expense) related to nonoperating act1v1tles classified as other "} 1} 1} "auth ref": [ "r84" 1}
"us-gaap_OtherOperatingIncome": { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb. org/us-gaa 2024", "localname": "OtherO 1 credit" "calculatlon

H aa Revenues” "

} "presentatlon" "http://sm-energy. comzrole[CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDlnthousandsexceptpersharedata"] "lang": { "en- us" { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Other operating income", "label";: "Other Operating Income", "documentation": "The total amount of other operating income, the components of which are not separately disclosed
on the income statement, from items that are associated with the entity's normal revenue producing operation." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r79" ] }, "us-gaap_OtherOperatingincomeExpenseNet": {
e": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": ”OtherO eratingIncomeExpenseNet" ”crdr” "credit” "Calculation "http:

"PaymentsForProceedsFromOtherInvestingActivities crdr credit" "halculatlon
enerqv com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDmthousands" { "parentTag": "us-gaap_. NetCashProv1dedBstedInInvestquctlvltles" "weight": -1.0
.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDinthousands" ], "1 "en-us": { "role":

'Amount of cash (inflow) outflow from investin act1v1t1es cla551ﬁed as
", "nsuri": "http:

"negatedTerseLabel": "Other, net" "label" "Pa ments for (Proceeds from) Other Investin Act1v1t1es" "documentation":
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType

"PaymentsForRe: urchaseOfCommonStock" "crdr credit" "calculation":




"xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "Pa mentsOfDividendsCommonStock", "crdr": "credit"

Dividends, Common Stock" "documentatlon

'Amount of cash outflow in the form of ordina:
i "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType

nsuri": "http:

"PaymentsRelatedToTaxWithholdingForShareBasedCompensation", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": :
energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFL.OWSUNAUDITEDinthousands": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_! NetCashProvidedBstedInFinanCinnActivities" "weight":
-1.0, "order": 4.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDinthousands" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedLabel": "Net share settlement from issuance of stock awards", "label": "Payment, Tax Withholding, Share-Based Pavment Arrangement", "documentation": "Amount of cash outﬂow to
s tax withholding obligation for award under share-based payment arrangement." "auth ref": [ "r184" »
{ "xbriltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "PaymentsToAcquireOilAndGasPropertyAndEquipment", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": :
energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDinthousands": { "parentTag": "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities", "weight": -1.0
"order": 3.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDinthousands" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedTerseLabel": "Acquisition of proved and unproved oil and gas properties”, "label": "Payments to Acquire Oil and Gas Property and Equipment", "documentation": "The cash outflow to
purchase long lived physical asset for use in the normal oil and gas operations and to purchase mineral interests in oil and gas properties not intended for resale." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r86" 1}

"us-gaap PaymentsToExploreAndDevelopOilAndGasProperties": : i ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"PaymentsToExploreAndDevelopOilAndGasProperties", "crdr": "credit" "calculatlon "http://sm-
.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDinthousands":

aap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestin Actlvmes” "weight": -1.0
"order": 1.0 } }, "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy. Com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDmthousands" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {

"negatedLabel": "Capital expenditures", "label": "Payments to Explore and Develop Oil and Gas Properties", "documentation": "The cash outflow for exploration and development of oil and gas
properties. It includes cash payments related to development of oil and gas wells drilled at prevmusly untested geologic structures (to determine the presence of oil or gas) and wells drilled a

sites where the presence of oil or gas has already been established (to extract the oil or gas). "auth _ref":

"xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"r712", "r713", "r714", "r715", "r716", "r717", "r718", "r719", "r720", "r721", "r722", "r723", "r724" "r7é5" "r726" "r727". "r728", "r729" 1}, "us-gaap_PlanNameDomain": { "xbrltvpe
nsuri": "htt ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname" "PlanNameDomam ion": : .com/role/Emplo eeStockPurchasePlanDetalls :

"r707" "r70§" "r709" "r710" "r711", "r712" "r713" "r714", "r715", "r716", "r717" "r718" "r719", "r720" "r721" "r722", "r723", "r724" "r725" "r726" "r727" "r728", "r729" 1}

"sm_PotentialEarlyTerminationPenaltyForRigContractCancellation": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http: .com/20240630", "localname":

"PotentialEarlyTerminationPenaltyForRigContractCancellation", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/CommitmentsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":

"Potential Early Termination Penalty for Rig Contract Cancellatlon" "label": "Potential Early Termination Penalty for Rig Contract Cancellation" "documentatlon" "Potent1a1 Early Termlnatlon
e": "monetaryltemType" i :

Penalty for Rig Contract Cancellatlon auth ref": "sm. PotentlallncreasedLmeOfCredltFacﬂlt Aggregatel.enderCommitments":

Te: ateLenderCommltments crdr": credlt" "

"sm P0tentialPena1tVfornotMeetqumlmumDnlhnaandComDIetlonRecmlrements { "xbrltype": "monetarvltemTVDe nsuri"; "http://sm-energy.com/20240630", "localname":
", "crdr": "credit", " : : .com/role/CommitmentsDetails"

"PotentialPenaltyfornotMeetingMinimumDrillingandCompletionRequirements : H
"terseLabel": "Potential penalty for not meeting minimum drilling and completion requirements", "label": "Potential Penall;y for not Meeting Minimum Drilling and Completlon Requirements"

"documentation": "Potential Penalty for not Meeting Minimum Drilling and Completion Requirements" "xbrltype":

", "nsuri": "http: aap/2024", "localname":

"auth ref": "us-gaap PrepaidEx] enseAndOtherAssetsCurrent”
"Pre: aldEx enseAndOtherAssetsCurrent" "crdr": "debit", "calculation":

"presentation": "http:[[sm-energy.com[role(CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { ”role": { "terselLabel": "Prepaid
expenses and other", "label": "Prepaid Expense and Other Assets, Current", "documentation": "Amount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that provide economic benefits
in future periods, and amount of other assets that are exnected to be realized or consumed within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r662" ] }, "us-

aa] 7ProceedsFromIssuanceOfCommonStock" nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ProceedsFromIssuanceOfCommonStock" "crdr":

"debit", "calculation": { "http://sm-energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITED1nth0usands" { "parentTag": "u:
aa] 7NetCashProv1dedB UsedInFinancingActivities", "weight": 1.0, "order": 3.0

{ "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Proceeds, Issuance of Shares, Share-based Payment Arranqement Excluding Ontlon Exerc1sed" "label" "Proceeds, Issuance of Shares, Share-Based Pavment

Arrangement, Excluding Option Exercised", "documentation": "Amount of cash inflow from issuance of shares under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes option exercised."

"auth_ref": [ "r4" "r12" 1}, "srt ProductOrServiceAxis": { "xbritype": "strmcIternTvoe" "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "ProductOrServiceAxis", "presentation": [ "http://sm-
: : { "terselabel": "Product and Service [Axis]", "label": "Product and Service [Axis

"documentation": "Information by product and service, or group of similar products and similar services." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r140", "r141", "r142", "r143", "r144", "r145", "r156", "r235"

"r432" "rd84". "T485". "r486". "r487". "r488". "r489" "r490". "r590". "r606". "r630". "r631", "r632". "r634". "r635". "r660". "r695". "1696". "r703". "r769". "r770". "r771". "r772". "r773". "r774"
'r775", "r776", "r777", "r778", "r779", "r780", "r781", "r782", "r783", "r784", "r785", "r786", "r787", "r788", "r789", "r790", "r791", "r792", "r793", "r794", "r795", "r796", "r797" 1}

"srt ProductsAndServmesDomam { "xbritype": "domamltemTVDe" "nsurl" "httD //fasb orqlsrt/2024" "localname": "ProductsAndServicesDomain", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-
1 .

2 "role": { "terseLabel": "Product and Service [Domain]", "label": "Product and Service [Domain
"documentation": "Product or service, or a group of similar products or similar services." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r140", "r141", "r142", "r143", "r144", "r145", "r156", "r235", "r432", "r484", "r485"
"r486", "r487", "r488", "r489", "r490", "r590", "r606", "r630", "r631", "r632", "r634", "r635", "r660", "r695", "r696", "r703", "r769", "r770", "r771", "r772" ”r773" "r774", "r775", "r776", "r777"
'r778", "r779", 'r780", 'r781", "r782", "r783" "r784" "r785", "r786", "r787", "r788", "r789", "r790", "r791", "r792", "r793", "r794", "r795", "r796", "r797" 1}, "us-

"xbrl monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet", "crdr": "debit", "calculation":

e :

{ "http: //sm energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexce'otsharedata" { "parentTag": "us-gaap . Assets" "welqht" 1.0, "order": 2.0 } }
h

.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedata" " : { "totalLabel": "Total
property and equlpment net", "label": "Property, Plant and Equipment, Net", "documentation": "Amount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortlzatlon of physical assets used in
the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment,
and furniture and fixtures." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r7", "r423", "r468" "r476" "r621" ]}, "us-gaap_. ProDertvPlantAndEqulnmentNembstract" { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri":

://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "Prope :

nsuri": "http: aap/2024", "localname": "Propert; PlantAndE uipmentOtherAccumulatedDepreciation”, "crdr": credlt" "

depreciation of long-lived, physical assets used to produce goods and services and not intended for resale cla551f1ed as other." } } }, "auth ref": []}, "us-
aa ProvedOllAndGasPro ertySuccessfulEffortMethod": e : ://fasb. 2024", "localname":

"Proved oil and gas Dropertles" "label": "011 and Gas, Successful Efforts Method, Property and Equipment, Proved Property, before Accumulated Denrematlon Depletmn Amortization, and
Impairment", "documentation": "Amount, before accumulated depreciation, depletion, amortization, and impairment, of oil and gas properties with proved reserve accounted for under
successful efforts method.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r767" ] }, "sm_Q22023DawsonAndMartinCountyAssetAcquisitionMember": { "xbritype": "domainitemType", "nsuri": "http://sm-

.comy 20240630" "localname": " H H

"srt RangeAxis": "xbrlt e": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"http://sm-energy. com/role/AccountsRecelvablefromCustomersDetalls" "http://sm-energy.com/role/CommitmentsDetails" "httD //sm-energy.. com/role/ComDensatlonPlansStockBasedDetalls" 1

: { "terseLabel": "Statistical Measurement [Axis]", "label": "Statistical Measurement [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by statistical measurement. Includes, but is
not hmlted to, minimum, maximum, weighted average, arithmetic average, and median." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r131", "r133", "r135", "r136", "r138", "r157", "r158", "r252", "r253", "r254", "r255"
"r307", "r314", "r340", "r341", "r342", "r347", "r396", "r429", "r430", "r431", "r491", "r492", "r499", "r510", "r511", "r561", "r563", "r565", "r566", "r572", "r588", "r589", "r599", "r605", "r611"
"r616", "r617", "r618", "r619", "r631", "r638", "r693", "r701", "r740", "r759" "r760" "r761", "r762", "r763" ] }, "srt RangeMember": { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri":

"http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname": "RangeMember ion": .com/role, AccountsRecelvablefromCustomersDetalls” "http://s

energy.com/role/CommitmentsDetails", "http://sm-energy. Com/role/ComnensatlonPlansStockBasedDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Statistical Measurement [Domain]"
"label": "Statistical Measurement [Domain]", "documentation": "Statistical measurement. Includes, but is not limited to, minimum, maximum, weighted average, arithmetic average, and
median." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r131", "r133", "r135", "r136", "r138", "r157", "r158", "r252", "r253", "r254", "r255", "r307", "r314", "r340", "r341", "r342", "r347", "r396", "r429", "r430", "r431"

"r491", "r492", "r499", "r510", "r511", "r561", "r563", "r565", "r566" "r572" "r588” “r589", "r599", "r605", "r611", "r616", "r617", "r618", "'r619", "r631", "r638", "r693", "r701", "r740", "r759"
“r760", "r761", "r762", "r763" ] }, "us-gaap_ReceivableT: eDomam" ://fasb.org/us-gaa; 2024" "localname": "RecelvableT eDomam

"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http: .
"htto://sm-enerqv.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDlnthousands"] "lanq"A { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":

'Restricted cash (1)" "label"

"Restricted Cash, Noncurrent", "documentation": "Amount of cash restricted as to withdrawal or usage, classified as noncurrent. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand
deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with qeneral characteristics of demand deposits." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r125", "r661", "r668" ] }, "us-
aa] 7RestrlctedStockUmtsRSUMember" : e" it ://fasb.org/us-gaa 2024" "localname" "RestrlctedStockUmtsRSUMember" "

"ResultsOfO erationsDeireciationDe letionAmortizationAndAccretion", "crdr": "debit" "calculation":



aa NetCashProv1dedB UsedInO eratingActivities", "weight": 1.0, "order": 2.0

energy. com[rolezCONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDmthousands” "http [/sm:
.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexcept; ersharedata"

: H : leti
depreciation, amortization, and asset retirement obligation liability accretion", "label": "Oil and Gas. Result of Operation, Depreciation Depletion Amortization, and Accretion"

"documentation": "Amount of depreciation, de letion, amortization, and accretion charged to expense in oil- and gas-producing activities."
": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http:

"auth ref":
fasb.or: us-gaaj 2024", "localname": "RetamedEarnln sAccumulatedDeﬁmt" "crdr": "credit"

H us-gaap_StockholdersEquity", "weight":
0}} "Dresentatlon" [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexceptsharedata"] "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terselLabel": "Retained earnings", "label": "Retained Earmngs (Accumulated Def1c1t)" "documentatlon" "Amount of accumulated undistributed earn1ng§ (deficit)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r71"
"r100“ "r474" "r496" "r498", "r502", "r520", "r621" Member": ", "nsuri": "http: b. 2024", "localname":

energy. Com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEOUITYUNAUDITED1nthousandsexcentsharedataandd1v1dendspershare"1 "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Retained Earnings", "label": "Retained Earnings [Member]", "documentation": "Accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit)." "auth ref": [ "r159", "r195", "r196", "r197"
"r199" "r204" "r206", "r208", "r242", "r243", "r249", "r360", "r361", "r367" "r368" "r369", "r371", "r372" "r373" "r380", "r382", "r383", "r385", "r388", "r421", "r422", "r493", "r495", "r504"
aa RevenueFromContracththCustomerAbstract" "xbrl! i it . aap/2024", "localname":
"RevenueFromC0ntractW1thCustomerAbstract" "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {"terseLabel" "Revenue from Contract with Customer [Abstract]", "label": "Revenue from Contract with Customer
"auth_ref": "us-gaa; RevenueFromContracththCustomerIncludln AssessedTax":
"RevenueFromContractWithCustomerIncludingAssessedTax", "crdr": "credit", "calculation": { "http://sm-
.com, role CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDlnthousandsexce 1) ersharedata” : aa Revenues” "

Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax", "label": "Revenue from Contract w1th Customer, Includlno Assessed Tax", "documentation": "Amount, including tax collected from customer, of

revenue from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both
imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction includin but not limited to, sales use, value-added and exciser" "authﬁref": "r120", "r121", "r224", "r227"

customer to transfer good or service and to transfer nonflnanmal asset. Includes, but is not limited to, disaggregation of revenue, credit loss recognized from contract with customer, ]udgment
and change in judgment related to contract with customer, and asset recognized from cost mcurred to obtain or fulfill contract with customer. Excludes insurance and lease contracts." } } }
“auth_ref": "sm_RevenueReceiptDa: sAfterSale : : :

://fasb. org/us-gaa 2024", "localname": "RevenueRemalnm PerformanceObh ation", "crdr":

Obhgatlon Amount" "label" "Revenue Remammn Performance Obhnatlon Amount" "documentatlon" "Amount of transactlon Drlce allocated to performance obligation that has not been

recognized as revenue." : _| "xbrlt; monetaryltemType", "nsuri"; "http://f: aap/2024", "localname": "Revenues" "crdr"; "credit"
“calculation": { "http://sm-energy. Com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDmthousandsexcentnersharedata" { "parentTag": "u

OperatingIncomeLoss", "weight": 1.0 1 2. resentation": [ "http://s:

energy. Com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFOPERATIONSUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptnersharedata" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "totalLabel": "Total operating
revenues and other income", "label": "Revenues", "documentation": "Amount of revenue recognized from goods sold, services rendered, insurance premiums, or other activities that constitute
an earning process. Includes, but is not limited to, investment and interest income before deduction of interest expense when recognized as a component of revenue, and sales and trading gain
(loss)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r120", "r121", "r180", "r192", "r224", "r227", "r228", "r232", "r234", "r235", "r236", "r238", "r241", "r257", "r258", "r259", "r260", "r261", "r262", "r263", "r264"

"r265" "r408" "r467", "r597", "r699" 1}, "us- -gaap | RevolvquredltFacﬂltvMember" { "xbrltype": "domamItemTVDe" "nsurl" "httD //fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

Member' hi di "1 e le": { "terseLabel": "Revolving Credit Facility", "label":
"Revolving Credit Facility [Member]" "documentatlon" "Arranqement in which loan proceeds can continuously be obtalned followmq repayments, but the total amount borrowed cannot exceed

a specified maximum amount."

fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
: . : -us": : { "terselabel": "Revenue
Benchmark", "label": "Revenue Benchmark Member ", "documentation": "Revenue from sale of product and rendering of service and other sources of income when it serves as benchmark in
concentration of risk calculation." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r238", "r653" ] }, "us-gaap ScheduleOfAccountsNotesLoansAndFmancmoRecewableTable { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri":
://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ScheduleOfAccountsNotesLoansAndFmancm ReceivableTable! s
energy.com/role/AccountsReceivablefromCustomersDetails" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Schedule of Accounts Recelvable [Table]", "label": "Accounts and Financing
", "documentation": "Disclosure of information about accounts and financing receivables. Includes, but is not limited to, amount of receivable and allowance for credit loss."

"us-gaaj 7Sa1esRevenueNetMember "xbrltype": "domainltemType

o) ea
government grants, the benefits of operating loss carryforwards, tax expense that results from allocating certain tax benefits either directly to contributed capital or to reduce goodwill or other
noncurrent intangible assets of an acquired entity, adjustments of a deferred tax liability or asset for enacted changes in tax laws or rates or a change in the tax status of the entity, and
adjustments of the beglnnmg -of-the-year balances of a valuation allowance because of a change in circumstances that causes a change in judgment about the realizability of the related deferred
tax asset in future years.' "auth ref": 730" "us-gaap ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock": e", "nsuri": "http: 0 me":
"ScheduleOfDebtInstrumentsTextBlock", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/LongTermDebtTables" ], "lang": ( "en-us": { "role { "terseLabel": "Schedule of Lonq term Debt
Instruments", "label": "Schedule of Long-Term Debt Instruments [Table Text Block]", "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of lon
terms, features, collateral requirements and other information necessary to a fair presentation. These are debt arrangements that originally required repayment more than twelve months after
issuance or greater than the normal operating cycle of the entity, if longer." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r18", "r32", "r33", "r54", "r98", "r99", "r601", "r603", "r673", "r752" 1}, "us-
gaap_ScheduleOfDerivativelnstrumentsinStatementOfFinancialPositionFairValueTextBlock": { "xbrltVDe" "textBlockItemTVDe” "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname
"ScheduleOfDerlvatlvelnstrumentslnStatementOfFlnanmalPoSItlonFaeralueTextBlock" " : [ "ht .com, Tole, DerlvatlveF1nanCIaHnstrumentsTables !

energy comzrolezEamlngsperShareTables“ 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel" "Schedule of calculations of basic and diluted net income (loss) per common share", "label": "Schedule of
Earnings Per Share Basm and Diluted Table Text Block]" ”documentatlon" ”Tabular disclosure of an entlt 's ba51c and dlluted earnings per share calculations, including a reconciliation of

revolving credit arrangements under which borrowmgs can be made up to maximum amount as of any point in time conditional on satisfaction of specified terms before, as of and after the date
of drawdowns on the line." "auth ref": "us- aa ScheduleOfNotlonalAmountsOfOutstandln DerlvatlvePosmonsTableTextBlock" 1

derlvatlve (gain) loss", "label": "Derivatives Not Designated as Hedrtmn Instruments [Table Text Block]" "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of derivative instrument not designated or
qualifying as hedmna instrument." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r45", "r655" ]}, "sm . ScheduleOfPotentlalEffectsOfMasterNett1nUArranoementsTableTextBlock" { "xbrltvpe" "textBlockItemType"
: .com, 20240630" "localname" "ScheduleOfPotentlalEffectsOfMasterNettm Arran ementsTableTextBlock" "

information about profit (loss) and total assets by reportable segment." "auth_ref": "r27" "r28", "r29" "us-
gaap_ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPa; mentAwardTable": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType .
"ScheduleOfShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardTable", "presentation": [ "http://sm- -energy. com/role/ComnensatlonPlansStockBasedDetalls" "http://sm-
energy.com/role/DirectorSharesDetails", "http://sm-energy.com/role/EmployeeStockPurchasePlanDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Schedule of Share-based Compensation
Arrangements by Share-based Payment Award", "label": "Schedule of Share-Based Compensation Arrangements by Share-Based Payment Award [Table]", "documentation": "Disclosure of

information about share-based payment arrangement." "auth ref": [ "r315", "r316", "r318", "r319", "r320", "r321", "r322", "r323", "r324", "r325", "r326", "r327" "r328" "r329", "r330"
"r331", "r332", "r333", "r334", "r335", "r336", "r337", "r338", "r339", "r340", "r341", "r342", "r343" "sm_ScheduleOfStockRepurchaseActivityTableTextBlock": { "xbrlt;
"textBlockItemT e" "nsuri" "http://sm-energy.com/20240630" "localname“ "ScheduleOfStockRe urchaseActivityTableTextBlock", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/EqultVTables“]

Table Text Block]", "documentation": "Schedule of Stock
ReDurchase Actlvltv" T} } "auth : ref" H } "del Secur1tv12bT1tle" { "xbrltype": "securityTitleltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname": "Security12bTitle", "presentation": [
: "terseLabel": "Tltle of 12(b) Security", "label";: "Title of 12(b) Security" "documentatlon" "Title of a 12(b) registered
edgarExchangeCodeltemType", "nsuri": "htt :

"r148“ "rl4§" "r150" "r151" "r152", "r153", "r154", "r155" r236" "r237", "r433", "r434", "r435" "r436" "r437", "r438" "r439" "r440" "r441" "r442", "r443", "r444", "r445", "'r446", "r447"

"r448", "r449", "r450", "r451", "r452", "r453", "r454", "r455", "r456", "r457", "r458", "r459", "r460", "r461", "r462", "r506", "r507", "r508", "r562", "r564", "r567", "r573", "r575", "r579", "r580"
“r581", "r582", "r583", "r584", "r585", "r586", "r587", "r591", "r607", "r622", "r623", "r624", "r625", "r626", "r627", "r628", "r629", "r633", "r638", "r703", "r769", "r770", "r771", "r773", "r774"




“r775", "r776", "r777", "r778", "r779", "r780", "r781", "r782", "r783", "r784" "r785" "r786" "r787", "r788", "r789", "r790", "r791", "r792", "r793", "r794", "r795", "r796" "I‘797"]} "us-

SegmentReportingInformationLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringltemT: : : . aap/2024" ”localname" "SegmentRe ortln InformatlonLlneItems

credlt" "calculatlon

://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "SeniorLongTermNotes crdr

"presentatlon". [ "http://sm- eneruv.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITED1nth0usandsexceptsharedata" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel":' "éenior

Notes, net", "label": "Senior Notes, Noncurrent", "documentation": "Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of Notes with the highest claim on the assets of the issuer in case of bankruptcy
or liquidation (with maturities initially due after one year or beyond the operating cycle if longer), excluding current portion. Senior note holders are paid off in full before any payments are

made to junior note holders." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r18", "r621" ] }, "us-gaap SeniorNotes": : ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "SeniorNotes"
"crdr": "credit", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/SeniorNotesDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselLabel": "Senior Notes, Principal Amount, Net", "label": "Senior Notes"

"documentation": "Including the current and noncurrent portions, carrying value as of the balance sheet date of Notes with the highest claim on the assets of the issuer in case of bankruptcy or
liquidation (with maturities initially due after one year or beyond the operating cycle if longer). Senior note holders are paid off in full before any payments are made to junior note holders." } }
"auth ref": [ "r114", "r768" "us-gaap SeniorNotesMember": : i e", "nsuri": "http: . aap/2024", "localname": "SeniorNotesMember'

"http://sm-energy.com/role/SeniorNotesDetails" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Senior Notes", "label": "Senior Notes [Member]", "documentation": "Bond that takes priority over

other debt securities sold by the issuer. In the event the issuer goes bankrupt, senior debt holders receive priority for (must receive) repayment prior to (relative to) junior and unsecured
(general) creditors." } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "us-gaap ShareBasedComDensatlon { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedCom; ensatlon" “crdr”: "deblt” "Calculatlon .com, Tole CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFCASHFLOWSUNAUDITEDlnthousands"

"label" "Share-Based Pavment Arrangement, Noncash Expense", "documentation": "Amount of noncash expense for share based a ment arran ernent " "auth ref": [ "r5"
aap/2024" "localname

Wthh grantee s right to exercise award under share-based payrnent arrangement is no longer contingent on satlsfactlon of service or performance condition, in PnYnMnDTanMnS format, for
le 'P1Y5M13D' re resents reported fact of one year five months, and thirteen days. Includes but is not limited to combmatlon of market, erformance or servrce condition."

"ShareBasedComoensatlonArranuementBVShareBasedPavmentAwardEaultVInstrumentsOtherThanOntlonsGrantedInPenodTotalFaeralue“ “"crdr"; "debit", "presentation": [ "http://sm-

.com/role/CompensationPlansStockBasedDetails" ], "la: : : { "terseLabel": "Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Equit;
Instruments Other than Options, Granted in Period, Total Fair Value" "label" "Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options
Granted in Period, Total Fair Value", "documentation": "Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Granted in Period
Total Fair Value" } } }, "auth ref": []}, "us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsGrantsInPeriod": { "xbrltype":
"sharesltemType" "nsuri'; "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

energy.com/role/CompensationPlansStockBasedDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share based Payment Award, Equity
Instruments Other than O tions, Grants in Period", "label": "Share Based Com ensation Arran ement b Share Based Payment Award, Equi Instruments Other than O tions, Grants in

"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardLineltems", "presentation": [ "http://sm-
.com/role/CompensationPlansStockBasedDetails", "http: .com/role/DirectorSharesDetails", "http: .com/role/EmployeeStockPurchasePlanDetails"

{ "role": { "terselLabel": "Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award [Line
", "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in
one or many axes to the table." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r315", "r316", "r318", "r319", "r320", "r321", "r322", "r323", "r324", "r325", "r326", "r327", "r328", "r329", "r330", "r331", "r332", "r333"
"r334", "r335", "r336", "r337", "r338", "r339", "r340", "r341", "r342", "r343" ]}, "us-

aa] ShareBasedCom ensatlonArran ementByShareBasedPa; mentAwardMaxunumEm loyeeSubscri; tlonRate

Share- Based Payment Award, Maximum Employee Subscnptlon Rate" "documentatlon" "The hlghest percentage of annual salary that an employee is permltted to utilize with respect to the
plan." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r34" 1}, "sm ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardMaximumEmployeeSubscriptionValue": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
: .com/20240630", "localname": ”ShareBasedCom ensationArrangementByShareBasedPa; mentAwardMaximumEm 1o eeSubscri tionValue" "crdr" "debit", " resentation”:

Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Maximum Number of Shares Per Employee" "documentatlon" "The highest quantity of shares an employee can purchase
under the pl: iod." "auth_ref": 4 "us-gaa; ShareBasedCom ensatlonArran ementByShareBasedPa mentAwardNumberOfSharesAvallableForGrant" :

authorized for issuance under the plan (including the effects of amendments and adjustments), and the sum of: 1) the number of shares (or other type of equity) already issued upon exercise of
ontlons or other equity-based awards under the plan; and 2) shares (or other type of equity) reserved for issuance on granting of outstanding awards, net of cancellations and forfeltures if
"us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardSharesIssuedInPeriod": :

"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "ShareBasedCOmDensatlonArran%menthShareBasedPavmentAwardSharesIssuedInPerlod" "presentation": [ "http://sm-
.com/role/CompensationPlansStockBasedDetails" ], "lang": -us": { "role": { "terseLabel": "Shares Issued in Period", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-
Based Payment Award, Shares Issued in Period", "documentation": "Number of shares issued under share-. based navment arranqement "1} } "auth ref" [ "r34" 1}, "us-
: ://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024"

"localname": "ShareBasedComDensatlonArranaementstShareBasedPavmentAwardAwardTVDeAndPlanNameDomam" "Dresentatlon" ["htt'o //sm-
.com/role/CompensationPlansStockBasedDetails" ], "lang": -us": : { "terseLabel": "Award Type [Domain]", "label": "Award Type [Domain]", "documentation": "Award under

share-based payment arrangement." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r318", "r319" "r320" "r321", "r322", "r323", "r324", "T325", "r326". "r327", "r328", "r329", "r330", "r331", "r332", "r333", "r334"

"r335", "r336", "r337", "r338", "r339", "r340", "r341", "r342", "r343" ] }, "us-gaap SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardPurchasePriceOfCommonStockPercent":

"xbritype": "percentltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardPurchasePriceOfCommonStockPercent", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/EmployeeStockPurchasePlanDetails"
1 "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselabel": "Purchase Price of Common Stock, Percent", "label": "Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Purchase Price of
Common Stock, Percent", "documentation": "Purchase price of common stock expressed as a percentage of its fair value." "auth ref": "us-

aa] SharesPaidForTaxWithholdin ForShareBasedCom; ensation"

e "

nsuri": "http: fasb org/us-gaap/2024" "localnarne

"Shares Withheld for Tax Withholding Obligation", "label": "Share-Based Payment Arrangernent Shares Withheld for Tax Withholding Obligation" "documentatlon“ "Number of shares used to
e" :

settle grantee's tax withholding obligation for award under share-based payment arrangement." : "sm_SouthTexasMember":

"http://sm-energy.com/20240630", "localname": "SouthTexasMember", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy. com/role/DlsaqqreoatlonofoﬂoasandNGLproductlonrevenueDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us":
"terselLabel": "South Texas", "label": "South Texas [Member]" "documentatlon" "South Texas Member' ! Axis":
e": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http:,

"terseLabel" "Equity Components [Axis]", "label": "Equity Components [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by component of equity." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r10" "r68" "r72" "r73" "r1'59"
"r177", "r178", "r179", "r195", "r196", "r197", "r199", "r204", "r206", "r208", "r225", "r242", "r243", "r249", "r295", "r360", "r361", "r367", "r368", "r369", "r371", "r372", "r373", "r380", "r3g1"
"r382" "r383" "r384" "r385", "r388", "r409", "r411", "r412", "r413", "r414" "r415" "r421", "r422" "r424" "r479", "r493", "r494" "r495" "r504", "r556" "srt_StatementGeographicalAxis":
" "nsurl" "http: i

: "terseLabel": "Geogra] hlcal Axis]", "label": "Geographical [Axis]", "documentation":
"Informatmn by geographical components.” } } }, "auth ref": [ "r132", "r134" 137" "r139" "r146" "r147" "r148", "r149", "r150", "r151", "r152", "r153", "r154", "r155", "r236", "r237"

"r433", "r434", "r435", "r436", "r437", "r438", "r439", "r440", "r441", "r442", "r443", "r444", "r445", "r446", "r447", "r448", "r449", "r450", "r451", "r452", "r453", "r454", "r455", "r456", "r457"
"r458", "r459", "r460", "r461", "r462", "r506", "r507", "r508", "r562", "r564", "r567", "r573", "r575", "r579", "r580", "r581", "r582", "r583", "r584", "r585", "r586", "r587", "r591", "r607", "r622"
'r623", "r624", "r625", "r626", "r627", "r628", "r629", "r633", "r638", "r703", "r769", "r770", "r771", "r773", "r774", "r775", "r776", "r777", "r778", "r779", "r780", "r781", "r782", "r783", "r784"
"r785", "r786", "r787", "r788", "r789", "r790", "r791", "r792", "r793", "r794", "r795", "r796", "r797" 1 }, "us-gaap_StatementLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri":
"http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StatementLineltems", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-
energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITYUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedataanddividendspershare" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"verboseLabel": "Statement", "label": "Statement [Line Items]", "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable
information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r195", "r196", "r197", "r225", "r422", "r432", "r501", "r505", "r512", "r513", "r514"
"r515", "r516", "r517", "r519", "r522", "r523", "r524", "r525", "r526", "r527", "r528", "r529", "r530", "r532", "r533", "r534", "r535", "r536", "r538", "r540", "r541", "r542", "r543", "r544", "r545"
"r546", "r547", "r548", "r549", "r550", "r551", "r552", "r553", "r556" "r639" 1} "us-gaap_StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
aap/2024" "localname" "StatementOfCashFlowsAbstract", "lang": " : { "terseLabel": "Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract]", "label": "Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract]"
"auth ref' [H us gaap_ StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract"
". { "terselLabel": "Statement of Flnanc1a1 Position Abstract ", "label": "Statement of Financial Position [Abstract]"

Income [Abstract]" } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "us-gaap StatementOfStockholdersEqurthbstract" { "xbrltVDe" "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us- qaap/2024" "localname":

"StatementOfStockholdersE uityAbstract" "lan : -us": : { "terseLabel": "Statement of Stockholders' Equi Abstract ", "label": "Statement of Stockholders' Equi
i ", "nsuri": "http: i :

"r519", "r522", "r523", "r524", "r525", "r526", "r527" "r528" "r529"7"r530" "r532", "r533", "r534", "r535", "r536", "r538", "r540", "r541", "r542", "r543", "r544", "r545", "r546", "r547", "r548"
"us-gaap StockIssuedDurin PeriodSharesEm 10 eeStockPurchasePlans": { "xbrltype": "sharesltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-
aap/2024", "localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesEmployeeStockPurchasePlans", " :




energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITYUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedataanddividendspershare" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel”: "Common Stock Other Shares)" "label” "Stock Issued Durln Period Shares Other", "documentation": "Number of shares of stock issued attributable to transactions classified
.com/20240630", "localname":

energy. comzrolezCONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSE(2UITYUNAUDITEDlnthousandsexceptsharedataanddmdendspershare"1 "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Issuance of common stock upon vesting of RSUs and settlement of PSUs, net of shares used for tax withholdings ', "label": "Stock Issued During Period, Shares
Restricted Stock Units", "documentation": "Number of shares issued during the period as a result of vesting of RSUs, net of shares used for tax withholdings." } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesShareBasedCompensation": { "xhrltvne" "sharesItemTVDe" "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"StocklIssuedDuringPeriodSharesShareBasedCompensation"”, " ion":
energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITYUNAUDITED1nthousandsexcentsharedataanddlwdendspershare"1 "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Stock-based compensation expense (Shares)", "label": "Shares Issued, Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, after Forfeiture", "documentation": "Number, after forfeiture
of shares or units issued under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes shares or units issued under employee stock ownership plan (ESOP)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r10", "r67", "r68", "r100"
aap StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesShareBasedCompensationGross": : nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaa; :
"StocklIssuedDuringPeriodSharesShareBasedCompensationGross", "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/DirectorSharesDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "terselLabel": "Shares
issued to directors", "label": "Shares Issued, Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, before Forfeiture", "documentation": "Number, before forfeiture, of shares issued under share-based
payment arrangement. Excludes employee stock ownership plan (ESOP)." } } }, "auth ref": [] }, "us-gaap_StocklIssuedDuringPeriodValueEmployeeStockPurchasePlan": { "xbrltype":
"monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueEmployeeStockPurchasePlan", "crdr": "credit", " ion": :
energy.com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITYUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedataanddividendspershare" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel": "Issuance of common stock under Employee Stock Purchase Plan (Amount)", "label": "Stock Issued During Period, Value, Employee Stock Purchase Plan", "documentation":
"Aggregate change in value for stock issued during the period as a result of employee stock purchase plan." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r10", "r67", "r68", "r100" 1}, "us-
aa] 7StockIssuedDurm PeriodValueOther": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http: aap/2024", "localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueOther", "crdr": "credit"
"presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSE UITYUNAUDITEDinthousandsexceptsharedataanddividendspershare" ], "lang"
: : { "terseLabel": "Common Stock, Other Value)", "label": "Stock Issued During Period, Value, Other", "documentation": "Value of shares of stock issued attributable to
transactlons clas51f1ed as other." } } }, "auth ref":[]}, "sm Qtor‘klssuedDurianeriodValueRestrictedStockUnits‘ { "xbriltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://sm-energy.com/20240630"
"localname": "StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueRestrictedStockUnits", "crdr": "credit", " :
energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITYUNAUDITED1nthousandsexcentsharedataandd1v1dendspershare"1 "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"terseLabel” "Issuance of common stock upon Vestm of RSUs and settlement of PSUs, net of shares used for tax withholdings (Amount)", "label": "Stock Issued Dunn Period, Value, Restricted

"StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueShareBasedCompensation!

crdr credit", "

"Share Repurchase Program Authorlzed Amount" "documentation": "Amount authorized for purchase of share under share repurchase plan. Includes, but is not limited to, repurchase of stock
and unit of ownership." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r702" ] }, "srt StockRepurchaseProqramExnlratlonDate { "xbritype": "dateltemType" "nsurl" "http://fasb.org/srt/2024", "localname":
"StockRepurchaseProgramExpirationDate : 1 "1 : { "en-us": : { "terseLabel": "Stock Repurchase
Program Expiration Date", "label": "Share Repurchase Program Exmratlon Date" "documentation": "Expiration date for purchase of share under share repurchase plan, in YYYY-MM-DD format.
Includes, but is not limited to, repurchase of stock and unit of ownership." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r702" ]}, "us-gaap_StockRepurchaseProgramRemainingAuthorizedRepurchaseAmount1": {
xbrltvne" "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb. orq/us gaap 2024" "localname" "StockRe urchaseProgramRemainingAuthorizedRepurchaseAmount1", "crdr": "credit", "presentation": [

1 : "terseLabel" "Stock Repurchase Program, Remaining Authorized Repurchase Amount" "label"

.com/20240630" "localname" "StockRepurchaseProgramSharesRepurchasedWeightedAveragePricePerShare", "presentation”: ["httn //sm- ]
"terseLabel": "Stock Re urchase Program, Shares Repurchased, Weighted Avera e Price Per Share" "label":

Value" "label“ "Stock Repurchased and Retired Dunng Penod Excludlng Taxes Commission and Fees, Value", "documentation": "Stock Repurchased and Retlred During Period Excludmg
Taxes, Commission, and Fees, Value" "auth ref": "us-gaap StockRepurchasedAndRetiredDuringPeriodShares": ltype": "sharesItemType ://fasb. 2
"localname": "StockRepurchasedAndRetiredDuringPeriodShares", "presentation”: [ "http://sm-

enerqv com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITYUNAUDITED1nthousandsexceotsharedataandd1v1dendspershare" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"negatedTerseLabel": "Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period (Value)", "label": "Stock Repurchased and Retired During Period, Value", "documentation": "Equity im act of the value of
stock that has been repurchased and retired during the period. The excess of the purchase price over par value can be charged against retained earnings (once the excess is fully allocated to
additional paid in capital). ] : "us-gaa 7Stockh01dersE uity": : nsuri": "http://fe

energy. comzrolezCONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEETSUNAUDITEDlnthousandsexceptsharedata" "http [/sm
energy. com/role/CONDENSEDCONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTSOFSTOCKHOLDERSEQUITYUNAUDITED1nthousandsexcentsharedataanddlwdendspershare"1 "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {

"totalLabel": "Total stockholders\u2019 equity", "periodStartLabel": "Balances, Total Stockholders' Equit; eriodEndLabel": "Balances, Total Stockholders' Equity, Ending", "label":
"Equity, Attributable to Parent", "documentation": "Amount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest." } } }
"auth ref": [ "r68", "r72", "r73", "r94", "r521", "r537", "r557", "r558", "r621", "r645", "r670", "r687", "r751", "r800" 1 }, "us-

gaap_StockholdersEquityIncludingPortionAttributableToNoncontrollingInterestAbstract": {"xbrltvne" "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"StockholdersEquityIncludingPortionAttributableToNoncontrollin InterestAbstract" "

"nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": “StockholdersEqultvNoteDlsclosureTextBlock" "presentation": [ "http://sm-energy.com/role/Equity" ] "lanq": { "en—us": { "role": {

"terseLabel": "Stockholders' Equity Note Disclosure", "label": "Equity [Text Block]", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for equity." _ref": [ "r97", "r191", "r283", "r284", "r285"
"r286", 'r287", "'r288", 'r289", 'r290", "r291", "r292", "'r293", "r294", "r295", "r387", "r559" “r560" 'r574" 1}, "us-gaap Subse uentEventMemher "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri":

://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "SubsequentEventMember
energy.com/role/CompensationPlansStockBasedDetails", "http://sm-energy. com/role/CredltAqreementDetalls" "http://sm-energy. com/role/DerlvatlveFmanc1alInstrumentsDetalls" "http://sm-

.com/role/LongTermDebtDetails", "http: .com/role/LongTermDebtRedemptionDetails", "http: .com/role/SeniorNotesDetails" "; { "en-us": :
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"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1" "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accountin
Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.7-03(a)(19))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1"
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"944", "SubTopic": "235", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-17(Column E))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477965/944-235-S99-2" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "235", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-17(Column F))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477965/944-235-S99-2"
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"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX
210.6-04(9)(e))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" : { "role"; "http: .
"SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-05(2))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-05(4))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2" }, "r538": { "role":
://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "3", "Subparagraph": "(b)"
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-3" }, "r539": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220"
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "7", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7" "role":

://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-
", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic":

"220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(2)(a))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(1))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r543": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX
", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946"
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(3))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(5))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1"
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(S
210.6-07(7)(a)(6))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" "role"; "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946"
"SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(7))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(1))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1"
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX
", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946"
"SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(3))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.or 1943274 2147479134 946-220-899-1" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.ort 2003 Tole disclosureRef" "To ic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards

"SubTopic": "220", "Name":
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210.6-07(7)(c)(6))" “"Publisher"; "FASB", "URI": "httns‘//asc‘fasb.orqll943274/2147479134/946 220 S99-1" }, "r553": { "role": "http://www.xbrl. 0rq/2003/r01e/dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "946"
"SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(7))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r554": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(9))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r555": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "3", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-
09(1)(d))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3" "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic":
"220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "3", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-09(4)(b))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "3", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-09(6))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3" }, "r558": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "3", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-
09(7))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3" }, "r559": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic":
"235", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-
50-2" }, "r560": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "235", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "2"

a :"(d)" "Pubhsher" ”FASB” "URI": "htt )s://asc. fasb.or 1943274 2147477968, 946 235-50-2" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946"

"Subparaqraph":' "(SX 210.12»15(Column A)(Footnote 3))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "httns://asc.fésborq/l943274/2147477271/946»320»899»5“ }, "r569": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "320", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "5", "Subparagraph": "(SX

"FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-5B" }, "r571": {"role" "http://www. xbrl orq/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Tomc" "946", "SubTopic": "320", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "5C", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-13C(Column H ", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":

"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-5C" }, "r572": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "320", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "6", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-14(Column A)(Footnote 2))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-

H a;

"Subparagraph": "(d)" "Pubhsher”. "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.or 1943274 2147478522 954-440-50- 1" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.ort 2003 Tole dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "970"
"SubTopic": "360", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagra h": "(SX 210.12-28(Column A)(Footnote 2))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478979/970-360-S99-1" "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "970", "SubTopic": "360", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-28(Column B))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478979/970-360-S99-1" }, "r581":
"role"; "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "970", "SubTopic": "360", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "
(§X 210.12-28(Column C))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478979/970-360-S99-1" }, "r582": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic":
"970", "SubTopic": "360", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-28(Column D))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.or 1943274 2147478979 970-360-899-1" "r583": "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003, role disclosureRef" "To ic": "970", "SubTopic": "360", "Name": "Accounting Standards

: : raph": al : . :
"httDs://asc.fasb.orqll943274/2147478979/970-360-899-1" 1. "r586": { "role": "httD://www.xbrl.orq/Z003/r01e/disclosureRef“ "Topic": "970" "SubTopic": "360" “Name": "Accounting Standards
Cadification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-28(Column H))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478979/970-360-S99-1" }, "r587":

rndiﬁ(«aﬁmi" "épcrinn"; \55", "Paragraph: *22", "Publisher": "FASE" "URi“: "htios://asé.fasi).orq/l943274/2147483444/210-20-55-22"} "r595": { "Tole":
"http: www.xbrl.or 2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "260" "SubTo ic": "10” "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification" ”Section”: "55", "Paragraph": "52", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":

Codiﬁ{:atiori" *Section": "55", "Paragraph”; "49", "Publisher"; "FASE"."URL': "httx)'s://asc..fasb..orqll943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49" }.'r599": { "r'ole";
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "310", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "12A", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":

"httD's://asc.fasbi)rq/l943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69B" }, "r602": { ';role”: "httD://v(/ww.xbrl.orq/Z003/role/examnleRef” "Topic": "470", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards




Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "69C", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https

"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231" }, "r614": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "805", "SubTopic": "50", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "1", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https: :
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "820" "SubTomc" "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55" "ParaqraDh" "100", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-100" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "820", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "103", "Publisher": "FASB" "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-103" }, "r617": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "820", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "107", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-107" }, "r618": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "820", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards
Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "107", "Subparagraph": "(d)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-107"

Codification”, "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "29", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI"; "https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147477215/932-235-50-29" }. "r625"; { "role":
://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "932", "SubTopic": "235", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph
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"https://asc. fasb 0rq/1943274/2147477916/932 235- 55 4" }, "r628": { "role" "http: //www xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "932" "SubTomc" "235"
Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "5" "Pubhsher" "FASB" "URI" "https://asc.. fasb or' 1943274 2147477916 932 235-55- 5" :

Standards'

: :"(a : : :
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "9C", "Subparagraph": "(b)"
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480046/944-40-55-9C" : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name":
"Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "9E", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480046/944-40-55-9E" }, "r635": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "80", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "18", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":

: www.xbri.or 2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "320" "Name": Accountln Standards Codification", "Section": "899" "Para raph": "6" "Subparagraph”: "(SX 210.12-
14(Column A)(Footnote 2))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-6" }, "r644": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef", "Topic":
"946", "SubTopic": "830", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "55", "Paragraph": "10", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-

"Subsection": "d1-1" }, "r649": {"role" "http: //www xbrl. 0rq/2003/r01e/DresentatlonRef" "Publisher": "SEC", "Name": "Forrn 10-Q" "Number" "240", "Section": "308" "Subsectlon“ " "‘r
: : ://www.xbrl.org/2003 roe resentatlonRef" "Pubhsher" "SEC" "Name" "Forms 10-K, 10- 20 E" "Number" "240" "Sectlon" "13" "Subsectlon" "a-1"

"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-12" }, "r653": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Name": "Accountinq Standards Codification"
"Section": "50", "Paragraph": "18", "SubTopic": "10", "Topic": "275", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-18" : { "role":

"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-13" }, "r667": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "230", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting
Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "28", "Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28" }, "r668": { "role":
9/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "230" "SubTo ic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "8", "Publisher": "FASB"
S: A R : { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "235", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accountin
Standards Codification", "Section": "S99" "ParaqraDh": "1" "SubDaraqraDh": "(SX 210.4-08(f)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1" }, "r670":
: ://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "235", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1"
"Subparagraph": "(SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1" }, "r671": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "235", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX
210.4-08(h)(1)(Note 1))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1" }, "r672": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic":
"235", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "3", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI"; "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-3"

"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "24", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fash.org/1943274/2147483421/250-10-45-24" }, "r676": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "250", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45", "Paragraph": "5", "Subparagraph": "(b)"

"Subparagraph": "(ee)'" "Pubiisher": "FASB", "URI": "httDs://aSQfash.orq/l943;274/2147482810/2'80-10»50-32“ }, "r683": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.orq/2009/r01e/comm0nPracticeRéf" "Topic":




"280", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codiﬁcation" "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "32", "Subparagraph": "
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", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
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"Publisher": "FASB" "URI": "httDs.//asclfasb.orqll943274/2147481687/323 10- 50 3" }, "r688": { "role": "http://www.xbrl. 0rq/2()09/role/commonPracticeRef" "TODIC" "405" "SubTomc" "30"
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/405-30/tableOfContent" }, "r689": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef"

Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(c)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1" }, "r691": { "role":

://www .xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "405", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(e)(2
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477092/405-40-50-1" }, "r692": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "410", "SubTopic": "20"
"Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagra h" "(c)" "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481850/410-20-50-1"
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://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef", "Topic": "450", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50", "Paragraph": "9", "Subparagraph": "(b
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